NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, March 22,_ 2007

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 am. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHING BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, March 22. 2007

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — March 2, 2007
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held February 22, 2007 (Page 1)

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2007 (Page 75)

2. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through January 31, 2007 {(Page 19)

3. Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2007 through January 31,
2007 (Page 21)

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through January 2007 (Page 23)

RESOLUTION 07-03
A Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Levying Replenishment and Administrative
Assessments for Fiscal Year 2007-2008 (Page 25)

STATUS REPORT 2006-02
Consider Approval of Status Report 2006-02 (Page 29)

WATER TRANSACTION

Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
(“Company”) has agreed to purchase from Cucamonga Valley Water District water

in storage in the amount of 2,500 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company's anticipated
Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2006/2007.

Date of application: January 22, 2007 (Page 35)

BUSINESS TEMS

PROPOSAL TO PERFORM THE SOCIOECONOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS OF OBMP AND
PEACE AGREEMENT

Consider Approval of the Proposal to Perform the Socioeconomic Impact Analysis of OBMP and
Peace Agreement between Dr. David Sunding, Berkeley Economic Consulting, Inc. and Chino
Basin Watermaster {Page 53)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting

B.

March 22, 2007

ASR AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES

AGENCY AND MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Consider Approval of the Agreement between Chino Basin Watermaster, inland Empire Ulilities
Agency and Monte Vista Water District Regarding Incorporation of Groundwater Injection with
State Water Project Water by Monte Vista Water District in the Chino Basin Watermaster and

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Permit R8-2005-0033 (Page 61)

FILE WATERMASTER STATUS REPORT 2006-02 WITH THE COURT

Consider the Transmittal of Status Report 2008-02 to the Court Pursuant to the February 16,

2007 Court Order (Page 69)

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
Santa Ana River Water Right Application
Peace Il Process

Potential Intervention (Page 93)

MZ1 Long Term Plan

e

FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Technology Update
2. Budget Advisory Committee Update

ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Regional Board Letter Dated February 14, 2007

CEQI/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. Progress Report on Desalter Expansion

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.  Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report (Page 99)
2. Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report - handout

3. State and Federal Legislative Report (Page 103)

4. Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report (Page 145)

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INEFORMATION

1.

Metropolitan Water District Letter (Page 147)
Newspaper Articles (Page 149)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

March 22, 2007 8:00am. MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting

March 22, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Commiitee Meeting

March 22, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

March 27, 2007 9:.00 a.m. GRCC Meeting

April 12, 2007 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricuitural Pool Meeting
April 17, 2007 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ [EUA

April 26, 2007 9:.00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

April 26, 2007 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — March 2, 2007
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed andfor removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held Fehruary 22, 2007 (Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2007 (Page 15)
2. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through January 31, 2007 (Page 19)
3. Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2007 through January 31,

2007 (Page 21)

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through January 2007 (Page 23)

C. RESOLUTION 07-03
A Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Levying Replenishment and Administrative
Assessments for Fiscal Year 2007-2008 (Page 25)

D. STATUS REPORT 2006-02
Consider Approval of Status Report 2008-02 (Page 29)

E. WATER TRANSACTION
Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water
Company(“Company”) has agreed to purchase from Cucamonga Valley Water District water in
storage in the amount of 2,500 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino
Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2006/2007. Date of application: January 22,
2007(Page 35)

F. CERTIFICATE OF COMMENDATION FOR JOHN ANDERSON
Consider Approval of Certificate of Commendation for John Anderson (Page 49)

G. CERTIFICATE OF COMMENDATION FOR AL LOPEZ

Consider Approval of Certificate of Commendation for Al Lopez (Page 57)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting March 22, 2007

BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

PROPOSAL TO PERFORM THE SOCIOECONOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS OF OBMP AND
PEACE AGREEMENT

Consider Approval of the Proposal to Perform the Socioeconomic Impact Analysis of OBMP and
Peace Agreement between Dr. David Sunding, Berkeley Economic Consulting, Inc. and Ghino
Basin Watermaster (Page 61)

ASR AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY AND MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Consider Approval of the Agreement between Chino Basin Watermaster, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency and Monte Vista Water District Regarding Incorporation of Groundwater Injection with
State Water Project Water by Monte Vista Water District in the Chino Basin Watermaster and
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Permit R8-2005-0033 (Page 69}

FILE WATERMASTER STATUS REPORT 2006-02 WITH THE COURT
Consider the Transmittal of Status Report 2006-02 to the Court Pursuant to the February 16,
2007 Court Order (Page 69)

REPORTS/UPDATES

A

GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Santa Ana River Water Right Application
2. Peacell Process

3. Patential Intervention (Page 93)

4. MZ1 Long Term Plan

FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Technology Update
2. Budget Advisory Committee Update

ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Regional Board Letter Dated February 14, 2007

CEOQ/STAFF REPORT

1. lLegislative Update

2. Recharge Update

3. Progress Report on Desalter Expansion

ivV. INFORMATION

1.

2.

Metropolitan Water District Letter (Page 147)
Newspaper Articles (Page 149)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. FUTURE MEETINGS
March 22, 2007 8:00a.m. MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting
March 22, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
March 22, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting
March 27, 2007 g:00a.m. GRCC Meeting
April 12, 2007 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
April 17, 2007 800 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
April 26, 2007 9:00am.  Advisory Committee Meeting
April 26, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting
Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held February
22,2007




Draft Minufes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
February 22, 2007

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San

Bermardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on February 22, 2007 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Appropriative Pool
Ken Jeske, Chair

Robert DelLoach
Raul Garibay
Anthony La

Dave Crosley

J. Arncld Rodriguez
Mark Kinsey

Mike Maestas

Mike McGraw

Chris Diggs

Justin Brokaw

Raul Garibay
Charles Moorrees
Non-Agricultural Pool
Kevin Sage
Agricultural Pool
Jeff Pierson

Bob Feenstra

Watermaster Board Members Present
Sandra Rose -
Terry Catlin

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Sheri Rojo

Gordon Treweek

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present
Marty Zvirbulis

Bill Kruger

Rich Atwater

Tom Love

John Anderson
Rosemary Hoerning
Rick Hansen

Steve Lee

Tom Crowley

City of Ontario

Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Pomoena

City of Upland

City of Chino

Santa Ana River Water Company
Monte Vista Water District

City of Chino Hills

Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
Marygold Mutual Water Company
City of Pomona

Santa Ana River Water Company

Vulcan Materials Company {Calmat Division)

Crops
Dairy

Monte Vista Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chief Executive Officer
CFO/Asst. General Manager
Project Engineer

Senior Engineer

Recording Secretary

Hatch & Parent
Wildermuth Environmenial Inc.

Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Chino Hills

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

City of Upland

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Reid & Hellyer

West Valley Water District



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 22, 2007

Chair Jeske called the Advisory Commitiee meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Advisory Commiitee Meeting held January 25, 2007
2.  Minutes of the Advisory Commitiee Meeting held December 21, 2006

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2006
2. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through November 30, 2006
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2006 through November
30, 2008
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through November 2006
5. Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2007
6. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006
7. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2006 through December
31, 2006 _
8. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through December 2006
C. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR
ENDED JUNE 2006
Independent Auditors’ Report from Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. an Independent CPA firm
D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Resolution 07-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy
E. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND _
Resolution 07-02 — Resolution Authorizing [nvestment of Monies in the Local Agency
investment Fund (LAIF)
F. NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield
G. COMMENDATION FOR MR. ROBERT NEUFELD
A Commendation to Recognize Mr. Robert Neufeld for His Dedication of Service with Chino
Basin Watermaster
Motion by DeLoach, second by Moorrees, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar ltems A through G, as presented
fl. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2006-2007

Mr. Manning stated the Watermaster Assessment Package was held over from a few
months age due to various changes that needed to be incorporated. The Assessment
Package that is in the meeting packet has included all known needed changes and is being
presented for approval today. Ms. Rojo reviewed the history of the 2006/2007 Assessment
Package which is now on revision number four. Ms. Rojo reviewed the Assessment
Package Timeline which began on July 15, 2006 when the Water Activity Reports (WAR)
was sent out and concluded in February 2007 with the version being presented today.
Ms. Rojo compared the 2005/2006 assessments with the 2006/2007 assessments which
resulted in a net increase to all assessments. Ms. Rojo stated Watermaster Administrative
Assessments are equal to $6.23/af, OBMP/Special Projects assessments are equal to



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 22, 2007

$34.49/af, and there is a 2% loss being charged on the beginning storage balances.
Ms. Rojo stated additional costs will include, Agricuitural Pool reallocation, replenishiment
assessments, 85/15 charges for replenishment and water transactions, the Pomona credit,
and recharge debt service. Ms. Rojo acknowledged the recommendations for future
assessment packages would be to modify the collection process, to shorten the
WAR/Assessment timeframe, and to ensure WAR accuracy. Mr. Kinsey inquired as to when
Chino Basin Watermaster will run into a cash flow shortage. Ms. Rojo stated it depends on
water replenishment costs; from a cash standpoint, we normally have cash on hand that
could carry us through several months because we were under expended in some of the
project categories from the previcus fiscal year. Mr. Kinsey offered comment on spiitting
Assessment payments as was done this past year. A discussion ensued with regard to this
matter. Chair Jeske noted that it sounded like there were many questions regarding moving
forward both with the Assessment Package and Budget packages and possibly a sub-
committee needs to be put into place to allow for further and more in depth analyses. A
discussion ensued regarding replenishment and reptenishment costs. Mr. DelLoach noted a
budget review committee clearly needs to be formed and the Committee Members agreed.
Mr. Deloach made the motion to approve the presented Assessment Package and to form
a sub-committee and Mr. Kinsey asked that this be broken down into two separate motions.

Motion by Deloach, second by Garibay, and by majority vote — one no vote from Monte
Vista Water District
Moved fo approve the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2006-2007, as presented

Motion by Deloach, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous volte
Moved to approve forming a budget review sub-committee from the Advisory
Committee Members to work with Chino Basin Watermaster staff, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Santa Ana River Water Right Application
Counsel Fife stated stafi and counsel went to Sacramento on January 17, 2007 and at that

time we met with State Board staff, who are addressing our application, including the head
of the hearings unit. A presentation regarding the Chino Basin was presented to them and
when they were asked for feedback the State Board staff declined because they stated they
were ready to issue a notice on our hearing fo us. A hearing date has now been noticed
and scheduled for May 2, 3, and 4, 2007 with a pre-hearing status conference scheduled for
April 5, 2007. All notices of intent to appear are due by March 21, 2007. All materials such
as witness lists, exhibits, etc. need fo be submitted to the State Board by April 18, 2007.
Watermaster counset and staff are going to be busy over the next few months preparing for
this case. There will be a confidential session today after the Watermaster Board meeting
to discuss our hearing strategy. Counsel Fife noted that all parties interested in this case
are welcome to attend the confidential session today.

Added Comments:

Counsel Fife stated we have received a letter from the Regional Water Quality Control
Board asking us to give them an update on where we are in complying with the Basin Plan
Amendments; particularly our progress towards Hydraulic Conirol and toward the planning
of the third desalter. The Regional Board gave us a much shorter schedule than the court
did so we need to have a report to the Regional Board by March 16, 2007 which does not
give us much time.

Counsel Fife stated we have also received an order from the court. The court has set a
hearing for May 24, 2007 o hear about the schedules for the Peace |l Process, the
desalters, MZ1 subsidence issues, and for anything else going on that is relevant on the
calendar. On page four of the court order it describes the briefing schedule; we are to file a



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 22, 2007

report to the court by March 31, 2007 which will give the parties enough time and
opportunity to respond.

Counsel Fife stated there is a lefter from Baker, Manock & Jensen who represents CCG
Ontario. They are considering entering into a transfer of all their water rights to an entity
that is not currently a party to the Judgment and as we understand it, does not own any land
in the Chino Basin. They wrote us a letter and asked us to respond to a list of questions
about this fransfer and we will be doing that, however, there is not a time schedule as to
when that response will be completed. Counsel Fife stated that because this is an unusual
transaction, in that these rights are going to somebody who is not currently a party fo the
Judgment, they will need to intervene but more importantly they don't own any land in the
Chino Basin and these are overlying rights. They wanted to daylight this to all the parties so
that if there are concerns they could be transmitted and articulated. Counsel wilt keep the
parties informed and if there are any questions or comments please let counsel or staif
know.

2. Peace li Process

Counsel Fife stated we stilt do not have the Scalmanini Report which was fo be delivered to
us teday. In a recent conversation with the Special Referee, we are now anticipating the
report to come into us in mid-March. A discussion regarding this lafe report and how it
might be affecting our upcoming court dates and deadlines. Counsel Fife stated he will
hand out the very first draft of the new gant chart referencing all the newly submitted dates
except for the Scalmanini report. Please give us feedback on this rough draft after you
have had time to digest it; this will be discussed in greater detail at the next Appropriative
Pool meeting which is still before the March 16, 2007 deadline.

B. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Budget Update for fiscal 2007/2008
No comment was made regarding this item.

C. CEOISTAFF REPORT

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning noted he has heard within the last couple of days some good news regarding
Fontana Water Company and the City of Fontana. |t appears that Inland Empire Utilities
Agency is working with the City of Fontana on a plan for shared resources in the area of
recycled water. This is very encouraging news that these discussions have begun.

1. Upland Basin Funding Assistance
Mr. Manning stated the City of Upland is in the process of approving the improvements for

the Upland Basin for flood control needs and for conservation purposes. The City of Upland
does have a $5M dollar grant and originally the City of Upland had put together a set of
plans for the improvements at the Upland Basin; however, there were improvements that
Watermaster's staff wanted to see included within those plans. Staff has asked for an
additional bid for what our staff thinks would significantly improve the amount of
conservation within the basins; the City of Upland has agreed and is pufting together an
alternate bid package. Watermaster has an agreement with the Chino Basin Censervation
District and Inland Emipire Utilities Agency to sit down with them regarding cost sharing after
the alternate bid is accepted for the improvements to be shared one third by each party.
Mr. Manning stated the Upland and College Heights Basins, together, equal 25% of our
percolation within the basin. We are very interested in those basins performing as well as
they possibly can.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 22, 2007

2. Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated last week ACWA held thelr annual conference in Washington DC.
Mr. Manning stated that Washington DC is a very interesting place to be at right now and
noted he had a chance while attending that conference to meet with several of the
members of congress who represent California. Jerry McNerney, who is a new freshman
member of congress, seemed exiremely enthusiastic and optimistic that he will make great
changes in congress as a freshman. Meetings were held with John Doglittle and Grace
Napolitano, who is the new chairperson of the Water and Power sub-committee. Kevin
McCarthy, who is another freshman who spoke, seems to be a real up and comer in
congress. George Radanovich did not show up as scheduled. Ellen Tauscher, Hilda Solis,
and Jim Costa were there and Mr. Manning was able to speak with them briefly. In general,
the picture in Washington is there are twenty members of the Senate who will be running for
President; ten Republicans and ten Derocrats and all are worried about what they say
today may affect their platform next year. We are going fo have to be very diligent in
making sure our bills are heard in the Senate. The WORDA bill does appear to have some
life and it will possibly go through. The farm bill is up this year and also appears to be going
through. Mr. Feenstra offered comment on Agricultural legistation matters happening now
in Washington with regard to the farm bill. Mr. Manning stated the ACWA Sacramento
conference will take place on March 22, 2007 and as always, it should be a very informative
conference,

. Recharge Update

No comment was made regarding this item.

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

State and Federal Leqgislative Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

No comment was made regarding this item.

Recycled Water Update

Mr. Love stated recycled water can be used for a number of applications including irrigation,
industrial processes, groundwater recharge, and environmental enhancement. The goal of
Inland Empire Utilitles Agency (IEUA) is to achieve maximum reuse of all available recycled
water. Mr. Love reviewed the Regional Recycled Water Proegram Surnmary and the Current
Project Funding Summary in defail. A map of the design and construction was reviewed
and discussed. Mr. Love noted the construction schedule for completion dafes for the
SACP - A is March 2007, SACP — B is spring of 2008, 7" and 8" Street is May 2008, RP-1
south zone PS is June 2007, and RP-4 reservoirs PS is October 2007. Mr. Love stated
customer development is progressing in several areas. A review of the Recycled Water
Deliveries from 2002 through 2008 was reviewed. The current operations along with
Recycled Water Activities/issues was reviewed and discussed. A discussion regarding
storage needs for the future ensued. '

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS _
Mr. Rossi commented on the Seven Oaks issue with regard to Western Municipal Water District
and San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District who are looking for a right of 27,000 acre-
feet per year on an annual average with a peak of 200,000 acre-feet; this is a very significant
future potential water supply. Mr. Rossi stated Western has spent a lot of time over the last



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 22, 2007

year or so when the Regional Board proposed a WDR for the control of imported water for
recharge in the Santa Ana region; not as impactful on this basin because of the Chino Basin's
progressive Maximum Benefit Basin Plan Amendment, but has potential impact on other
rechargers and wholesale agencies in the Santa Ana region. Mr. Rossi stated Metropolitan
Water District (MWD} water rates are on the forefront of a lof of peoples’ minds and that the
MWD board moved forward this month on rate changes that will take place January 2008 rates.
They also applied the full incremental increase to the replenishment rate which is not a good
trend for water agencies. Meetings and discussions with the City of Ontario regarding the
desalter has been taking place in an effort not to lose the $5M dollar grant which expires in
September of 2008.

V. INFORMATION

Newspaper Arlicles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

VI,

Vil

No comment was made regarding this item.

OTHER BUSINESS
Mr. Manning noted Mr. Wildermuth will be giving an updated report on the modeling report at the

upcoming Watermaster Board meeting today and all parties who are interested in this issue should
stay to hear the report.

EUTURE MEETINGS

February 22, 2007 9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

February 22, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Mesting

February 27, 2007 9:.00a.m. GRCC Meeting

March 8, 2007 10:00a.m.  .Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
March 19, 2007 1:00 p.m.  AGWA Meeting @ CBWM '

March 20, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

March 22, 2007 9:00 am.  Advisory Commitfee Meeting

March 22, 2007 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

March 27, 2007 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting

The Advisory Committee Meeting was adjourned at 10:04 a.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held February
22,2007




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
February 22, 2007

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Ranche Cucamonga, CA, on February 22, 2007 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair West End Consolidated Water Company
Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Jim Bowman City of Ontario

Al Lopez Western Municipal Water District

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kevin Sage Vulcan Materials Company

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool, Dairy

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pocl, Crops

Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary
Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Hatch & Parent

Michael Fife Hatch & Parent

Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

John Anderson Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Jim Erickson Law Offices of Jimmy Gutierrez

Ken Jeske City of Oniario

Jeff Pierson Crops

Raul Garibay City of Pomonha

Charles Moorrees Santa Ana River Water Company
Mike McGraw Fontana Water Company

Chris Diggs Fontana Union Water Company
DPavid De Jesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Willis at 11:00 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIOCNS/REOCRDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES _
1.  Minutes of the Annual Watermaster Board Meeting held January 25, 2007



Minutes Watermaster Beard Meeting February 22, 2007

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Dishursements for the month of January 2007

2. Combining Scheduie for the Period July 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006

3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2006 through December
31, 2006

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through December 2006

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR

ENDED JUNE 2006
Independent Auditors’ Report from Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. an Independent CPA firm

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Resolution 07-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster’s Investment Policy

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Resolution 07-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF)

NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield

COMMENDATION FOR MR. ROBERT NEUFELD
A Commendation to Recognize Mr. Robert Neufeld for His Dedication of Service with Chino
Basin Watermaster

Motion by Bowman, second by Kuhn, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve Consent Calendar Items A through G, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2006-2007

Mr. Manning stated the Watermaster Assessment Package was held over from a few months
ago due to various changes that needed {o be incorporated. The Assessment Package that is
in the meeting packet has included all known needed changes and is being presented for
approval today. Ms. Rojo reviewed the history of the 2006/2007 Assessment Package which is
now on revision number four. Ms. Rojo reviewed the Assessment Package Timeline which
began on July 15, 2006 when the Water Activity Reports (WAR) was sent out and concluded in
February 2007 with the version being presented today. Ms. Rojo compared the 2005/2006
assessments with the 2006/2007 assessments which resulted in a net increase to all
assessments. Ms. Rojo stated Watermaster Administrative Assessments are equal to $6.23/af,
OBMP/Special Project assessments are equal to $34.49/af, and there is a 2% loss on all
beginning storage balances. In summary, Ms. Rojo stated, the additional costs will include,
Agricultural Peool reallecation, replenishment assessments, 85/15 charges for replenishment
and water transactions, the Pomona credit, and recharge debt service. Ms. Rose asked for the
comparison of the 2005/2006 for the OBMP and Special Projects to be reviewed in more detail
since there appears to be a doubling of the reserves. Ms. Rojo stated for the reserve balance
for the past, what we used to budget was a 30% administrative reserve balance and a 15% for
OBMP. This means that starting on July 1% of last fiscal year, Watermaster would have no
money until staff bills all of the appropriators for their assessments; meaning Watermaster will
have to go several months without any money. What is now being done as a result of the
assessment package workshop was to increase both of the reserve numbers to 30% which will
carry Watermaster through for more months of each beginning fiscal year regarding the cash
flow. Ms. Rojo stated she has many more ideas which she will be presenting to the newly
formed Advisory Budget sub-committee that was formed at this mornings Advisory Committee
meeting. A discussion regarding the split billing ensued. Mr. Catlin inquired into how much
discretion there is in the production category. Ms. Rojo commented on cost increases with



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 22, 2007

regard to Mr. Catlin’s question. A discussion ensued with regard to recharge O & M costs.
Ms. Rojo acknowledged the recommendations for future assessment packages would be to
modify the collection process, to shorten the WAR/Assessment timeframe, and to ensure the
WAR accuracy. Ms. Rose stated that when the funds to assess goes up and the production
goes down, the cost per acre-foot goes higher and higher, so this is Monte Vista’s big concern
and why we will be voting no on the presented Assessment Package. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
commented on the rising costs and stated he felt having a budget sub-commitiee would be a
good step forward to [ook at making some changes.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Bowman, and by majority vote — one no vote from Monte
Vista Water District

Moved to approve the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2006-2007, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Santa Ana River Water Right Application

Counsel Slater stated a hearing has now been scheduled for May 2, 3, and 4, 2007 with a
pre-hearing date of April 5, 2007. There is a confidential meeting scheduled for today after
the agenda process has been concluded. The reason for the confidential session is to
discuss hearing strategy that would be pursued by Watermaster. Watermaster's ability to
go onto a confidential session is controlled by Watermaster Rule 2.6 which means that at a
minimumt we must invite the heads of the various pools. We have received a strong inferest
from the stakeholders to broaden the group. Counsel Slater stated under Rule 2.6a the
Watermaster Board has the discretion fo add other people into the confidential sefting. As
long as we can confer with people in confidence and not waive our attorney client privilege
we will, at your discretion, invite other parties/stakeholders who want to participate in this
closed strategy session. General Counsel has received telephone calls from various
counsels who represent stakeholders in this process and there is a deep interest in anything
that affects the Santa Ana River. Counsel Slater stated the Watermaster Board is holding a
closed session after this meeting and other people beyond the Board Members have
expressed an interest in participating in the closed session. It was noted that all Pool Chairs
were notified of today’s closed session.

Peace |l Process

Counsel Slater stated the Peace Il Term Sheet was essentially completed several months
ago, we have also received the Sunding Report, and we are still waiting on the last item to
be completed which is the Scalmanini Review of the proficiency of the Wildermuth Model. It
was anticipated that we would have that review completed by the end of January 2007;
however, our most current estimate of delivery is mid-March. Counsel Slater stated counsel
and staff were tasked by the Board members to see a schedule in implementing the Peace
Il process. In November 2006, a calendar of expected events was released to the
members and then preparation of a gant chart would follow. Today we are presenting our
draft gant chart for time and responsibility. Counsel Slater stated for each one of the items
that is on this chart — there is nothing new presented here — is just a visual depiction of what
was previously presented. There will be a detailed drop down menu for each one of these
tasks which identifies who is doing what. The executive summary is that the strategy and
the structure of what we are doing contemplates being to the court in the
September/October time frame requesting a conditional approval of all our expected action
and an approval of all the legal instruments that are necessary to implement our strategy.
The key delay in going from that hearing, in the conditional approval, to actually constructing
things i.e. putting in wells, operating the expanded desalter, and implementing Hydraulic
Control will be the duration of the CEQA process that is associated with these actions.
Even if we have fo do a full Environmental Impact Report, this report suggests that we will
have completed this exercise in the second or third quarter in 2008.




19

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 22, 2007

Added Comments:

B.

Counsel Slater stated we have also received an order from the court. The court has set a
hearing for May 24, 2007 to hear about the schedules for the Peace Il Process, the
desalters, for MZ1 subsidence issues, and for anything else going on that is relevant on the
calendar. On page four of the court order it describes the briefing schedule; we are to file a
report to the court by March 31, 2007 which will give the parties enough time and
opportunity to respond. A lengthy discussion ensued with regard to going to the court with
our proposed timeliness. Vanden Heuvel commented on the outline presented by counsel
and stated he agreed with it. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if the Scalmanini Report will be
delivered via the maiifFed Ex or will Mr. Scalmanini be coming down in person to present
the report. Counsel Slater stated he believed it will be delivered as a report to Watermaster
with no presentation from Mr. Scalmanini; however, if the Board at its pleasure wants to
invite Mr. Scalmanini to come down and present it is a question left to the Board.
Mr. Manning stated in anticipation of what is going to be in the report, because we have had
some dialog with the court in terms of what they are looking at receiving, staff has asked
Mr. Wildermuth to present an updated report on the issue of modeling and the progress that
has been made. Mr. Vanden Heuvel commented con the Scalmanini report regarding this
being the first time this has taken place with someone reviewing the modeling work that
Witdermuth Environmental has done.

Counsel Slater stated we have received a letter from the Regional Water Quaiity Control
Board asking us fo give them an update on where we are in complying with the Basin Plan
Amendments; particularly our progress towards Hydraulic Control and toward the planning
of the third desalter. The Regional Board gave us a much shorter schedule than the court
did so we need to have a report to the Regional Board by March 16, 2007 which does not
give us much time.

Counsel Slater stated there is a letter from Baker Manock & Jensen who represents CCG
Ontario. They are considering entering into a transfer of all their water rights to an entity
that is not currently a party to the Judgment and as we understand it, does not own any land
in the Chino Basin. They wrote us a letter and asked us to respond to a list of questions
about this transfer and we will be doing that; however, there is not a time schedule as to
when that response will be completed. Counsel Slater stated that because this is an
unusual transaction, in that these rights are going to somebody who is not currently a party
to the Judgment, they will need to intervene but more importantly they don't own any land in
the Chino Basin and these are overlying rights. They wanted to daylight this to all the
parties so that if there are concerns they could be fransmitted and articulated. Counse! will
keep the parties informed and if there are any questions or comments please let counsel or
staff know.

FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Budget Update for fiscal 2007/2008
No comment was made regarding this item.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning noted he has heard within the last couple of days some good news regarding
the Fontana Water Company and the City of Fontana. It appears that Inland Empire Utilities
Agency is working with the City of Fontana on a plan for shared resources in the area of
recycled water. This is very encouraging news that these discussions have begun.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 22, 2007

1.

Added:

Upland Basin Funding Assistance

Mr. Manning stated the City of Upland is in the process of approving the improvements for
the Upland Basin for flood control needs and for conservation purposes. The City of Upland
does have a $5M dollar grant and originally the City of Upland had put together a set of
plans for the improvements at the Upland Basin; however, there were improvements that
Watermasters staff wanted to see included within those plans. Staff has asked for an
alternate bid to improve what our staff thinks would significantly improve their changes and
the amount of conservation within the basins; the City of Upland has agreed and is putting
together an additional bid package. Watermaster has an agreement with the Chino Basin
Conservation District and [nland Empire Utilities Agency to sit down with them regarding
cost sharing after the alternate bid is accepted for the improvements to be shared one third
by each party. Mr. Manning stated the Upland and the College Heights Basins, together,
equal 25% of our percolation within the basin. We are very interested in those basins
performing as well as they possibly can. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment regarding
the Upland Basin project and noted how pleased he was to see these improvements being
made.

Legislative Update
Mr. Manning stated last week ACWA held their annual conference in Washington DC.

Mr. Manning stated that Washington DC is a very interesting place to be right now and
noted he had a chance while attending that conference to meet with several of the
members of congress who represent California. Jerry McNerney, who is a new freshman
member of congress, seemed extremely enthusiastic and optimistic that he will make great
changes in congress as a freshman. Meetings were held with John Doolittle and Grace
Napolitano, who is the new chairperson of Water and Power sub-committee. She spoke
about her sub-committee and what her future plans are. Kevin McCarthy, who is the other
freshman who spoke, seems to be a real up and comer in congress. George Radanovich
did not show up as scheduled. Ellen Tauscher, Hilda Solis, and Jim Costa were there and
Mr. Manning was able to speak with them briefly. In general, the picture in Washington is
there are twenty members of the Senate who will be running for President; ten Republicans
and ten Democrats and alt are worried about what they say foday it may affect their platform
next year. We are going to have to be very diligent in making sure our bills are heard in the
Senate. The WORDA bill does appear to have some life and it will possibly go through.
The farm bill is up this year and also appears to be going through. Mr. Manning stated the
ACWA Sacramento conference will take place on March 22, 2007 and as always, it should
be a very informative conference.

Introductory Progress Report Watermaster's Groundwater Model Update

Mr. Wildermuth stated the presentation outline today would include an update on the
subsidence in MZ1 and the progress on Watermaster's groundwater model update.
Mr. Wildermuth pulled up a subsidence area map for MZ1 and pointed out the subsidence
areas including well areas. The groundwater benchmarks were reviewed. Mr. Wildermuth
reviewed the time history of production, recharge, groundwater levels, and ground levels in
MZ1 from 1993 through 2007 in detail. Mr. Wildermuth stated Wildermuth Environmental,
Inc. (WEI) and Watermaster staff has developed a series of model updates and
programmed these efforts into Watermaster's 2006/2007 budget in March 2006. Work
began on these updates in July 2006 and will likely continue until the end of the current
fiscal year. WE! will start presenting summaries of this effort through the Watermaster
process starting in March 2007. WEI will incorporate the latest information from new wells
and monitoring programs and will extend calibration from 11 years to about 40 years. WEI
will incorporate a vadose zone flow and transport models along with developing a localized
high resolution compaction model for part of MZ1 which is dynamically linked to the basin
model. WEI will be refining boundary conditions for the Rialto-Colton fault and Bloomington
Divide. WEI will incorporate non-linear ET functions for riparian vegetation and revise
projected groundwater pumping and replenishment plans. WEI will extend the projection
period from the present to 2060 and will also incorporate state-of-the-art visualization

11



12

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 22, 2007

v,

v,

VI

Vi,

software and VLA processing. The purpose for these actions will be to update the
Watermaster model based on new hydrogeologic information collected since 2002. Our new
data sources will include subsidence investigation in MZ1, nine new HCMP well clusters,
Chino Il Desalter wells and other new monitoring wells, new appropriator wells, OBMP water
level and water-quality monitoring programs. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed detailed one
dimensional area maps. Mr. Manning stated Mr., Wildermuth and staff has been working
together on the evolution of this model. All of us are aware the Microsoft just came out with
Vista and in reality Microsoft started working on Vista before XP was refeased. That is not
too much different from what Wildermuth does with these models; the difference is that
Mark does not label its versions. The models themselves keep evolving and that is what
Watermaster and Wildermuth are trying to express; these models are evolving and what
Mr. Scalmanini is looking at is a point in time. Mr. Wildermuth stated ail the work that WEI
has done on the Basin Plan that goes back to the early 90's, was peer reviewed and the
technical group who reviews the work is a large group. Processes and procedures are
reviewed before we calculate them and then we open the bocks for strict review, work is
being reviewed all the time.

3. Recharge Update
Mr. Treweek referenced the recharge handout and reviewed the numbers through January.

Mr. Treweek stated it appears that February will be a dry month at the rate we are going
with lack of anticipated rainfall.

INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Atticles
No comment was made regarding this item.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Manning noted Mr. Catlin would now be the Watermaster Board representative from the inland
Empire Utilities Agency and Mr. Anderson would be serving as Mr. Catlin’s alternate. Chair Willis
thanked Mr. Anderson for his past service on the board and noted a formal commendation would be
presented fo him at the March Watermaster Board meeting. Mr. Manning noted Mr. {opez will be
stepping down as a Watermaster Board member and will now be serving as an alternate for
Mr. Fields who represents Western Municipal Water District. Chair Willis thanked Mr. Lopez for his
past serves on the board and noted a formal commendation would be presented to him at the March
Watermaster Board meeting.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

EUTURE MEETINGS

February 22, 2007 8:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting
February 22, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting
February 27, 2007 9:00 am. GRCC Meeting

March 8, 2007 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pocl Meeting
March 18, 2007 1:00 p.m.  AGWA Meeting @ CBWM

March 20, 2007 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
March 22, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
March 22, 2007 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting
March 27, 2007 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 22, 2007
The Watermaster Board meeting closed its regular session at 12:40 p.m. to allow the parties to take a
break before the confidential session starts.

The Watermaster Board closed session began at 12:52 p.m.

No report was given from the closed session o be recorded into the minutes.

The Watermaster Board meeting was adjourned by Chair Willis at 2:30 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

13



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

2.

Cash Disbursements for the month of February
2007

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2006 through January 31, 2007 |
Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period January 1, 2007 through January 31, 2007
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through
January 2007




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 8, 2007
March 20, 2007
March 22, 2007

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Repott — February 2007
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of February 2007.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for February 2007 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — All funds disbursed were included in the FY 2006-07 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep alt members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of February 2007 were $1,410,035.21. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $854,429.50, Wildermuth
Environmental Inc. in the amount of $251,379.69, and Hatch and Parent in the amount of $72,397.99.

15



16

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

February 2007
Type Date Num Name Amount
Feb 07
General Journal 2/1/2007 07/2/3 PAYROLL -5,988.13
General Journal 2/1/2007 07/213 PAYROLL -22,514.67
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11140 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION -173.00
Biil Pmt -Check 21812007 11144 ANDERSON, JOHN -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11142 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -2,856.10
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11143 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11144 BOWMAN, JIM -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11145 COMPUSA, INC. -153.14
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11146 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -50.00
Bili Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11147 DIRECTV -74.98
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11149 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -390.25
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11150 IDEAL GRAPHICS -60.34
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11151 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -238.57
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11152 KUHN, BOB -125.00
Biil Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11153 LOS ANGELES TIMES -42.40
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11154 MEDIA JIM -1,035.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11155 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11156 OFFICE DEPOT -698.71
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11157 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -5,625.00
Bill Pmt -Check 27812007 11158 PAYCHEX -375.28
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11159 QUILL -34.01
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11160 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC -93.75
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11161 REID & HELLYER -4,456.53
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11162 SAGE, KEVIN -125.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 21812007 11163 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -902.61
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11164 UNION 78 -118.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11165 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -378.05
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11166 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC. -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11167 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11168 VERIZON -327.45
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11169 WHEELER METER MAINTENANCE -3,600.00
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11170 WILLIS, KENNETH -125.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11171 CITISTREET -3,521.19
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8f2007 11172 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -7,148.98
Bill Pmt -Check 2/8/2007 11173 CITISTREET -3,521.19
Bill Pt -Check 2/8/2007 11174 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -7.152.57
Bill Pmt -Check 218/2007 11175 CITISTREET -3,652.94
Bill Pmt -Check 21812007 11176 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -7,152.56
General Journal 2M15/2007 07/02/05 PAYROLL -8,577.05
General Journal 2/1152007 07/02/05 PAYROLL -22,244.44
Bill Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11177 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -278.30
Bili Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11178 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -5,785.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2M18/2007 11179 COMPUTER NETWORK -316.66
Bill Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11181 HATCH AND PARENT -79,397.99
Bill Pmt -Check 2M6/2007 11182 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -57,052.51
Bill Pmt -Check 2M6/2007 11183 MCI -1,030.31
Bill Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11184 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -104.23
Bill Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11185 QUILL -101.59
Bill Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11186 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -4,480.25
Bill Pmt -Check 211612007 11187 THE FURMAN GROUP, INC. -2,625.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/16/2007 11188 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC. -2,394.21
Bill Pmt -Check 2M8/2007 11189 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -1,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2M6/2007 11180 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -1,047.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/20/2007 T FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/20/2007 11192 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 212012007 11193 VIP AUTO DETAILING -800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2i21/2007 11194 BANK OF AMERICA -2,945.35
Bill Pmt -Check 212172007 11195 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -19,382.75
Bill Pmt -Check 212172007 11196 OFFICE DEPOT -199.88
Bill Pmt -Check 22172007 11197 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -103.60
Bill Pmt -Check 2/21/2007 11198 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -560.58
Bilt Pmt -Check 212112007 11199 VERIZON WIRELESS ~161.70
Bill Pmt -Check 2/21/2007 11200 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -251,379.69
Bill Pmt -Check 2/27/2007 11201 PETTY CASH -695.90
Biil Pmt -Check 2/28/2007 11202 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -31.42
Bill Pmt -Check 21282007 11203 CALPERS -3,058.44
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2007 11204 COMPUSA, INC. -1,341.55

Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2007 11205 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,340.00




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

February 2007
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 212812607 11206 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -42.53
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2007 11207 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -55,143.26
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2007 11208 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -750,000.00
Bill Pmi -Check 2/28{2007 11209 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -32,744.01
Bili Pmt -Check 2/28/2007 11210 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -16,542.25

Feb 07 -1,410,035.21



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE
PERIOD JULY 1, 2006 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2006

Administrative Revenues
Administrative Assessments
Interest Revenue
Mutual Agency Project Revenue
Grant income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Adminisirative & Project Expenditures
Watermaster Administration
Watermaster Board-Advisory Commitiee
Pool Administration
Optimum Basin Mgnt Administration
OBMP Project Costs
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Project Costs

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses

Net Administrative/OBMP Income
Allocate Net Admin Income To Pools
Allocate Net OBMP income To Pools
Agriculturat Expense Transfer

Total Expenses
Net Administrative Income

Cther Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Purchases
MZ1 Supplemental Water Assessments
Water Purchases
MZ1 Imported Water Purchase
Groundwater Replenishment
Net Other Income

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves

Working Capital, July 1, 2006
Working Capital, End Of Period

05/08 Assessable Production
05/06 Production Percentages

Q:¥FInancial 0607107 Jan\[Ci \IngSet Jan xls}Sheeti

-
Yo}

OPTIMUM  POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. GROUNDWATER  SB222 EDUCATION  GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL PGOL POOL REPLENISHMENT  FUNDS FUNDS TOTALS  2006-2007
5,103,741 110,425 5,214,166 $7,308,205
93,599 10,797 3,862 47 108,305 136,500
. . 138,000
- - 0
. 0
N - 5,107,340 10,797 114,387 - - a7 5322471 7,682,705
590,911 590,911 601,598
20,408 20,408 52,123
12,439 48 826 3,899 63,164 118,245
1,237,976 1,237,976 1,855,795
3,035,528 3,035,528 5,904,269
375 375 375
10,000 _ 10,000 5,000
530,319 7,273,504 12,430 36,826 3,609 375 4,957,362 8,537,405
(630.319) (4,273,504)

630,319 485,970 132,521 11,829 . 0
4,273,504 3,204,820 898,479 80,196 - i
1,072,276 (1,072,276) . 0
4,865,513 § 550 95,924 - - 375 4,067,362 8,537,405
331,827 5,247 18,368 (328) 355,100 (954,700)
360,248 369,248 0
- 0
. 0
- 0
{1,625,062) (1,625,062) 0
- - - {1,255,814) - . (1,255,814) 0
331,827 5,247 18,363 (1,255,814) - (328) (900,705)  (954,700)

4,439,157 470,561 186,984 1,139,615 158,251 1,942 6,396,510

4,770,984 475,808 205,347 (116,199) 158,251 1,614 5,495,805

124,315,140 33,899.980 3,025.832 161,240,932

77.000% 21.024% 1.877% 100.000%

Prepared by Sheri Rojo, Chief Financial Officer /Assistant Generat Manager



29

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




12

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 1 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2007

DEPOSITORIES:

Cash on Hand - Petty Cash

Bank of America
Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits
Zero Balance Account - Payroll

Vineyard Bank CD - Agricultural Pool
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 1/31/2007
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 12/31/2008

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)

Decrease/(Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable

Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets

(Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities Accounts Payable

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 12/31/2006
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 1/31/2007

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE)

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities
Transfer to/(from) Reserves

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)

Zero Balance

Petty Govt'l Checking Account Vineyard Local Agency
Cash Demand Payroll Bank  Investment Funds
$ 500 % 3,730,748 § - § 429,951 $ 6,234,421
- 797,361 - 1,492
- (3,610,488) 60,488 -
- {454,775) {60,488) -
$ 500 % 462,846 % - $ 431,443 $ 6,553,657
$ - $ (3,267,902} § - § 1,492 §

$ 500

462,846
431,443

5,668,868

$ 6,553,657
6,234,421

$ 319,236

$ 35,846

796,619
(74,102)
892,409
58,343 -

{1,389,679)

$ 319,236



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 1 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2007

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS

Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
1/15/2007 Interest LALF. 5 35,846

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 35,646 -

* The earnings rate for LA.LF. is a daily variable rate: 5.11% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended December 31, 2006

INVESTMENT STATUS
January 31, 2007
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 5,658,868
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 5,658,868

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

s

il - 7 ‘
S (5D
Sheri M. Rojo, CPA

Chief Financial Officer & Assistant General Manager
Chino Basin Watermaster

Q\Financial Statements\06-07\07 Jan\[Treasurers Report Jan.xls]Sheet1




9:13 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

03/01/07 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2006 through January 2007
Jui "06 - Jan 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
R — b ] A ——
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 0 138,000 -138.000 0.0%
4100 - Administrative Assessments 5,214,166 0 5,214,166 100.0%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Poot 0 7,227,619 -7,227,619 0.0%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 0 80,586 -80,586 0.0%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 108,305 136,500 -28,195 79.34%
Total Income 5,322,471 7,582,705 -2,260,234 70.19%
Gross Profit 5,322,471 7,582,705 -2,260,234 70.19%
Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 459,852 447,037 12,815 102.87%
6020 - Office Building Expense 64,863 102,000 -37,137 63.59%
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 22,859 45,000 -22.141 50.8%
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs 54,682 78,500 -23,818 69.66%
6050 - Information Services 81,293 112,500 -31,207 72.26%
6060 - Contract Services 64,708 131,000 -66,202 49.4%
6080 - Insurance 15,108 25,210 -10,102 59.93%
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions 14,186 16,750 -2,564 84.69%
6140 - WM Admin Expenses 2,080 6,500 -4.410 32.15%
6150 - Field Supplies 872 4,000 -3,128 21.81%
6170 - Travel & Transportation 16,607 19,350 -2,743 85.82%
6190 - Conferences & Seminars 21,298 22,500 -1,202 94.66%
6200 ' Advisory Comm - WM Board 8,535 15,168 6,633 56.27%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses 20,873 36,955 -16,082 56.48%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 12,439 15,918 -3,479 78.14%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 11,761 18,633 -6.872 63.12%
8467 - Agri-Pool Legal Services 28,516 65,000 -35,484 45.41%
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 5,650 12,000 6,450 46.25%
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 3,899 6,694 -2,795 §8.24%
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens 375 375 0 100.0%
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -227,506 -408,749 181,243 55.66%
Subtotal Administrative Expenditures 683,859 772,341 -88,482 88.54%
6900 - Optimurn Basin Mgmt Plan 1,154,646 1,713,780 -659,134 67.37%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 10,000 5,000 5,000 200.0%
8501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 83,330 142,015 -58,685 58.68%
Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 1,247,976 1,860,795 612,819 67.07%
7101 - Production Monitoring 58,889 61,565 -2,676 95.65%
7102 - In-line Meter Instaliation 15,980 64,804 -48,924 24.62%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 94,832 149,713 -54,881 63.34%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring 95,651 191,953 -96,302 49.83%
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 1,678 32,247 -30,569 52%
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 82,393 160,984 -78,591 51.18%
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring 145,360 483,258 -337,898 30.08%
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 40,385 146,350 -105,565 27.6%
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 722,812 1,822,997 -1,100,185 39.85%
Page 1 of 2

£

23




9:13 AM
03/01/07
Accrual Basis

7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan
7500 - PEB&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt

7600 - PES&9-StorageMgmt/Gonj Use
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt

7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm

8502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Subtotal Special Project Expenditures
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
9999 - To/{From) Reserves
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

24

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budgef vs. Actual
July 2006 through January 2007

Jul '06 - Jan 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
L ] S R — L —
337 4,676 4,339 7.21%

117,761 578,762 -461,001 20.35%

143,934 310,507 -166,573 45.35%

12,926 6,698 6,228 192.98%
1,358,415 1,608,000 -249,586 84.48%

0 14,921 -14,921 0.0%

144,176 266,734 -122,558 54.05%
3,035,528 5,904,269 -2,868,741 51.41%
4,967,362 8,537,405 -3,570,043 58.18%
355,109 -954.700 1,309,809 -37.2%

369,248 0 369,248 100.0%

369,248 0 360,248 100.0%
1,625,062 0 1,625,062 100.0%
-900,705 -954,700 53,995 94.34%
724,357 -954.700 1,679,057 -75.87%
-355,109 954,700 -1,309,809 -37.2%
0 0 0 100.0%
Page 2 of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. RESOLUTION 07-03
A Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Levying Replenishment and Administrative
Assessments for Fiscal Year 2006-2007




RESOLUTION 07-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2006- 2007

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under Case No.
RCV 51010 (formerly case No. SCV 164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of
Chino, et al., with powers to levy and collect administrative and replenishment assessments necessary to
maintain water levels and to cover the cost of administering the Chino Basin Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Advisory Committee approved and the Watermaster Board adopted
the Fiscal Year 2006-2007 Budget on May 25, 2006 to carry out the necessary Watermaster functions
under the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the parties named in this Judgment have pumped 9,249.94 acre-feet of water in
excess of the operating safe yield, which is required to be replaced at the expense of the parties in
accordance with the assessment formulas for the respective pools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chino Basin Watermaster levies the respective
assessments for each pool effective February 22, 2007 as showed on Exhibit “A* attached hereto.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to the Judgment, each party has thirty-days from the
date of invoice to remit the amount of payment for assessments due. After that date, interest will accrue
on that portion which was due as provided for in Section 55 (c) of the Judgment.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee on the 22™ day of February 2007.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on the 22™ day of February 2007,

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board
APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Secretary, Watermaster Board

29




Exhibit “A”
Resolution 07-03

Summary

of

Assessments
Fiscal Year 2006-2007
Production Year 2005-2006

1. OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL
a. 2008-2007 Budget
b. Replenishment

2. APPROPRIATIVE POOL

a. Administration

1. 2006-2007 Budget

2. Ag Pool Reallocated

b. 100% Net Repienishment

c. 15/85 Water Activity

15% Replenishment Assessments
15% Water Transaction Activity

d. Pomona Credit

e Recharge Debt Payment

26

$__ 623
$___ 34.49

$____251.00

$ 6.23
$ 34.49

$ 4.32
$ 23.91

$___251.00

$256,867.88
$1,115.741.71

$_66,667.00

$1,358.000.00

Per AF - Admin.
Per - OBMP

Per AF

Per AF - Admin,
Per - OBMP

Per AF - Admin.
Per AF - OBMP

Per AF




STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

[, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing Resolution being No. 07-03, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Board by the foliowing vote:

AYES: 0
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0
-ABSTAIN: C
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary
Date:

27




28

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

|. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. STATUS REPORT 2006-02
Consider Approval of Status Report 2006-02




Optimum Basin Management Program

Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006
Status Report 2006 — 2: Covers activities from July 1 through December 31, 2006.

Introduction

This status report covers the period July 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006. The bulk of this report describes the activities
that occurred and status of the work conducted for each program element of the Optimum Basin Management Program
(OBMP). However, there are additdonal significant efforts that occurred during the reporting period that include:

«  First Strategic Planning Conference. Watermaster convened its first strategic planning conference in Qctober 2006.
Participants included the Watermaster Board, the parties, Watermaster staff and consultants, invited guests inchuding
representatives  of Metropolitan Water District and Orange County Water District, regulators and other
observer/participants from other groundwater basins.

»  Rewvision of Watermaster’s Groundwater Models. Watermaster's groundwater models ate being revised to incorporate
new information obtained through OBMP investigations and monitoting, to extend the planning period from the
current 30 year period to 60 years and beyond, and to explicitly incorporate subsidence.

+  Preparation of Grant Applications Related to Desalter Program Expansion. Watermaster consultants worked with
IEUA to develop Proposition 50 grant applications related to expanding the desalters. These applications were
tentatively approved for up to $45 million.

+  Ongoing Work to Prepare the 2006 State of the Basin Report. The data necessary to prepare the SOB report were
collected during the reporting period. The draft SOB will be available in the Spring of 2007.

Program Element 1: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Monitoring Program

Groundwater Level Monitoring

Watermaster has three active groundwater level monitoring progtams operating in the Chino Basin: 1) A semiannual basin-wide
well monitoring program, 2) A key well monitoting program associated with the Chino I/I Desalter well fields and the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program (HCMPY, and 3) A piezometric monitoring program associated with land subsidence
and ground fissuring in Management Zone 1 (MZ-1). The frequency of groundwatet level monitoring varies with each program;
depending on the needs of the data analyst. These groundwater level monitoring programs also tely on mumnicipal producers,
other government agencies, and prvate entities to supply their groundwater level measurements on a cooperative basis.
Watermaster digitizes all these measurements and combines them into a relational database for general usage. During this
period, Watermaster purchased and installed 7 pressure transducers/data loggers at key wells; pancipally in the northern
portions of Chino Basin where more detafled groundwater level data are needed.

Groundwater Quality Monitoring

During this reporting period 53 wells were sampled. Watermaster continues a comprehensive data collection program whereby
water quality data from other sources are routinely collected, QA/QCd, and loaded into Watermaster’s database.

Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) are working closely with the Appropiative Pool members and
their state-certified laboratories to obtain water quality data as an electronic data deliverable (EDD), which can be entered
ditectly into Watermaster’s relational database.

Groundwater-Production Monitoring

As of December 2006, Watermaster had installed an additional 12 new meters at active agricultural wells. All active wells {except
for minimum user wells) are now metered. Watermaster reads the production data from the meters on a quarterly basis and
enters these data into Watermasier’s relational database.




St

Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 2 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

Surface Water Monitoring

Water Quality and Quantity in Recharge Basins, Watermaster measures the quantity and quality of storm and supplemental
water enteting the recharge basins. Pressure transducers or staff gauges are used to measure water levels during recharge
operations. In addition to these quantity measurements, imported water quality values for State Water Project water are
obtained from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California {(MWDSC) and recycled water quality values for the RP1
and RP4 treatment plant effluents are obtained from IEUA. Watermaster monitors the storm water quality in the eight major
channels (San Antonio, West Cucamonga, Cucamonga, Deer Creek, Day Creek, San Sevaine, West Fontana, and Declez) usually
after each major storm event. Combining the measured flow data with the respective water qualities enables the calculation of
the blended water quality in each recharge basin, the “new yield” to the Chino Basin, and the adequate dilution of recycled
water.

Surface Water Monitoring in Santa Ana River (SAR). Watermaster measures the discharge of the river and selected water
quality parameters to determine those reaches of the SAR that are gaining flow from Chino Basin and/or, conversely, those
reaches that are losing flow into the Chino Basin. These bi-weekly flow and water quality measurements are combined with
discharge data from permanent USGS and Orange County Water District (OCWD) stream gauges and discharge data from
publicly owned treatment wotks (POTWSs). These data are used in groundwater modeling to assess the extent of hydraulic
control.

HCMP Annual Report

In January of 2004, the RWQCB amended the Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the Santa Ana River Basin to
Incorporate an updated total dissolved solids (IDS) and nitrogen management plan. "The Basin Plan Amendment includes both
“antidegradation” and “maximum benefit” objectives for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen for the Chino and Cucamonga groundwater
management zones. The application of the “maximum benefit” objectives relies on Watermaster and the IEUA’
implementation of a specific program of projects and requirements, which are an integral part of the OBMP. On Apnrl 15, 2005,
the RWQCB adopted resolution R8-2005-0064; thus approving the Surface Water Monitoring Program and Groundwarer
Monitoring Program in support of maximum benefit commitments in the Chino and Cucamonga Basins. Watermaster and the
IEUA completed the 2005 Annual Report, which summarizes the results for those two programs, and submitted it to the
RWQCB on April 14, 2006 in partial fulfiilment of maximum benefit commitments. Watermaster and IEUA have begun
drafting the 2006 Annual Report, which is due in April 2007,

Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program

The IEUA, Watermaster, Chino Basin Water Conservation District, and San Bernardino County Flood Control District jointly
sponsor the Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This is a comprehensive water supply program to
enhance water supply reliability and improve the groundwater quality in local drinking water wells throughout the Chino
Groundwater Basin by increasing the recharge of stormwater, imported water, and recycled water. The recharge program is
regulated under RWQCB Order No. R&-2005-0033 and Monitoring and Reporting Program No. R8:2005-0033,

Recharge Activities. Recycled water recharge in the Turner 1&2, and Turner 3&4 Basins began in July 2006. On going
recharge activities at Fly, Hickory, and Banana Basins continued during this reporting period.

Monitoring Activities. Watermaster and the ITEUA collect weekly and bi-weekly water quality samples from basins that are
actively recharging recycled water and from lysimeters installed within those basins. During this reporting petiod, approximately
600 basin and lysimeter samples were collected. Monitoting wells located downgradient of the techarge basins were sampled
evety two weeks during the reporting petiod for a total of about 100 samples,

Construction Activities. Lysimeters and monitoring wells associated with the Banana, Hickory, and Turner Basins were instailed
n 2005. No other construction activities related to the monitoting of the recharge program occurred during this reporting
period. Lysimeters and monitoring wells are expected to be constructed at the RP-3, Declez, and Ely Basins in fiscal year (FY)
2006/07.

Reporting. Watermaster and the IEUA completed the following required reports concering the recharge program duting the
reporting petiod:

»  Banana Start-Up Report — October 2006

+  Hickory Start-Up Report — Not yet submitted




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 3 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

« Title 22 Engineering Report — March 2006: Addendum 1 Inclusion of Ely Basin in Phase IT Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge Project — October 2006

«  2Q06 Quarterly Report — August 2006
«  3Q06 Quarterly Report — November 2006

Land Surface Monitoring

Watermaster developed 2 multifaceted land surface monitoring program to develop data for a long-term management plan for
land subsidence in Management Zone 1 {MZ-1). The monitoting program consisted of three main elements:

+  Anaquifer system monitoriag facility consisting of multiple depth piezometers and a dual bore extensometer.
»  The application of synthetic aperture radar interferometry (InSAR) to measure historical land sutface deformation.

+  Benchmark surveys to measure land surface deformation, “ground truth” the InSAR data, and evaluate effectiveness
of the long term management plan.

Following two years of data collection and analysis, Watermaster submitted the M7-1 Summary Report in October 2005, which
contained Guidance Criteria to minimize subsidence and fissuring. The Guidance Criteria included a listing of Managed Wells
and their owners subject to the criteria, a map of the so-called Managed Atea, an initial threshold water level {Guidance Level)
of 245 feet below the top of the PA-7 well casing, and a plan for ongoing monitoring and notification. Since October 2005, the
MZ-1 Summary Report and the Guidance Criteria contained therein have been discussed extensively by the parties involved,
and were adopted by the Watermaster Board at its May 2006 Meeting .

The MZ-1 monitoring program has continued unabated. Water level monitoring has been expanded to the central regions of
MZ-1 with the installation of transducers/data loggers at selected wells owned by the City of Chino, the Monte Vista Water
District, and the City of Pomona. This expansion of the water level monitoring program is the initial effort to better understand
the mechanisms behind ongoing land subsidence in this region,

Program Element 2: Develop and implement a Comprehensive Recharge Program

Construction on the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (CBFLP) Phase T was completed by December 31, 2005 at a
cost of §38M; 50% from a SWRCB Proposition 13 Grant, and 25% each from Watermaster and the TEUA. A CBFIP Phase IT
list of projects was developed by Watermaster and the IEUA, including monitoting wells, lysimeters, recycled water
conpections, SCADA system expansions, three MWDSC turnouts, and berm heightening and hardening. At a cost of
approximately $10M, these Phase T facilities will be financed through a 50% Grant from DWR and 25% each from
Watermaster and the IEUA.

In FY 2005-2006, the CBFIP Phase I facilities were able to recharge 49,000 AF of storm and supplemental water . With the
completion of the Phase 1{ facilities in FY 2007-2008, the total recharge capacity will be about 75,000 AF. By the start of FY
2008-2009, most of the basins will be able to operate on a 12 months per year basis, with occasional downtime for silt and
organic growth removal. Operations and basin planning are coordinated through the Groundwater Recharge Coordinating
Committee (GRCC) which meets monthly.

Program Element 3: Develop and Implement Water Supply Plan for the Impaired Areas of the
Basin; and

Program Element 5: Develop and implement Regional Supplemental Water Program

Construction on the Chino I Desalter Expansion and the Chino 11 Desalter facilities was completed in February 2006 and an
application has been made for $1.6 M in Proposition 50 funds to add 8 MGD of ion exchange capacity to the Chino I Desalter.
As currently configured, the Chino I Desalter provides 2.6 MGD of treated (air stripping for VOC removal) water from Weils
1-4, 4.9 MGD of treated (ion exchange for nitrate removal) water from Wells 5-15, and 6.7 MGD of treated (reverse osmosis
for nitrate and TDS removal) water from Wells 5-15 for a total of 14.2 MGD (16,000 AFY). The Chino II Desalter provides 4.0
MGD of ion exchange treated water and 6.0 MGD of reverse osmosis treated water from 8 additional wells for a total of 10.0
MGD (11,000 AFY}.




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 4 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

Watermaster has been conducting modeling investigations of various desalter expansion alternatives including the expansion of
Chino T and II. The initial wotk was submitted by Wildermuth Environmental to Watermaster in April 2006. Black and Veatch
developed teconnaissance-level engineering plans and costs for these desalter alternatives. Additional modeling work has been
completed for a new set of alternatives with the desalter wells located between the Central Avenue fault and Chino I Well No. 5.
The latter alteratives can be used to mitigate the Chino Airport plume and meet the hydraulic control objective of
Watermaster.

Program Element 4: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Groundwater Management Plan
for Management Zone 1

In October 2005, Watermaster completed the MZ-1 Summary Report, including the Guidance Criteria. Since then the impacted
parties have bad numerous meetings in an effort to transform the Summary Repott into a long-term management plan. The
Summary Report and the Guidance Criteriz were adopted by the Watermaster Board in May 2006. Presently, additional data are
being developed by the impacted patties in an effort to achieve acceptable resolution of issues arising from the Guidance
Criteria.

Program Element 6: Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional Water
Quatity Control Board, Santa Ana Region (Regional Board) and Other Agencies to Improve Basin
Management; and

Program Element 7: Develop and Implement a Salt Management Program

A Water Quality Committee meeting was held on December 13, 2006 to discuss the status of the investigations of the three
major water quality plumes (Chino Airport, Ontario Atrport, and Stringfellow Hazardous Waste site) in the Basin. On going
discussions are being held with the RWQCB and the San Bernardino County Department of Airports in order to determine the
engineering solution and costs for remediating the TCE plume at the Chino Airport. For the Ontario Alrport plume, the
Potentially Responsible Parties (PRPs) have been working with Watermaster to quantify the depth and extent of the TCE plume
so that they can make a recommendation for further action in March 2007. In addition, Watermaster received the preliminary
analyses of water samples taken throughout the Basin for perchlorate differentiation. The results are indicative of possible
perchlorate contamination from use of specific types of fertilizer in some areas of the Chino Basin. Lastly, Watermaster
continued to monitor the activities of General Electric’s (GE) remediation at the Flat Iron facility and their efforts to develop a
new location for recharge of their treated effluent.

MZ-3 Monitoring Program.

] __The former Kaiser plume has been incorporated into an overall monitoring program for the MZ-3 area. The MZ-3 monitoring

Cal
i~

progtam is also assessing the groundwater quality impairment from total dissolved solids (TDS), nitrate, and perchlorate. The
perchlorate may have originated from the Mid-Valley Landfill (in Rialto Basin, across the Rialto-Colton fault) ot it may be 2
non-point source that resulted from the histotical application of Chilean fertilizer. Two rounds of quarterly samples were
collected from 22 wells, including former Kaiser wells that Watermaster previously renovated: MP2 and KOFS, The MP2
cluster of wells {four depths) was in the heart of the Kaiser plume when the well was constructed; while KOFS was just beyond
the leading edge of the plume. MP2 continues to show an impact from the Kaiser plume and the KOFS well is now impacted.
Based on the analytical results, locations were identified for two new monitoring wells. Negotiations were successfully
concluded with the City of Ontario to locate the two wells in street tights-of-way. Construction of these monitoring wells has
now been awarded along with the construction of monitoring wells at recharge basins, so that Watermaster obtained a more
competitive bid based on economies of scale.

Ontario International Airport (OIA) Volatile Organic Chemical Plurne.

Watermaster met with the consultants to the PRPs on four occasions (September 9, October 5, November 8, and December 18,
2006). As a result of these meetings, Watermaster provided water quality, water level, and well construction data from more
than 400 private wells and 200 public wells to the RWQCB, which in turn forwarded the database to the PRPs pursuant to their
tequest. In addition to the database, the PRPs requested that they have access to the Chino Basin groundwater model developed
by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WED. Watermaster and WEI agreed to share their modeling expertise with consultants
from the PRPs in WEDs office. After the PRPs have had an opportunity to review the data, the model, and historical aerial




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 5 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

photos, Watermaster will propose to the RWQCB that 2 follow-up meeting be held in March 2007 to discuss future activitics
towards characterizing the plume.

Chino Airport VOC Plume.

Watermaster met with the RWQCB, the San Bernardino County Department of Airports, and their consultant Tetra Tech on
November 6 and December 20, 2006 to discuss 2 joint remediation of the VOC plume from the airport. Such a joint
remediation would help address other issues in the southwestern portion of Chino Basin such as maintenance of hydraulic
control and the provision of high quality drinking water in an atea of increasing demand. As a result of these meetings,
Watermaster agreed to provide a database contatning well construction information, water quality, water levels, and production
for wells located southwest of the Chino airport, In addition, Watermaster provided results from sampling all the wells in this
location to provide up-to-date analytical data on all the possible contaminants in these wells. Twenty-five wells were sampled by
Watermaster in May and June of 2006, laboratory analyses wete performed, and releases were obtained from the private well
owners. These data are being reviewed with Tetra Tech to begin the engineering of appropriate remedial actions.

Perchlorate Isotope Study.

Neil Sturchio, Professor and Head of the Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences at the Untversity of Illinois at
Chicago, has developed a technique for ustng stable isotopes of chloride and oxygen to distinguish the origin of perchlorate
(man-made vs. naturally occurting). There are several per mil shifts in isotopes of both ions between the two soutces. He has
tested several samples of leachate from fertilizer nitrogen (from the Atacama Desert in Chile) and rocket fuel sources. One of
the innovations that Professor Sturchio has developed is the use of a flow-through column with an anion-exchange resin. These
bifunctional anion exchange resins were originally developed at Oak Ridge National Laboratory and the University of Tennessee
io selectively sorb the pertechnetate ion TcOy (technetium is mobile with a long half-life, much like perchlorate). A resin
regenetation step is added to recover the perchlorate jon. The exchange resin is required to concentrate the typically low levels
of perchlorate in groundwater so that the perchlorate can be analyzed isotopically. Watermaster sampled 10 wells in Chino and
Cucamonga Basins and submitted samples to a commercial laboratory for general mineral, general physical, and perchlotate
analyses. The resin columns were sent to Professor Sturchio’s laboratory at the University of [Hinois and the preliminary results
indicate that the perchlotate in groundwater in Chino Basin may derive from fertilizer sources.

GE Flat Iron Remediation.

Finally, with respect to the GE Flat Tron remediation, GE conducted 2 screening of options for the disposal of treated effluent
from their operational pump and treat facilities. Currently, GE discharges their effluent into the Ely Basins, where it percolates
back into the groundwater. However, this opetation limits Watermaster’s ability to recharge recycled water into the Ely Basins
and, consequently, Watermaster has asked that GE develop alternative disposal means. As a result of their screening, GE has
decided to investigate, in detail, the construction of groundwater injection wells that would be operated in conjunction with
their own recharge basin. GE  completed their planning in December 2006 and began detailed design based upon the
RWQCB’s approval of the concept.

TDS and Nitrogen Monitoring Pursuant to the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment

Pursuant to the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment and the Watermaster/TEUA permit to recharge recycled water, Watermaster and
the IEUA have conducted groundwater and surface water monitoring programs. Quarterly HCMP reports that summarize data
collection efforts were submitted to the RWQCB in July and October of 2006. An annual HCMP report for 2006 will be
submitted to the RWQCB in Apzil 2007, -

Program Element 8: Develop and Implement a Groundwater Storage Management Program; and

Program Eiement 9: Develop and implement a Storage and Recovery Program

In March 2006, Watermaster submitted 2 proposal to the San Diego County Water Authority regarding SDCWA use of storage
in the Chino Basin. Subsequently, in May 2006, Watermaster staff and legal counsel attended a meeting with SDCWA staff to
discuss Watermaster’s proposal. During the current reporting period, the SDCWA began discussions with the Watermaster to
develop 2 storage and recovery program in the Chino Basin. Watermaster has also begua discussions with the Castaic Take
Water Agency and with the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) regarding new storage and
recovery programs in the Chino Basin.

33




34

Chino Basin OBMP ' Status Report to the Court
Page 6 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

The existing Watermaster/IEUA/Metropolitan Dry Year Yield (DYY) program continued on duting the reporting period. As
of December 31, 2006, about 60,500 acre-ft had been stored in the Basin in Metropolitan’s DYY account. The construction
statuses of local facilities included in the DYY program for the participating parties are as follows:

City of Ontario — Wellhead treatment facility: final design began in April 2006. DYY Wells: Drilling on Well No. 45
complete, pump testing on Well No. 47 complete, and drlling on Well No. 46 underway,

Cucamonga Valley Water District — Six new wells (nos. 39-42, 44, and 45): construction completed for well nos. 39-42
and designs and CEQA documentations completed for well nos. 44 and 45.

City of Upland ~ New IX treatment facility constructed and online.
City of Pomona — Expansion of existing TX. treatment facility: construction underway.
City of Chino Hills — Refurbish Pellisier well and construct new treatment facility: design underway

Monte Vista Water District — Well No. 31: well construction completed July 2006 and wellhead design is underway.
Well No. 33 and treatment facility (joint MVWD/Chino project): Well construction is underway and treatment facility
design will commence upon the completion of the well,

Jurupa Community Services District — Expansion of the Teagarden IX facility completed in October 2006.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
E. WATER TRANSACTION

Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale
or Transfer — Fontana Water Company has agreed to
purchase from Cucamonga Valley Water District
water in storage in the amount of 2,500 acre-feet to
satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino
Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year
2006/2007




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
February 2, 2007

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.




36

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: ~ January 22, 2007 Date of this notice:  February 2, 2007
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer —Fontana Water Company (“Company™) has agreed to
purchase from Cucamonga Valley Water District water in storage in the amount
of 2,500 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2006/2007.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: February 8, 2007
Non-Agricultural Pool: February 8, 2007
Agricultural Pool: February 20, 2007

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Commtittee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it,

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: February 2, 2007

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

37




38

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: February 2, 2007
TO: Watermaster Iinterested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary - ‘
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company ("Company”) has agreed to purchase
from Cucamonga Valley Water District water in storage in the amount of 2,500 acre-feet to
satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal
Year 2006/2007.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented. '

Fiscal Impact -
[ 1 None
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
* Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company (“Company”) has agreed to purchase
from Cucamonga Valley Water District water in storage in the amount of 2,500 acre-feet to

satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal
Year 2006/2007. ' '

39




40

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 2/02/07

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on February 2, 2007 along with the materials
submitied by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this fransaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.




A DIVISION OF SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER COMPANY

8440 NUEVO AVENUE « PO, BOX 287, FONTANA, CALIFCORNIA 22334 « (202) 822-2201

Gl January 22, 2007

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Subject: Purchase of Water in Storage
Chino Basin-Fiscal Year 2006/2007

Dear Mr. Manning:

Please take notice that Fontana Water Company (“Company”) has agreed
to purchase from Cucamonga Valley Water District water in storage in the
amount of 2,500 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino
Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2006/2007.

Enclosed are fully executed Chino Basin Watermaster Forms No. 3 and 4,
along with the company’s Recapture Plan for consideration by Watermaster.
Please agendize this proposed transfer at the earliest possible opportunity.

If you should have any question or require addirional information
concerning this matter, please call me.

Very truly yours,

MIM:bf
Enclosures




42

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Form 3

APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OR RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT  #

Cucamonga Valley Water District December 20, 2006
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
10440 Ashford Street 2,500 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Rancho Cucamonga =~ _CA 91729
City : State Zip Code
hone: (9@B) 987-2591 Facsimile: (909) 476-8032

(AYA . A .

Robert A. Dg Loach, General Manager

Cucamonga Valiey Water District

TRANSFER TO:
Fontana Water Company Attach Recapture Form 4

Name of Party
8440 Nuevo Avenue

Street Address
. Fontana CA 92334

City State Zip Code

Telephone:  (909) 822-2201 Facsimile: _(909) 823-5046

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes [ ] No [X]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Recapture by Fontana Water Company accomplished by pumping of 15 welis-static water levels vary from 375’

to 684" Of the welis routinely pumped; nitrate levels vary from a low of 8 mg/l to a high of 33 mg/l.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any Material Physical Injury to a party to the judgment or the Basin that
may becaused by the action covered by the application? ~ Yes | TITNO[XTT o T

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to 2 party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

43




A

Yes [ ] No [X]

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

Form 3 {(cont.)




Form 4
APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Fontana Water Company December 20, 2006 -

Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

8440 Nuevo Avenue 2,500 Acre-feet Acre-feet

Street Address Amount Reguested Amount Approved

Fontana CA 92335

City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone:  (909) 822-2201 Facsimile: (909) 823-5046

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ TYES [X]NO

IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED
IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: Cucamonga Valley Water District

PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[ ] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
[X]  Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
ol Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

1 Other, explain

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)
N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED
Within Fontana Water Company’s Service Area

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected? '

Recapture by Fontana Water Company accomplished by pumping of 15 wells-static water levels vary from 375’

to 684", Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a low of 8 mg/l to a high of 33 mgl/l.

49




4B

Form 4 {cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any Material Physical Injury to a party to the judgment or the Rasin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ 1 Ne [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical [njury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFO

es [ ] No [X]

Applicant £ :
TO BE COM ED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




FONTANA WATER COMPANY
Recapture Plan

The subject water is a transfer of stored groundwater from Cucamonga Valley Water
District to Fontana Water Company (FWC) of 2,500 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of
FWC’s replenishment obligation for ¥Y 2006/2007. Recapture of the stored water is
accomplished by the production of any or all of the 15 wells owned and operated by FWC
within Management Zone 3 of the Chino Groundwater Basin. The approximate daily
production capacity of these wells is as follows:

Production
Weli Acre-Feet/Day
F23A - 10.6
F21A - 5.7
F37A - 5.7
E7A - 11.0
F22A - 8.2
F24A - 8.4
F26A - 8.6
F31A - 7.3
F2A - 10.6
F30A - 5.1
F44A - 11.0
F44B - 10.6
F44C - 10.6
F17B 57
E17C 7.1
Daily Total 126.2

The attached map shows the location of these wells within FWC’s service area. Prior
to 1992, water produced from the majority of these wells was pumped within Management
Zone 3 by Fontana Union Water Company with safe vield rights in the Chino
Groundwater Basin. However, as a result of a bankruptey settlement agreement dated
February 7, 1992 all of Fontana Union’s Chino Groundwater Basin water, including
overlying (agricultural) pool reallocation, is annually transferred to Cucamonga Valley
Water District’s storage account. Pursuant to the same 1992 bankruptcy settlement
agreement, Fontana Water Company acquired Fontana Unior’s water production wells and
continues to produce water from Management Zone 3, in the same manner and for the
same purposc as had been done prior to 1992.

47




S.B.CO.
Fe7 ﬁw
F46
of ris@
" RIALTO
AVE. F45 7 L CUSUMMIT UTAVE:
y ; / s PR P T
_ L7 8 g SIERRA o e
s & G LAKES e . - | sB.CO.
| RANCHO 1 & o K SR
JCUGCAMONG, o T ey | EEE = ave,
G e o wl o w e SR
= =2 < | FONTANA<| = 2 i3] z
3 1 R RS WALNUT]. - R EER ;
- | CALIF.. e[ |[ae [ R
LﬂND_;_WGS F16 rog | ®Fzs H % %
I/ BASELINE - ST @ iF49 Rp
1A . - 0 . L -l :
g _ F31 Fio[® o
: . : Ll LA =
Y ozl 8 i iiLén : : 3 N
A E % . F18‘ 2 8.B|CO.
/ 24k o z)
25 . :
. S FoorHiLL-, i%r,n LE( %4 BLYD.
2l & ! |saleo :
® s | T .B|CO.
7 ® F30 2 ~ | F25. .1 GOVERNMENTS:
ARROW WY, - N-Y THEEE NN
sl Fg @[ FONTANAIWIE C0.
SAN BERNARDING ASSOCIATION OF|GOMERNMENTS i mw | F8®l iR
% @ F3 o Fas® | .
MERRILL e B i 2] ave.
& : b2
RANDALL ] : i AVE.
. : E5
SIB'CO. F43 ; - : :
SAN BERNARDING d AVE.
X3k
8 Brar \g\\*‘\
=z . a5 o
= VALLEY -~ | : . W : - BLVD.
T S~ SAN BERNARDIND : 110 - - —=#=
) - S.PRR. : F238 L : AVE.
SLOVER - z| Fz1@) & 7]
: @
E g S.B|CO.
SANTA ANA 5 g ‘) . AVE.
Y E} Z =] ] - = & =
g 03 | 2 5 o 3 3 & g | B
3| 3 : g r 5 £ £ w 2 g z
JURUPA HIE < 5 o i = 5] @ < Z{ AVE. 5
= : ]
- .
S F MARLAY
CHERRY N
SAN BERNARDING COUNTY
PHILADEL PHIA - g
LEGEND RIVFHSIDE COUNTY

@ - WELL & - WELL & BOOSTERS

& - BOOSTERS i

® - WELL 500STERS & AESEAVOIR FONTANA WATER COMPANY
£ - TREATMENT FAGILITY SYSTEM NO. 3610041

& - RESERVOIR - P.R. YALVE
® - BOOSTERS & RESERVOIR

@ - AFTERBAY @ - INTAKES [— e

SCALE IN MILEE

a 3 1 2

Pen Table=WinFontangAreaOTl 04/28/04 04:35:50 PM

SFILELS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

F. CERTIFICATE OF COMMENDATION
FOR JOHN ANDERSON




John Anderson

Whereas, John Anderson has completed his service as a member of the Board of
Directors for the Chino Basin Watermaster after many years of dedicated service, and in
recognition of the valuable leadership he provided to the organization during his tenure, and
his exemplary record of career and civic leadership, he is deserving of special public
commendation; and

Whereas, John Anderson was appointed to the Chino Basin Watermaster by the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) as their representative to the Chino Basin Watermaster Board
of Directors from December 2005 to December 2006 where John represented the interests of
the constituents within the IEUA service area to the Chino Basin Watermaster with
distinction; and

Whereas, Mr. Anderson has worked tirelessly toward the betterment of the Chino Basin
and the water industry with his active involvement in the Association of California Water
Agencies, Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority and the Special Districts Association
of San Bernardino County where he twice served as President of their Board of Directors; and

Whereas, John Anderson has served with distinction on various community and civic
Boards and Committees where he has shared his insight on water related issues; now,
therefore, be it declared that

The Chino Basin Watermaster commends John Anderson for his many years of
outstanding public service and his unwavering commitment to ensuring a safe, reliable and
affordable supply of water to the residents of our region.

For this reason, the Watermaster Board, Parties, Stakeholders and Staff extend their
sincere thanks and convey to John their best wishes for a future filled with continued success.

Declared this 2274 day of March, 2007

Kenneth R. Manning
CEQO, Chino Basin Watermaster

49



o9

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR

G. CERTIFICATE OF COMMENDATION
FOR AL LOPEZ




S.R. “Al” Lopez

Whereas, Al Lopez has completed his service as a member of the Board of Directors for
the Chino Basin Watermaster after many years of dedicated service, and in recognition of the
valuable leadership he provided to the organization during his tenure, and his exemplary
record of career and civic leadership, he is deserving of special public commendation; and

Whereas, Al Lopez was appointed to the Chino Basin Watermaster by the Western
Municipal Water District as their representative to the Chino Basin Watermaster Board of
Directors from December 2004 through January 2007 where Al represented the interests of
the constituents within the Western Municipal Water District’s service area to the Chino Basin
Watermaster with distinction; and

Whereas, Mr. Lopez has worked tirelessly toward the betterment of the Chino Basin and
the water industry with his active involvement in the Association of California Water
Agencies, the ACWA/JPIA, the ACWA Utility Service Agency, and the Santa Ana Watershed
Project Authority (SAWPA) where he served as chairman; and

Whereas, Al Lopez has served with distinction on various community and civic Boards
and Committees where he has shared his insight on water related issues; now, therefore, be it
declared that

The Chino Basin Watermaster commends Al Lopez for his many years of outstanding
public service and his unwavering commitment to ensuring a safe, reliable and affordable
supply of water to the residents of our region.

For this reason, the Watermaster Board, Parties, Stakeholders and Staff extend their
sincere thanks and convey to Al their best wishes for a future filled with continued success.

Declared this 2224 day of March, 2007

Kenneth R. Manning
CEO, Chino Basin Watermaster



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. PROPOSED SOCIOECONOMIC
IMPACT ANALYSIS OF OBMP AND
PEACE AGREEMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: March 8, 2007
March 20, 2007
March 22, 2007
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members
SUBJECT: Retain Dr. Sunding to begin the analysis of socioeconomic impacts

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that it be authorized to retain Dr. Sunding to begin the analysis
of socioeconomic impacts.

BACKGROUND:

According to the Stakeholder Non-Binding Term Sheet dated May 23, 20086, Watermaster will update earlier
analysis of socioeconomic impacts conducted pursuant to the Judgment prior to requesting Court approval of
the final agreement and Judgment Amendments. The analysis of sociceconomic impacts will consider the
impacts (positive and negative) of implementing the OBMP and the Peace Agreement as well as those that may
arise from Watermaster pursuing the suite of actions set forth in this Non-Binding Term Sheet, including but not
limited to Watermaster assessments. The analysis will specifically address the potential distribution of costs
and benefits among the parties that were initiated with the approval of the Peace Agreement in 2000. This
socioeconomic impact study will be considered by Watermaster as it discharges its continuing duties under
Exhibits “H” and “I” of the Judgment.

The Stakeholder Non-Binding Term Sheet required that study will be compieted by March 1, 2007, so that each
party and Watermaster will have the benefit of the socioeconomic analysis prior to executing a binding
agreement. While the implementation of this element of the Non-Binding Term Sheet has falien behind
schedule, the parties have not yet been asked to execute a binding agreement, and so this element remains
timely. However, Watermaster believes it is important to move forward on this item in order to get back on
schedule.

The scope of this analysis will be set in a public Watermaster workshop among the stakehaolders.

Dr. David Sunding performed the macro-economic review also required by the Stakeholder Non-Binding Term
Sheet. Because of this, Watermaster staff believes that Dr. Sunding has the background information and
preparation in order to efficiently perform this next ievel of review. Dr. Sunding has previously indicated that he
believes the study can be performed for $160,000, which is inclusive of the scoping workshop, meetings with the
stakeholders, and preparation of the final report. Further refinement of the cost estimate will not be possible until

[
(o)




after the scope of the analysis has been determined. Watermaster staff believes it would be more efficient to
retain Dr. Sunding for this task prior to the scoping workshop so that he may participate in that scoping.

Watermaster staff befieves it is important to move forward on this required element under the Stakeholder Non-

Binding Term Sheet in order to advance the schedule toward completion of the Peace Il process and for this
reason recommend authorization to retain Dr. Sunding to begin the analysis.

04




Berkeley Economic Consulting, Inc.
2550 Ninth Street, Suite 102
Berkeley, CA 94710

February 1, 2007 BEC No. 07-06

Mr. Michael Fife

Hatch & Parent

21 E. Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, California 93101

Re: Socioeconomic Impact Analysis of OBMP and Peace Agreement
Dear Michael:

f am pleased to confirm that, subject to your return of a signed counterpart of this letter,
effective February 1, 2007, Hatch & Parent and Chino Basin Watermaster retained
Berkeley Economic Consulting, Inc. (BEC) on behalf of you and your client to provide
consulting services in the above captioned matter pertaining to your client, Chino Basin
Watermaster. Please return a copy of this letter, countersigned as indicated below, to
indicate your agreement with its terms.

In establishing and maintaining good relationships with clients, we have found it
important to provide each client with a statement of our engagement practices and our
billing policies. These practices and policies are intended to safeguard our client
information, establish reasonable fees for our services, and provide for the billing and
coliection of fees in a timely manner.

All documents provided to BEC by Hatch & Parent or Chino Basin Watermaster are the
property of Hatch & Parent or Chino Basin Watermaster. BEC shall use reasonable
efforts fo maintain and protect its copies of all such documents following termination of
the engagement, unless and untit instructed by you to return or destroy these
documents. B

All of BEC’s work for [aw firms is confidential. BEC staff members and consultants have
signed confidentiality agreements and are obligated not to disclose any confidential
information or documents used or obtained in the course of our studies. This obligation
of confidentiality does not apply to data or information which: (1) is or becomes
generally available to the public other than as a result of a disclosure by BEC or any of
its representatives; or (2) is required to be disclosed pursuant to any subpoena, order or




February 27, 2007
Page 2

decree of any appropriate court or governmental agency; or (3) was in BEC’s
possession prior to the time it was disclosed to BEC by you or your client; or (4) is
disclosed to BEC by a third party who is under no obligation of confidentiality to you or
your client. The terms of this paragraph shail survive termination and/or expiration of
this agreement.

The relationship of BEC and Chino Basin Watermaster and Hatch & Parent is solely that
of independent contractors. In no event shall this agreement or any work performed by
BEC create a relationship of employer and employee, principal and agent, partnership
or joint venture or any fiduciary relationship between the parties.

Under this Agreement, BEC will provide consulting expert services to Hatch & Parent at
client's request. BEC will report to Hatch & Parent on the progress of BEC's work,
either orally or, if requested by client, in written form. BEC will offer independent,
objective opinions and analysis, leading to testimony if Hatch & Parent requests.

Under no circumstances shali BEC be liable for consequential, punitive, incidental or
special damages or claims in the nature of lost profits, lost revenue or lost opportunity
costs. The terms of this paragraph shall survive termination and/or the expiration of this
agreement. *

All'invoices will be submitted to Hatch & Parent for payment. Although BEC has been
retained by Hatch & Parent to provide consulting services with respect to matters
pertaining to Chino Basin Watermaster, we recognize that both Hatch & Parent and
Chino Basin Watermaster are our clients. BEC will look initially to Chino Basin
Watermaster for payment of sums due BEC, but both Chino Basin Watermaster and
Hatch & Parent are ultimately responsible. Our billing and payment policies are
described in Exhibit A to this letter, which is incorporated herein.

The terms of our relationship, and this agreement, shall be governed by California law.

Thank you for your confidence in our ability to assist you and your client. We look
forward o working with you. '




February 27, 2007
Page 3

Sincerely yours,

BERKELEY ECONOMIC CONSULTING, INC.

David Sunding
Principal

Enclosure
We agree to the foregoing, including attachments and enclosures.
Hatch & Parent

By

Chino Basin Watermaster

By

37




LA

Q0

February 27, 2007
Page 4

Exhibit A
Hourly Rates
Principal $400
Senior Consultant . $285
Analyst $150
Research Assistant $100

BEC provides consulting services in connection with projects on a time-and-materials
basis and bills clients for actual hours worked according to the rates shown above.
Ordinarily, we submit invoices every four weeks, but we may submit them more
frequently, if appropriate, in light of the engagement. All invoices are due and payable
upon receipt. BEC reserves the option to charge interest on invoices that are
outstanding more than 30 days, at a rate equal to the lower of 1.5 percent per month or
the maximum rate permitted under applicable law. To ensure that our work proceeds
uninterrupted, it is important to keep your account with us current. BEC requires that all
outstanding invoices be paid in full prior to the provision of testimony in a matter. We
reserve the right to discontinue work, to decline to give testimony or provide other work
product, if bills are overdue. At any time, BEC may request a retainer to be applied
against the final invoice. In the event that BEC is required to undertake collection
efforts for unpaid invoices, client shall also be responsible for payment of BEC's
altorneys’ fees and costs associated therewith. BEC shall be paid for services
(including any legal fees and expenses) provided in connection with responding to any
subpoena, administrative or legal proceeding or discovery requests that may arise after
conclusion of the services provided herein or termination of this agreement, provided
only that BEC has given the client prior written notice, and a reasonable opportunity to
object and/or move to quash, before BEC complies with such subpoena or discovery
request.

Expenses for travel, outside photocopying and data acquisition are billed at cost. [n the
event of a dispute arising out of this retention, the laws of the State of California shall
govern without regard to conflicts of laws. The parties fo this Agreement hereby waive
the right to a trial by jury on any matters arising under or related to this Agreement.
These hourly rates and costs are subject to periodic change.

Payment by wire may be made, as follows:




February 27, 2007
Page 5

Payment by check may be made, as follows:
Berkeley Economic Consulting, Inc.

2550 Ninth Street, Suite 102
Berkeley, CA 94710




60

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK"
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. ASR AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY, AND MONTE VISTA
WATER DISTRICT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 900.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 8, 2007
March 20, 2007
March 22, 2007

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Agreement with Monte Vista Water District regarding operation of Monte Vista ASR
project.

SUMMARY

Recommendation — Approve the Agreement as presented.

Background

According to the Peace Agreement: “All Recharge of the Chino Basin with Supplemental Water shall be subject
to Watermaster approval.” (Peace Agreement section 5.1(a), see also Rules and Regulations section 7.2.) In
order to obtain Watermaster's approval to Recharge the China Basin with Supplemental Water, a party must
submit an Application using Form 2 as attached to the Rules and Regulations.

Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster shall not approve a Recharge Application if it is inconsistent with the
Peace Agreement or will cause any Material Physica! Injury to any party to the Judgment or the Basin. Any
potential or threatened Material Physical Injury to any Party or the Basin caused by the Recharge of
Supplemental Water shall be fully and reasonably mitigated as a condition of approval.

On November 1, 2005, Monte Vista Water District ("MVWD?") submitted an Application to recharge up to 3,500
acre-ft/yr of treated State Project Water by injection at its wells 1, 4, 30 and 32, ("ASR Project’) and to
subsequently recover most of this water within the same year in order to offset a portion of the MVWD annual
replenishment obligation. This water will be treated to CCR Title 22 drinking water standards at the Water
Facilities Authority treatment plant prior to injection.

MVWD completed an investigation titled, Groundwater Recharge Facilities Program Feasibility Study in April

2003, and a related CEQA document titled, Findings of Consistency, Groundwater Recharge Facility Feasibility
Study in May 2003 that was fiered off the OBMP PEIR completed in 2000.

51




iy

In addition to Watermaster approval, the Regional Water Quality Control Board (“RWQCB”) requires MVWD to
obtain a permit for the operation of the ASR Project. However, the RWQCB aiso indicated that MVWD could
enter into an agreement with Watermaster and IEUA in order for the ASR Project to be included in the joint
permit described in RWQCB Order R8-2005-0033.

MVWD'’s Application was considered by the Pool Committees at the December 2005 meetings and by the
Advisory Committee and Board at their January 2006 meetings. The Application was approved conditioned
upon MVWD either obtaining a permit from the RWQCB or pursuing the alternate process through the
Watermaster.

MVWD elected fo pursue the alternate process through the Watermaster, and Watermaster and MVWD have
reached the subject agreement according to which MYWD’s ASR Project may be included within the joint
Watermaster and IEUA permit.

Summary of the Agreement

The agreement includes an Operations and Manitoring Program for the operation of the ASR project. So long as
MVWD's ASR Project complies with this program, it shalt be included within the Watermaster IEUA joint permit.
If necessary, Watermaster and IEUA may modify the Operations and Monitoring Program. If this happens, then
MVWD may either comply with the modified Operations and Monitoring Program or terminate the agreement.

Under the Monitoring and Operations Program, Monte Vista will report to Watermaster on a monthly basis the
volume of water injected at each well. MVWD will also submit all water quality determinations used to
demonstrate compliance with Title 22 Drinking water requirements at the WFA and in the water recovered from
the ASR weills to Watermaster. Finally, during the first year of operation, and otherwise if directed by
Watermaster, MVWD shall obtain and analyze TDS and TIN samples from the ASR wells when they are being
used to recover injected water. These samples will be taken when the cumulative water pumped at these wells
equals approximately 20, 40, 60, 80, 100 and 120 percent of the injected water volume.

All of this data will be included in the guarterly monitoring reports that are submitted to the Regional Board, and
the annual compiiance reports submitted to the Regional Board.

This Agreement will terminate on or around April 15, 2010.

Recommendation

Watermaster staff and consultants believe that the agreement as proposed is protective of the Parties and of the
Chino Basin and allows Monte Vista the benefit of the Maximum Benefit standards through the avoidance of the
RWQCB permitting process and requirements, and thus recommend approval of the agreement as presented.




AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY AND MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT
REGARDING INCORPORATION OF GROUNDWATER INJECTION WITH STATE WATER
PROJECT WATER BY MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT IN THE CHINO BASIN
WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILTIY AGENCY PERMIT R8-2005-0033

WHEREAS, Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) proposes to recharge up to 3,500 acre-ft/yr of
treated State Water Project (SWP) water by injection at its wells 1, 4, 30 and 32 (ASR project),
and to subsequently recover most this water within the same year.

WHEREAS, this water will be treated to CCR Title 22 drinking water standards at the Water
Facilities Authority treatment plant prior to injection.

WHEREAS, injection wiil generally occur in the seven-month period of October through April
and recovery will generally occur in the five-month period May through September.

WHEREAS, the injected water will be used to offset a portion of the MVWD annual
overproduction in the Chino Basin.

WHEREAS, MVWD completed an investigation entitted Groundwater Recharge Facilities
Program Feasibifity Study in April 2003 and a related CEQA document entitled Findings of
Consistency, Groundwater Recharge Facility Feasibility Study in May 2003 that was tiered off of
the OBMP Program EIR completed in 2000.

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2005, MVWD sent an application to the Chino Basin Watermaster
(Watermaster) pursuant to the Peace Agreement and Watermaster's Rules and Regulation
requesting to recharge to the Chino Basin up to 3,500 acre-ftiyr of treated SWP water.

WHEREAS, the Watermaster approved this application in its January 2006 Watermaster
process meetings.

WHEREAS, the Watermaster and the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency (IEUA) received a permit
to recharge supplemental waters in the Chino Basin from the Regional Water Quality Controi
Board (RWQCB) pursuant to RWQCB Order R8-2005-0033 adopted on April 15, 2005
(hereafter Watermaster and IEUA joint permit).

WHEREAS, the RWQCB requires that MVWD either apply for and receive and individual permit
to inject treated SWP water through its ASR project or apply to Watermaster and IEUA for
inclusion of its ASR project under their joint permit described in RWQCB Order R8-2005-0033.

WHEREAS, MVWD desires to have the operation of its ASR project included in the
Watermaster and IEUA joint permit.

WHEREAS, MVWD has reviewed the Watermaster and IEUA joint permit described in R8-2005-
0033 and agrees to perform appropriate monitoring and reporting as required by the
Watermaster.

THEREFORE, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Watermaster and IEUA have developed an Operations and Monitoring Program for
the injection of treated SWP water through MVYWD ASR project pursuant to RWQCB Order R8-
2005-0033 and other criteria as the Watermaster and IEUA deem necessary based on the
OBMP, the Peace Agreement, mitigation requirements contained in the ASR project CEQA
document, and sound basin management based, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

20070227 MVWD ASR Agreement Redling 1

I

CAd




&

e

2. MVWD will, at its sole expense, operate its ASR project pursuant to the Operations and
Monitoring Program referenced in Paragraph 1 above, its recharge application to the
Watermaster dated November 1, 2005 and the MVWD ASR project CEQA document .

3. Watermaster and IEUA will notify the RWQCB that MVWD's ASR project is included in
the Watermaster and IEUA joint permit.

4. Failure to comply with the Operations and Monitoring Program will result in immediate
termination of this Agreement and MVWD ASR project will no fonger be included in the
Watermaster and IEUA joint permit. The RWQCB will be notified immediately if this Agreement
is terminated.

5. From time to time the Watermaster and IEUA may determine it necessary to modify the
supplemental water recharge in the Basin to remain in compliance with the Watermaster and
IEUA joint permit. If this occurs the Watermaster and |[EUA may, at their sole discretion, modify
the Operations and Monitoring Program and MVWD agrees to comply with the revised
Operations and Monitoring Pilan.

6. From time to time MVWD may apply to Watermaster and IEUA to modify the operation
of the ASR project. Watermaster and IEUA will consider this application and, at their sole
discretion, modify the Operations and Monitoring Program.

7. The term of this Agreement shall coincide with the Watermaster and IEUA joint permit.
To be clear, this Agreement will terminate automatically when the Watermaster and IEUA joint
permit is revised by the RWQCB or if the Watermaster and IEUA joint permit is terminated by
the RWQCB. The Watermaster and IEUA joint permit should expire on or around April 15,
2010.

8. Notices among the parties to this agreement may be sent shall be as follows:
Chino Basin Watermaster: Kenneth R. Manning
Chief Executive Officer

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Richard Atwater
Chief Executive Officer
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Monte Vista Water District Mark Kinsey
General Manager
10575 Central Avenue
Montclair, CA 91763

9. Approved:

20070227 MVWD ASR Agreement Redline 2




Monte Vista Water District

By:

Rabb D. Quincey, President
Board of Directors

Date:

Chino Basin Watermaster

By:

(name)
title)

Date:

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

By:

(name)
(title)

Date:

By:
Mark N. Kinsey
General Manager
Date:
By:
(name)
(title)
Date:
By:
{name)
(title)
Date:

Attachment: Exhibit A: Operations and Monitoring Program for the MVWD ASR Project

20070227 MVWD ASR Agreement Redline

89




68

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Exhibit A
Operations and Monitoring Program for the MVWD ASR Project

This Exhibit contains the operations and monitoring requirements for the injection of State Water
Project (SWP) water through the Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) ASR Project and is
provided for in the Agreement among the MVWD, the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster)
and the Infand Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Regarding Incorporation of Groundwater Injection
with State Water Project Water by Monte Vista Water District in the Chino Basin Watermaster
and Inland Empire Utility Agency Permit R8-2005-0033. Pursuant to its authorities in Chino
Basin Judgment, the Peace Agreement, the Agreement for Operations and Maintenance of
Facilities to Implement the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan, and the Chino Basin Recharge
Facilities Operations Procedures, the Watermaster regulates and coordinates all recharge
activities in the Chino Basin. It is the intent of the Watermaster to revise this Exhibit from time to
time to reflect new regulatory requirements, R8-2005-0033 (hereafter the Watermaster and
IEUA joint permit), other new information, and sound basin management practices.

Source Water for injection

1. The source water used by MVWD for injection shall be State Water Project water
treated to drinking water standards as described in Title 22 of the California Code of
Regulations.

Integrated Recharge Operations

2. The Watermaster and the IEUA have integrated recharge operations to maximize
the use of storm, recycled and imported waters. Pursuant to Watermaster and IEUA’s joint
permit (R8-2005-0033), the five-year, volume-weighted average total dissolved solids (TDS) and
total inorganic nitrogen (TIN) limits for recharge must not exceed 420 mg/L and 5 mg/L-N,
respectively. The Watermaster and the IEUA, pursuant to the Watermaster and IEUA joint
permit, must monitor and make determinations to the Regional Board to demonstrate
compliance. The MVWD ASR project will inject treated SWP water into the Chino Basin during
non-peak water use periods and will pump the injected water and groundwater from the basin
such that the amount of pumped water will equal or exceed the volume of water injected.
Operated this way, there should be no increase in TDS or TIN in groundwater associated with
the ASR project.

Monitoring and Reporting

3. The volume of water injected in and pumped from each well will be reported to
the Watermaster monthly as direct meter readings and computations based on the meter
readings.

4, All water quality determinations used to demonstrate compliance with Title 22
Drinking water requirements at the WFA and in the water recovered from the ASR wells shall be
submitted to the Watermaster in hardcopy and electronic formats at the same frequency that
this information is submitted to the Department of Health Services.

5. During the first year of operation and otherwise if directed by the Watermaster,
MVWD shall obtain and analyze TDS and TIN samples from the ASR wells when they are being

20070227 Exhibit A MJW Clean 1
3/1/2007




=

@ 4]

Exhibit A
Operations and Monitoring Pragram for the MVWD ASR Project

used to recover injected water. These samples will be taken when the cumulative water
pumped at these wells equals approximately 20, 40, 60, 80, 100 and 120 percent of the injected
water volume. These data shall be submitted on to the Watermaster on a timely basis in
hardcopy and electronic formats.

8. The Watermaster and the IEUA will use the information described in paragraphs
4, 5 and & along with production data from the ASR wells reported to the Watermaster pursuant
to the Judgment to determine compliance with Watermaster and IEUA joint permit. This
information will then be included in the quarterly monitoring reports that are submitted to the
Regional Board, and the annual compliance reports submitted to the Regional Board.

Effective Date

7. These requirements are effective as of , 2007 and will remain in effect
until modified by the Watermaster.

Approved

Kenneth R. Manning, CEQ
Chino Basin Watermaster

Date

20070227 Exhibit A MJW Clean




SINESS ITEMS

C. FILE WATERMASTER STATUS
REPORT 2006-02 WITH THE COURT




21 East Casmitlo Stzect
Sanla Barbara, CA 93161

HATCH AND PARENT

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317}
MICHAEL T. FIFE (State Bar No. 203025)
HATCH & PARENT, A LAW CORPORATION
21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Telephone No: {(805) 963-7000

Facsimile No: (805) 965-4333

Attorneys For
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DRAFT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT

Plaintiff,
VS.
CITY OF CHINO, ET AL.
Defendant.

Case No. RCV 51019

[Assigned for All Purposes to the
Homnorable MICHAEL GUNN]}

TRANSMITTAL OF STATUS REPORT
2006-02

Hearing Date: May 24, 2007
Time: 1:30 pm
Department: 8

Attached to this pleading as Exhibit “A” is Chino Basin Watermaster’s Status Report 2006-

02. This Status Report was approved for filing by all three Pools at their regularly scheduled

meeting, and by vote of the Advisory Committee and Board at their March 22, 2007 meetings. |

Watermaster respectfully requests the Court to receive and file this status report.

On February 16, 2006, the Court on its own motion ordered Watermaster to include with the

transmittal of Status Report 2006-02 an update regarding the status of future desalting in the Chino

Basin and a report on the status of Watermaster’s long-term plan for MZ1 and the publication of

guidance criteria. These reports are provided below.

5B 42§ 780 vi:008350 G001




70

HATCH AND PARENT

2} Eag Camifla Steeer

Santa Darbara, CA 93181

™

Status of Plans for Future Desalting

Section seven of the Peace Agreement contained an extensive discussion of Desalter { and
the anticipated construction of Desalter II. At the time of the Peace Agreement il was expected that
Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Western Municipal Water District, acting independently or
acting through the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority’s Project Committee 14, would bear the
primary responsibility regarding the Chino I and II Desalters. Since the time of the Peace
Agreement, this responsibility has been supplanted by the joint powers agency known as the Chino
Desalter Authority (“CDA™). Desalter 11 went in to operation in the 2006, and currently
Watermaster desalter pumping is approximately 30,000 acre-feet per year.

Even though Desalter I and II implementation and operation has been assumed by CDA, the
Peace Agreement still articulates various responsibilities held by IEUA and Western relative to the
initiation of Further desalter capacity. These responsibilities relate primarily to the pursuit of funding
sources to assist in alleviating the burden associated with the desalters. IEUA and Westemn, as well
as the other Chino Basin parties, have been very active in pursuing grant funding to assist in the
construction of the next increment of desalter capacity. Attached here as Exhibit “B” is the most
recent Funding Priority Ranking for projects under Proposition 50. According to this ranking, the
CDA is ranked third for a grant of $15,000,000, and Western has been ranked 8th and 14th for
desalter grants totaling another $33,000,000.

In addition, Western has currently been approved for over $5 million in grant funding for use
on design and construction for desalter capacity. These grant funds have an expiration date of
November 2008 and are a current motivator for the scheduling relating to the next increment of
desalter capacity, as the parties do not want to lose any funding opportunities.

A key planning element for the next increment of desalter capacity is the finalization of the

agreement terms under the Stakeholder Non-Binding Term Sheet (Term Sheet™). The Watermaster

SB 421786 v1:008350 0001




Santa Baubara, CA 93101

HATCH AND PARENT
31 £am Camilio Street

Board adopted the Term Sheet on May 23, 2006, and various preliminary items have been under
development under this Term Sheet before it can progress further. Of particular nmportance is the
peer review by Mr. Scalmanini of the validity of the model to be used by Watermaster in the
planning and implementation of the ambitious Basin management techniques anticipated under the
Term Sheet. These Basin management techniques will have a significant impact on the manner in
which the next increment of desalting capacity is designed, and so it is difficult to progress further
with the desalter planning prior to finalization of the Term Sheet which has been dependent on the
review by Mr. Scalmanini. Mr. Scalmanini’s Report was provided to Watermaster on , S0
that now the parties can proceed to finalize the Term Sheet.

A detailed schedule which begins with completion of the Scalmanini Report and includes
completion of the Term Sheet process, development of a project description, and the completion of
CEQA is attached to this pleading as Exhibit “C.” Note that according to this schedule all of these
processes are designed to be complete by September/October of 2008, in order to allow the initiation

of construction on the desalter facilities to begin prior to the November 2008 grant funding deadline.

Status of Watermaster’s Long-Term Plan for MZ1 and the Publication of Guidance Criteria
In 2002, Watermaster began implementation of its Interim Plan for Management of
Subsidence. This plan involved the construction of extensive monitoring facilities and the formation
of a Technical Committee in order to investigate the causes of subsidence in Management Zone 1.
The Interim Plan also created a three year Forbearance Program whereby substitute water was
provided to certain parties if they agreed to voluntarily reduce their pumping from certain welis
listed in the Interim Plan. At the end of the initial three year period, the Forbearance Program was

extended for another year. A key feature of the Interim Plan was that it was Watermaster’s Plan that

5B 425780 v 1008350 000

71



12

1% East Casrilio Steeet
Saniz Barbara, CA 93101

HATCH AND PARENT

3]

did not involve commitment from any party. Parlicipation in the Technical Committee as well as in
the Forbearance Program was completely voluntary for all parties.

On May 25, 2005, a workshop was held to update the Special Referee on progress of the
Technical Committee investigation and on the development of a long-term plan for MZ1. Afier the
workshop, the Special Referee issued a report to the Court that summarized the workshop and
requested that Watermaster produce a Summary Report of the results of the Technical Committee
investigation and provide “Guidance Criteria” to the MZ1 producers based on the results of the
technical investigation. The Guidance Criteria consist mainly of setting a “control” water level of
245 feet below the reference point for the PA-7 piezometer at Ayala Park. Watermaster recommends
that the producers in MZ1 not cause water levels to fall below the control level.

The Summary Report and Guidance Criteria were adopted by the Watermaster Board on May
75, 2006. Since that time Watermaster has been working with the affected parties to develop a “Long
Term Plan” for the management of subsidence in MZ1. Based on this outreach and the numerous
meetings held with the MZ1 parties, Watermaster has formulated a draft proposal which outlines
further monitoring and technical work to further refine Watermaster’s understanding of the
mechanisms of subsidence in MZ1. Watermaster has also developed a draft altemative water supply
proposal to assist the affected parties in voluntarily modifying their pumping in order to avoid
causing water levels to drop below the guidance level.

After many months of meeting with the technical committee and other affected parties,
Watermaster believes this draft proposal will be the best opportunity to offer the affected parties
with assistance to help them avoid deep zone pumping that may cause subsidence. Watermaster
believes that the affected parties in MZ1 are sufficiently concerned with the potential to cause
subsidence if they cause water levels to drop below the 245 foot control point, that the continuation

of a voluntary program consistent with the approach utilized by the Interim Plan is the most efficient

S0 421780 vI:008350 0001




HATCH AND PARENT

21 East Camili Sirees
Santa Darbass, A 23100

b

and effective means to manage subsidence in MZ1 on a long-term basis. Watermaster believes that
the most helpful role it can play in this regard is to offer the parties a voluntary program through
which they will be able to modify their production in a way that best suits their own water supply
needs.

This Long Term Plan has not yet been circulated outside the MZ1 Technical Committee and

Watermaster anticipates introducing it in to the Pool process in April.

Dated: March 31, 2007 By:
HATCH & PARENT
Scott S. Slater
Michael T. Fife

Altorneys for Chino Basin Watermaster

SG 421780 v1:008350 0001

13



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



79




76

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Optimum Basin Management Program

Status Report 2006-02: July to December 2006
Status Report 2006 — 2: Covers agtivitics from July 1 thmngh Decentber 31, 2006.

Introduction

This status report covers the period July [, 2006 through December 31, 2006, The bulk of this report describes the activities
shat occurred and status of the work conducted for each program element of the Optimum Basin Manzgement Program
(OBMP). However, there are additional significant efforts that oceurred during the reporting period thay include:

+  First Straregic Plinning Conference. Watermaster convened its first strategic planning conference in October 2006.
Patticipants included the Watermaster Board, the partics, Watermaster staff and consultants, invited guests including
representatives of Metropolitan Water District and  Orange County Water Districe, regulators and  other
observer/ participanss from other groundwater basins.

»  Revision of Watermaster's Groundwater Models. Watermaster’s groundwater models are being revised to incorporate
new information obtined through OBMP investigations and monitoring, to extend the planning period from the
current 30 year period to 60 years and beyond, and to explicitly incorporate subsidence.

»  Preparution of Grant Applications Related 1o Desalter Program Expansion. Watermaster consultants worked with
IEUA to develop Proposition 50 grant applications related to expunding the desalters, These applications were
tentatively approved for up to $45 million.

»  Ongoing Work 1o Prepare the 2006 State of the Basin chorr.. The data necessary to prepare the SOB report were
collected during the reporting period. The draft SOB will be available in the Spring of 2067.

Program Element 1: Develop and implement a Comprehensive Monitoring Program

Groundwater Level Monitoring

Watermaster has three active proundwater level monitoring programs operating in the Chino Basin: 1) A semianaual bastn-wide
well monitorng program, 2) A key well monitoting program associated with the Chino I/H Desalter well ficlds and the
Hydraulic Conteol Monitoring Peogram (HCMP), and 3) A piezometric monitoring program assoctated with lind subsidence
and ground fissuring in Management Zone T (MZ-1). The frequency of groundwater level monitoriag varies with each progtam;
depending on the needs of the dat analyst. These groundwater level monitoring programs also rely on municipal producers,
other government agencies, and private entities to supply their groundwater level measurements on a cooperative basis.
Watermaster dipitizes all these mensurements and combines them into g relational database for pencral usage. During this
period, Watermaster purchased and instafled 7 pressure transducers/data loggers at key wells; principally in the northern
portions of Chino Basin where more detailed groundwarer level data are needed.

Groundwater Quality Monitoring

During this reporting petiod 53 wells were sampled. Watermaster continues a comprehensive data collection program whereby
water quality data from other sources are routinely collected, QA/QC’d, and loaded into Watermaster’s database.

Watermaster and the Intand Empire Udlitles Agency (IEUA) are working closely with the Appropdative Pool members and
their state-certified laboratories to obtain water quality data as an electronic data deliverable (EDD), which can be entered
directly into Watermaster’s relational database.

Groundwater-Production Monitoring

As of December 2006, Watermaster had installed an additional 12 new meters at active agricuitural wells, Al active wells (except
for minimum user wells) are now metered. Watermaster reads the production data [rom the meters on a quarterly basis and
enters these data into Watermaster's relational dasbase.

(i N

e

LY

,J"

17




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 2 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

Surface Water Monitoring

Water Quality and Quantity in Recharge Basins. Watermaster measures the quantity and quality of storm and supplemental
water entering the recharge basins, Pressure transducers or staff gaupes are used to measure warer levels during recharge
operations. In additon to these quantity measurements, imported water quality values for State Whater Project water are
obtained from the Metropolitan Water District of Southesn Californin (MWIDSC) and recycled water quality values for the RP1
and RP4 treatment plant effluents are obtined from TEUA. Watermaster monttors the storm water quality in the eight major
channels (San Antonio, West Cucamonga, Cecamongs, Deer Creek, Day Creek, San Sevaine, West Fontana, and Declez) usually
after each major storm event. Combining the measured flow da with the respective water qualities enables the calenlation of
the blended water quality in each recharge basin, the “new yield” to the Chine Basin, and the adequate diurion of recycled
water,

Surface Water Monitoring in Santa Ana River (SAR). Watermuster mensures the discharpe of the river and selected water
quality parameters to determine those reaches of the SAR that are gaining flow from Chine Basin and/or, conversely, those
reaches that are losing flow into the Chine Basin. These bi-weekly flow and water quality measusements are combined with
discharge dat from permanent USGS and Orange Couaty Water District (OCWD) stream gauges and discharge data from
publicly owned treatment works (POTWSs). These data are used in groundwater modeling to assess the extent of hydraulic
control.

HCMP Annual Report

In January of 2004, the RWQCB amended the Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the Sants Ana River Basia ro
incorporate an updated total dissolved solids (TDS) and nitrogen management plan. The Basin Plan Amendment includes both
“antidegradation” and “maximum benefit” objectives for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen for the Chino and Cucamonga groundwater
management zones. The applicaton of the “maximum  benefit’ objectives relies on Watermaster and the IEUA's
implementation of a specific program of projects and requirementis, which are an integral pars of the OBMP. On Apri 15, 2005,
the RWQCB adopted resolution R8-2005-0064; thus approving the Surface Water Monitoring Program and Groundwater
Monitoring Program in support of maximum benefit commitments in the Chino and Cucamongs Basins. Watermaster and the
1EUA completed the 2005 Annual Report, which summarizes the results for those two programs, and submitted it to the
RWQCB on April 14, 2006 in partial fulfillment of maximum bencfit commitments. Watermaster and IEUA have begun
drafting the 2006 Annual Report, which is due in April 2007,

Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program

The IEUA, Watermaster, Chino Basin Water Conservation District, and San Bernardino County Flood Control District jointy
sponsor the Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This is a comprehensive water supply program to
enhance water supply reliability and improve the groundwater quality in local drinking water wells throughout the Chino
Groundwater Busin by increasing the recharge of stormwater, imported water, and recycled water. The recharge program is
regulated under RWQCB Order No. R8-2005-0033 and Monitoring and Reporting Program No. R8-2005-0033.

Recharge Activities. Recycled water recharge in the Turner &2, and Turer 3&4 Basins began in July 2606. On poing
recharge activities at Ely, Hickory, and Banana Basins continued during this reporting period.

Monitoring Activities. Watermaster and the IEUA collect weekly and bi-weekly water quality samples from basins that are
actively recharging recycled water and from lysimeters installed within those busins. During this reporting period, approximately
600 basin and lysimeter samples were collected. Monitoring wells located downgradient of the recharge basing were sampled
every two weeks during the reporting period for a total of about 100 samples.

Construction Activities. Lysimeters and monitoring wells associated with the Banana, Hickory, and Turner Basins were instalied
in 2005. No other construction activides related to the monitoring of the recharge program occurred dusing this reposting
perod. Lysimeters and monitoring wells are expected to be constructed at the RP-3, Declez, and Ely Basins in fiscal vear (FY)
2006/07.

Reporting. Watermaster and the [EUA completed the following required reports concerning the recharge program during the
reporting pertod:

»  Banana Start-Up Report ~ October 2006

»  Hickory Start-Up Report — Not yer submitted




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 3 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: Jjuly to December 2006

»  Title 22 Engineering Report — March 2006: Addendum 1 Inclusion of Ely Basin in Phase II Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge Project ~ October 2006

» 2006 Quarterly Report — August 2006
»  3Q06 Quarterly Report — November 2006

Land Surface Monitoring

Watermastez developed a muliifaceted land surface monitoring program to develop data for a long-tenm management plan for
lane subsidence in Mansgement Zone 1 (MZ-1). The monitoring program consisted of three main clements:

«  Anaquifer system monitoring facility consisting of multiple depth piezometers and a dual bore extensometer.
«  The application of synthete aperture radar interferometry (InSAR) to measure historical land surface deformation.

»  Benchmark surveys to measure land surface deformadon, “ground truth” the InSAR data, and evaluate effecriveness
of the long term management plan.

Following two years of dats collection and analysis, Watermaster submitted the MZ-1 Summary Report in October 2005, which
contained Guidance Criteria to minimize subsidence and fissuring, The Guidance Criteria included a listing of Managed Wells
and their owners subject o the eriteria, a map of the so-called Managed Areq, an intnal threshold water level (Guidance Level)
of 245 feet below the top of the PA-7 well casing, and a plan for ongoing monitoring and notification. Since October 2005, the
MZ-1 Summary Report and the Guidance Criteria contained therein have been discussed extensively by the parties involved,
and were adopted by the Warermaster Board at its May 2006 Meeting .

The MZ-1 monitoring program has continued unabated. Water level monitoring has been expanded to the central regtons of
MZ-1 with the installation of transducers/dara togpers at selected wells owned by the City of Chino, the Monte Vista Water
District, and the City of Pomona. This expansion of the water level monitoring program 1s the ininal effort 1o berter understand
the mechantsms behind ongoing land subsidence in this regios.

Program Element 2: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Recharge Program

Construction on the Chino Basin Facilites Improvement Project (CBFIP) Phase T was completed by December 31, 2005 at a
cost of $38M; 50% from a SWRCB Proposition 13 Grant, and 25% each from Watermaster and the IEUA. A CBFIP Phase 11
list of projects was developed by Watermaster and the IEUA, including monitoring wels, lysimeters, recycled water
connections, SCADA system expansions, three MWDSC rrpouts, and berm heightening and hardening. At a cost of
approximately $10M, these Phase I1 faciliies will be financed through a 30% Grant from DWR and 25% each from
Watermaster and the IEUA.

In FY 2005-2006, the CBFIP Phase [ facilities were able to recharge 49,000 AF of storm and supplemental water . With the
completon of the Phase T facilities in FY 2007-2008, the rotal recharge capacity will be about 75,000 AF. By the start of FY
2008-2009, most of the basing will be able to operate on a 12 months per vear basis, with occasional downtime for silt and
organic growth removal. Operations and basin planmng are coordinated through the Groundwater Recharpe Coordinating
Committee (GRCC) which meets monthiy.

Program Element 3: Develop and Implement Water Supply Plan for the Impaired Areas of the
Basin; and

Program Element 5: Develop and impiement Regional Supplemental Water Program

Constructon on the Chino I Desalter Expansion and the Chino I1 Desalter facilities was completed in February 2006 and an
application has been made for $1.6 M in Proposition 50 funds to add 8 MGD of jon exchange capacity to the Chino 11 Desalter.
As currently configured, the Chino I Desalter provides 2.6 MGD of treated {air steipping for VOC removal) water from Wells
1-4, 4.9 MGD of treated {ion exchange for nitrate removal) water from Wells 5-15, and 6.7 MGD of treated (reverse osmosis
for nitrate and TDS removal) water from Wells 5-15 for a total of 14.2 MGD {16,000 AFY). The Chino IT Desalter provides 4.0
MGD of ton exchange treated water and 6.0 MGD of reverse osmosis treated water from 8 additional wells for a total of 10.0
MGD (11,000 AFY).

/‘
)
{\\ﬁ%]




80

Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 4 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

Wareemaster has been conducting modeling investigations of various desalter expansion alternatives including the expansion of
Chino I and II. The inital work was submitted by Wildermuth Environmental to Warermaster in Aprfl 2006. Black and Vearch
developed reconnatssance-level engineerng plans and costs for these desalter alternatives. Additional modeling work has been
completed for a new set of alternatives with the desalter wells located between the Central Avenue fault and Chino I Well No. 5.
The Iater alternatives can be used to mitigare the Chinoe Awrport plume and meet the hydraulic control objective of
Watermaster.

Program Element 4: Develop and Implement a Comprehensive Groundwater Management Plan
for Management Zone 1

In Ocrober 2005, Watermaster completed the MZ-1 Summary Report, including the Guidance Criterfa. Since then the impacted
parties have had numerous meetings in an effort to transform the Summary Repost into a long-term management plan. The
Summuary Repors and the Guidance Criteria were adopted by the Watermaster Bourd in May 2006. Presently, additional dara are
being developed by the impacted parties in an effort to achieve acceptable resolution of issues adsing from the Guidance
Criteria,

Program Element 6: Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional Water
Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (Regional Board} and Other Agencies to Improve Basin
Management; and

Program Element 7: Develop and Implement a Salt Management Program

A Water Quality Committee meeting was held on December 13, 2006 to discuss the status of the investigations of the thee
major water quality plumes (Chino Airport, Ontarlo Airport, and Stringfellow Flazardous Waste site) in the Basin, On going
discussions are being held with the RWQUCB and the San Bernardino County Department of Airports in order to determine the
engineering solution and costs for remedinting the TCE plume ar the Chino Airport. For the Ontario Airport plume, the
Potentially Responsible Parties {PRPs) have been working with Watermaster to quantify the depth and extent of the TCE plume
s0 that they can make a recommendadon for further action in March 2007, In addition, Watermaster received the preliminary
amalyses of water samples taken throughour the Basin for perchlorate differentiatton. The results are indicatve of possible
perchlorate contamination from use of specific types of ferdlizer in some areas of the Chino Basin, Lasty, Watermaster
continued to monitor the activities of General Electric’s (GE) remediation at the Flat Tron facility and their efforts to develop a
new location for recharge of their treated effhient.

MZ-3 Monitoring Program.

The former Kaiser pheme has been incorporated into an overall monitorng program for the MZ.-3 area. The MZ-3 monitoring
program s also assessing the groundwater quality impairment from total dissolved solids (TDS), nitease, and perchlorate. The
perchlozate may have originated from the Mid-Valley Landfil (in Rialto Basin, across the Rialto-Colton fauk) or it may be a
non-point source that resulted from the histodeal application of Chilean fertilizer. Two rounds of quarterly samples were
collected from 22 wells, including former Kaiser wells that Watermaster previously renovated: MP2 and KOFS, The MP2
cluster of wells (four depths) was in the heart of the Katser plume when the well was constructed; while KOFS was just beyond
the leading edge of the plume. MP2 continues to show an impact from the Kaiser plume and the KOFS well is now impacted.
Based on the analytical results, locations were identfied for two acw monitoring wells. Negotiations were successfully
concluded with the City of Ontario to locate the two wells in - street rights-of-way. Construction of these monitoring wells has
now been awarded along with the construction of monitoring wells at recharge basins, so that Watermaster obtained a1 more
competitive bid based on economies of scale.

Ontario International Airport (GIA) VYolatile Organic Chemical Plume.

Watermaster met with the consultants to the PRPs on four occasions (September 9, October 5, November 8, and December 18,
2006). As a result of these meetings, Watermaster provided water quality, water level, and well construction data from more
than 400 private wells and 200 public wells to the RWQCB, which it furn forwarded the database to the PRPs pursuant to theiz
request. In addition to the database, the PRPs requested that they have access to the Chino Basin groundwater model developed
by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI). Watermaster and WEI agreed to share their modeling expertise with consultants
from the PRPs in WED's office. After the PRPs have had an opportunity to review the data, the model, and historical aerial

g




Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 5 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

photos, Watermaster will propose to the RWQCB that a follow-up meeting be held in March 2007 to discuss future activities
towards characterizing the plume,

Chino Airport VOC Plume.

Watermaster met with the RWQCB, the San Bernardino County Department of Atrports, and their consultant Tetra Tech on
November 6 and December 20, 2606 to discuss a joint remediation of the VOC plume from the airport. Such a joint
remediation would help address other issues in the southwestern portion of Chino Basin such as maintenance of hydraulic
control and the provision of high quality denking water in an aren of increasing demand, As a result of these meeungs,
Watermaster agreed to provide s database containing well construction information, water quality, water fevels, and production
for wells located southwest of the Chino airport. In addidon, Watermaster provided results from sampling all the wells in this
location 1o provide up-to-date analytical data on all the possible conraminants in these wells. Twenty-five wells were sampled by
Watermaster in May and June of 2006, laborarory analyses were performed, and releases were obmined from the private well
owners. These data are being reviewed with Tetra Tech to begin the engineering of appropriate remedial actions.

Perchlorate Isotope Study.

Neil Srarchio, Professor and Head of the Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences at the Universiry of Illinots at
Chicago, has developed a rechnique for using stable isotopes of chloride and oxygen 1o distinguish the origin of perchlorate
{man-made vs. naturally occurring). There are seveeal per mil shifts in 1sotopes of both ions between the two sources. He has
tested several samples of leachate from fertilizer nitrogen (from the Atcama Desert in Chile) and rocket fuel sources. One of
the innovations that Professor Sturchio has developed is the use of a flow-through column with an anion-exchange resin. These
bifunctional anion exchange resins were originally developed at Oak Ridge National Laboratory and the University of Tennessee
to selectively sorb the pertechnetate ton TeOy (technetium s mobile with 1 long halfdife, much like perchlorate). A resin
regeneraton step is added to recover the perchlorate jon. The exchange resin is required to concentrate the typically low levels
of perchlorate in groundwater so that the perchlorate can be analyzed isotopically. Watermasrer sampled 10 wells in Chino and
Cucamonga Basins and submitted samples to a commercial laboratory for general mineral, general physical, and perchlorate
analyses, The resin columns were sent to Professor Sturchio’s laboratory at the University of Hinois and the preliminary resubs
indicate that the perchlorate in groundwater in Chino Basin may denve from fertilizer sources.

GE Flat Iron Remediation.

Finally, with respect to the GE Flar Iron remedmtion, GE conducted a screening of options for the disposal of treated effluent
from thetr operational pump and teeat facilities. Currently, GE discharges their effluent into the Ely Basins, where it percolates
back into the groundwater. However, this operation limits Watermaster's ability to recharge recycled water into the Ely Basins
and, consequently, Watermaster has asked that GE develop alternative disposal means. As a result of their screening, GE has
decided to investigate, in demil, the construction of groundwater injection wells that would be operated in conpunction with
their own recharge basin. GE  completed their planning in December 2006 and began detatled design based upon the
RWQCB’s approval of the concept.

TDS and Nitrogen Monitoring Pursuant to the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment

Pursuant to the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment and the Watermaster/IEUA permit to recharge recycled water, Watermaster and
the IEUA have conducted groundwater and surface water monitoring programs. Quarterly HCMP reposts that summarize data
collection efforts were submitred to the RWQCB in July and October of 2006. An anaual HCMP repost for 2006 will be
submitted to the RWQCB in Apzil 2007.

Program Element 8: Develop and Implement a Groundwater Storage Management Program; and

Program Element 9: Develop and Implement a Storage and Recovery Program

In March 2006, Warermaster submitted a proposal to the San Diego County Water Authority regarding SDCWA use of storage
in the Chino Basin. Subscquenily, in May 2006, Watermaster staff and legal counsel attended a meetng with SDCWA seaff to
discuss Watermaster's proposal. During the current reporting period, the SDCWA bepan discussions with the Watermaster to
develop a storage and recovery propram in the Chino Basin, Watermaster has also begun discussions with the Castaic Lake
Water Agency and with the Metropolitan Waser District of Southern California (Metropolitan) regarding new storage and
recovery programs in the Chino Basin.

D




82

Chino Basin OBMP Status Report to the Court
Page 6 of 6 Status Report 2006-2: July to December 2006

The existing Waterrnaster/ TEUA/Metropolitan Dey Year Yield (DYY) program continued on during the reporting period. As
of December 31, 2006, about 60,500 acre-fr had been stored in the Basin in Metropolitan’s DYY account. The construction
statuses of local facilities included in the DYY program for the participating parties are as follows:

«  City of Ontario ~ Wellhead treatment facility: final design began in April 2006, DYY Wells: Drilling on Well No. 45
complete, pump testing on Well No. 47 complete, and dalling on Well No. 46 underway.

«  Cucamonga Valley Water District — Six new wells (nos. 39-42, 44, and 45): construction completed for well nos, 39-42
and designs and CEQA documentations completed for well nos. 44 and 45,

«  City of Upland —~ New IX sreatment Facility constructed and online.
«  City of Pomona — Expansion of extstng IX treatment facility: construction underway.
«  City of Chino Hills - Refurbish Pellisier well and construct new trextment facility: design underway

«  Monte Vista Water District — Well No. 31: well construction completed July 2006 and wellhead design s underway.
Well No. 33 and treazment facility (joint MVWD/ Chino project): Well construction is underway and treatment facilicy
design will commence upon the completion of the well.

»  Jurupa Community Services District — Expansion of the Teagarden IX facility completed in October 2006,







B4

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




9/24/2008
38 Records

Proposition 50 — Chapter 4b Grant Requests
{Southern California Projects to Reduee Demand on Colorado River)

Funding Priority Ranking

© Eligible
© Partially Eligible

(Does NOT Include Disadvantaged Communities)

e Sys. No. 3310031 — Riverside, City of
gt Proj. Titte: Riverside Canal and Gage Canal Exchange

@ Ranking Score * @ $3,000,000

5+15+15=35 {Matching Funds:
$3,000,600)

2, Sys. No. 3310031 — Riverside, City of

(1) Ranking Score* @ ¥100,000

L3 Proj. Title: Palmyrita Booster Station 26+ 10 +1=37  (Malching Funds:
i $100,000)
T SyS No. 3610075 — Chino Basin Desalter Auth. - DESALTER 1 @ Ranking Srore * % $15,000,00{J
1 Proj. Title: Ching | Desalter Expansion Phase Il ’ 3+4+30=37 {Matching Funds:
- $15,080,000)
4 Sys ND. 3610034 - ONTAREO, chY OF @ Ranking Score * @ $20,00D,GDO
{ Proj. Title: Ontario Groundwaler Recovery Project {OGRF) 11 +2+28 =41 {(Maiching Funds:

$20,800,000)

4 Sys.No. 1910234 - WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
vl Proj. Tittle: Regional Waler Supply Plan

@) Ranking Score * & $4,000,000
12+13+17 =42 {Matching Funds:

$4,200,000)
== Sys. No. 3010082 - Irvine Ranch Water District @ Ranking Score * & $3,286,000
sartd Proj. Title: frvine Desalter Project A+12+27=43 (Matching Funds:
& $9,887,000)
= SYS, No. 3610034 -~ ONTARIO, CITY OF @ Ranking Score * @ $1,000,000
1 Proj. Title: Wall No. 16 Welthead Treatment 18+ 20 + 7 =45 (Matching Funds:
. $1,000,000)
1 Sys. No, 3310048 ~ Weslern MWD @ Ranking Score * @ $20,000,000
Proj. Title: Chino Il Desalter 7+3+35=45  (Matching Funds:
$34,050,000)
g SyS. NO. 3710020 - 3an DiegO - City Df @ Ranking Score * @ $19'000'000
LEd Pro). Title: San Pasqual Brackish Groundwater Desalinafion and 24+ B+37 =47 {Matching Funds:
SEEEE  Denitrification Project $20,000,000}
Sys. No. 1910124 — PASADENA-CITY, WATER DEPT. @ Ranking Score * @ $2,250,000
| Proj. Titte: Upgrade of John L. Behner Surface Water Treatment Plant 1+23+24 =48 (Matching Funds:

$2,250,600)

» Sys. No. 3310037 ~ Corona, City of

{1) Ranking Score* @ $2.320,000

Proj. Title: Resin Treatment of Nitrate Sources (Project 2) e 10+ 21+ 18 =49 {Matching Funds:
$2,320,000)
oy SYS No. 1910088 — Golden Stale WGC- NORWALK @ Ranking Srore * $750,000

4 Proj. Title: Pioneer Plant - GAC Trealmsnt to Remove VOC's{(SCWC 30+ 16 + 3= 49 {Matching Funds:

d R2/NCR/4b/WSTHHS) $750,000)

e Sys. No. 3010004 - Mesa Consolidated WD @ Ranking Score * $7,500,000
% Proj. Title: Colored Water Treatmen! Facility Expansion 29+ 6+22=49 {Matching Funds:

i §7,500,000}

s SYS Ng. 3310048 - Waestern MWD @ Rankjng Score * $13,000.000
Proj. Title: Chino I Desalter Ultimate Expansion from 14 MGD lo 18 §+0+34=40 {Malching Funds: -
MGD $13,000,000)
Sys. No. 1910039 — SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER CO.-EL @ Ranking Score * @ $2,770,000
Proj. Title: SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER COMPANY PLANT NO. § $2,770,000)

» Sys. No. 3710014 — Oceanside, City of Ranking Score * @ $1,250,000

4 Proj. Title: Mission Basin Groundwater Contaminant Removal

{Matching Funds:
$1,250,000)

2+ 14+ 5=51

Fage 1



9/24/2006

@ Elighle.

‘Chapter 4b Ranking -~ "= Tl s e .. © Partially Eligible - "
5 Sys. No. 1910126 — POMONA- CITY, WATER DEPT. (1) Ranking Score * @ $B800,000
1 Proj. Title: Well#37 Drilling, Equipping and Treaiment System 8431+ 12 =51 (Matching Funds:
$800,000)
Title: Niles Plant Reverse Osmuosis Trealment System 16+ 24 + 13 = 53 (Malching Funds:
$1,300,000}

. Ng, 3710042 - San Diege County Water Authority
j. Tile: Authority Water Treatment Plant

(1) Ranking Score *

@ $20,000,000

19+ 1+36 =58 {Malching Funds:
$120,000,000)
. No, 1910126 - POMONA- CITY, WATER DEPT. @ Ranking Score * @ $330,000
i, Title: Welf#35 Piping, Pumping and Traatment Equipment 20+32+4 =56 {Matching Funds:
$330,000)
. No. 3610012 - CITY OF CHINO @ Rankiﬂg Scgore * $20.000.00D
j. Titte: Chino Groundwaier Recovery Project (CGRP) 13+ 5+ 38 = 56 {Matching Funds:
$40,200,000)
. No. 3310037 - CDana, C“y Df (D Ran;dng Score * @ $2,785.000
. Titte: GAC Resin for Sobranie Wall Figld g+ 22+ 26 =57 (Matching Funds:
$2,785,000)
: . No. 1910004 - Golden State WC- ARTESIA @ Ranking Score * $750,000
{ Proj. Title: Massinger Plant - Treatment for Arsenic 234+ 20+ 0 =61 {(Malching Funds:
A (SCWCR2/ART/4b/WSIA4) $750,000)
4 Proj. Title: Plant 410 fron & Manganese Removal Treatment Facility 37+10+ 8= 64 {Matching Funds:
d $1,180,600}
:+ Sys. No. 5610023 — VENTURA WWD NO. B - SIMi VALLEY 1) Ranking Score * $121,020
Proj. Title: "Tape Canyon Water Treatment Plant” T 354+927+2=64 (Matching Funds:
$121,020)
s Sys. No. 1910138 — CAL/AM WATER COMPANY - SAN MARINO @} Ranking Score * @ $1,125,000
i Proj. Title: San Marino - Patton Well & Oak Knoll Circle Treatment - 28 + 25 + 14 = 67 {Matching Funds:
2 VOCs $1,125,000)
. Sys. No. 1810213 — TORRANCE-CITY, WATER DEPT. Ranking Score * @ 5,350,000
Proj. Title: Well Nos. 7 & 8 Nanofiltration Waler Treatment System 33+ 11+ 23 =67 {Matching Funds:
$5,350,000)
4 Prof. Title: CVWD Production Wells for Nitrale Compliance & Additional ~ 15+ 33 + 19 = 87 {Matching Funds:
#  Waler Supply $1,182.882)
: Sys. No. 3010018 — City of l.a Habra @ Ranking Score * @ $452,320
| Proj. Title: Capacily Improvement and Back-Up Generation for fdaho ’ 36 + 28 + 6 = 68 (Matching Funds:
S Street Well $452,320)
s SyS. No. 1810004 — Golden State WC- ARTESIA @ Ranking Score * @ $650,000
4 Proj. Title: Hawaiian Plant - Treatment to Remove Arsenic (SCWC o4 +34+11=69 {(Matching Funds:
8 R2/ART/AB/WST/H2Z) $650,000)
—m Sys. No. 1910004 — Golden State WC- ARTESIA Ranking Score * @ $1,500,000
i Pro}. Titke: Armsirong Plant - New Well with Arsenic Remaval (SCWC 59 4 28 + 20 = 70 (Matching Funds:
4 R2/ARTMb/WST/H) $1,500,000)
n Sys. No. 1910126 — POMONA- CITY, WATER DEPT. @ Ranking Score * @ $285,000
Prof. Title: Well#32 Fiping, Pumping and Treatment Equipment 27+38+10=T75 {Matching Funds:
$265,000)
SYS. No. 1910004 — Golden State WC - ARTESIA (J__\ Ranking Score * y 81 500,000
” Proj. Title: Elaine Plant - New Well with Arsenic Removal ~/ 25 + 30+ 21 =76 (Matching Funds:
22l (SCWCRZ/ART/4b/WSTHIS) $1,500,000)

Page 2

36




oyo08.
Chapter 4b Ranking ~" "

Partially Eligible "

Sys. No. 5610018 — VENTURA CWWD NO. 1 - MOORPARK Ranking Score * @ $13,071,802

$13,071,802)

Proi. Title: Moorpark Desalter 38+74+32=T77 (Matching Funds:

Sys. No. 1910138 -~ CAL/AM WATER COMPANY - SAN MARINO @ Ranking Score * & 52,000,000
Proi. Title: San Marino -~ Oswego Wells + La Munda

14 + 36 + 33 = 83 {Malching Funds:

$1,125,000)

$2,000,000}
Sys. No, 1910213 - TORRANCE-CITY, WATER DEPT. @ Ranking Score * @ $5,000,000
Proj. Title: Groundwaler Desalter and West Coasl Basin Brine Disposal 34+ 18 +31=83 {Matching Funds:
System $5,000,000)
= Sys. No. 1910139 — CAL/AM WATER COMPANY - SAN MARINO @ Ranking Score * @ $1,126,000
i Proj. Title: San Marino - TCE @ Roanoke Welf

20 + 35 + 25 = 89 {Matching Funds:

. Sys. No. 1910052 ~ CAL/AM WATER COMPANY - BALDWIN HILLS @ Ranking Scare * @ $1,125,000
| Proj. Tille: Baldwin Hills - Vernon Well - VOCs and Sulfate

$1,125,000)

31+ 37+ 28 =97 {Matlching Funds:

* Note:

Score 1 is based on the project description. Total $196,869,024
Score 2 is based on water savings.
Score 3 is based on project cost per acre-foot water savings.

Tie scores are subsorted by Project Start Date, with earliest date priority.

Page 3

87



88

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



89




90

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



i ofeys
ArEERE tekeg Arburast ¥R Pubisapy e nds [Pr——
wis T THIY PTG | e Amoasrs e stas82iy . Ny 2034 1 P 514 TOTOIDAT TR
[ s IFETROIIG AT RIS VN BLG eeve | HRQ ey T Bothy 18 FAdrElY Lo
B P ST BT S EOTESRS WSRO £ O juswrasdy Jusng
Toa e e AR EDEZI UL BVTIGUON | REORL
" ey | sepny
. i IOSULL vens SAER LN
=, L EMROZASSINTMIE WA | UDEULL U2 sheng
s . TdDIYmyA | sentaLEg | Hesp L AR
R ziionm0i6d lpwdiion  menEy TieGid ATHRLR A WAty iy
Sy __bEadmArY:  Mealmusi skThol . ... ThEmwmsn o] Dedasg
I; ekiraa iy i ¥5Ted
" e e WCIDDENE  DTOIUSH SATROF 42y R B Busy 1SRG ke L Bupurg eiensSan
- B WINIZENZ 0D W skepor OAWEAL 1043 1805 wug g Buzpurg senoday
EUUEUSR  cloitoiiueg  sAERany Ty (| Steg aayduny
)
[T : slen{ZaEFY CRUE VN Doll/d v ek PIRT]) 35wl YOI
St SAERIZYGRFSICULENA COTULFIM  chopn YA Ay
Py i o ...XYOSUCONNN EpTouey  IMps MiZd e anengy
T CreootE v BOMHAORL  taEpm igedip seruddify Uz Sueuaws) s
Ll ZyIOTUSUSN  EBOLUSH  Aopg zupcuayy woisbagg STRTY
b LFSOBUTNY  BDORG SR, sAengy sasxiny Urtdaig ot musdas) ey
m. OFSOLHE T GOTEE URY LDy (2 rEum0ayy smn e
v . STTMmIS Y  ENZrwN shepgc FUBLALYD) RAITIIY
| H ; SURNEIYUS  RGeYM3  eAp i G SSeRY
T : ¢ t9tiYus  CEOTuTuew  sAtngr YA RATY DUT ST Moy
Tk . : ; SCEMUTUY | EONSUSY Ao steumzo megaan
= I 4 SEPCTLEART U3 R v sitogy "t ety airdaig
T : WIDTIEL NS IDPUEVEYY  sATD s TueemIst Ty A0 D)
D EEp—— : \CIDYUZLOE | ORDGUS  SATRDD sty pEoyen oiogkion
— ! L GAEISTIRVNS | UORUEYON, WAD09 | Beraeiiy Compo a R Bepen
. ot P donze ey wAEaesl i34 I ardasd
;aW.... | SEHRMZIE Ui ADATIE Ipn by w30 19 WAL PRI
= - ENLINIZAE NS BELucy  slraow Aetag ren dnsidusa
H LTSNS 0UPUSH skenny TUEHATUT PARS
“ L. cESUGRSH O ERW pedeauc L. 3oy vogn
i
i . STIBSTY T UDEXDR4 LGz :uaux iy mmdasg
; e ¥ LARIRa G dotlgeen  teaer sEunasy 1oy i 18 U2 .
= e . mszsuy iTieiEn teor "piEa e TR L e {95 .3.2 e
- ] ! AU VIE Tirusy PRV WEATUY SNRBULST Orny Sirdhwes
Do EINZINZM S y0TEMIR TATRO 1ZHLLT PieTg Aggunn
: H e STREY Rasasy
: o : HLLE N3 AL GE £1 SRDIIA ) IARRAS) IS FRrEtan ey
_ o muses e . randy e wa
. o] oDtE L sApg
R mtyus  ticagy TuswReg e FUT Leid {ZPLLY ey
i B L I . TR ATTRUEIES yBnaay), Uy
~a ‘oTruy  sAoag FIRDTAE Ina 3] Rusunac badaig
4 SO DAY 2SR 20 WA vt E2rEYeeeeg
Wil e eskepoal UE3 L2y ey Duay oswarto) pus doasg
e Ceiipiny i ien T Shes i
- Gezaud | pwaiow thppr
Ta CLo Frauewd | gpArsund | sAess
o . Islis uf ST vy FItT. Y USGRAEA Tk AR D2 DAL It D0I0ARLY
. usgoteg
e ! .. ioTuRNE  OTEWN MEAny . Fuisg pacsyeiay pus sbaupay peig sopiag
= o P P = N P Y wonn g 150k iEIen pai Aoy
milTiens aesRuTy ke Em trorduzta 3 sTalesd Boaasn
SUT - - ficei T F 2BML v ey 10day Frut RS S Ry
T o A T W T O L N MO S L LA L L O T M T T O T I =~ I 1 T i
TEEET TOEET 1 HOIOLBI At g i usmmng 4 swmpy yegl

91



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




[S/

PDATES

lil. REPOR]

A. GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL

3. Possible Intervention




Y,
i

Mr. Manning,

Please accept this letter as a request for intervention into the Chino Basin Judgment
(Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, San Bernardino Superior Court
Case No. RCV 51010} and more particularly inlo the Overlying {(Non-Agricultural) Pool.

Aqua Capital Management LP (ACM) is an environmental resource management and
inveslment group that currently owns and administers waler rights in several Southern
California adjudicated basins. We are a parly to the Mojave Basin adjudication and the
Central Basin adjudication. We are proposing o purchase the water rights of CCG
Ontaric LLC.

Concurrently with this letter, we are submitling a Form 5 Application to Transfer Annual
Production Rights in order to transfer the CCG Ontario water rights o ACM. Upon Court
approval of ACM's intervention, ACM will become the successor in interest to these

water rights.

If you have any further questions or need any additional information, please feel free to

contact us.

s
jﬂ’c/e rely,

[

Thomas Solon

Managing Birector




94

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Yo e

APPLICA TN
1o
[ RANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SATLE YIELD

Fisca) Year 2006 - 2007

COG Ontario ELC (7 Transferor™ hereby applies o permanently transfers 1o Aqua Capital
Management 1P (" Translerce™) the quantity ol 630.27 acre-feet of Corresponding Safe Yield,
8223441 aure-leet of Non-Agriculiral Pool Storage Aceount, and any remaining balances
adjudicated 1o Trmsferor Tor fts predecessor in inerest in the Tudgament rendered in the Case of
SCHING BASIN MUBICIPAL WATER IDHSTRICT v, CTTY CHINGO, etal.,” ROV 31310
{lormerly Case No, SCV 164327).

Said 'ranster shall be conditioned upon:

11 ‘Pransferce shall exercise said right on behall of Transferor under the terms of the
Judamem and the Peace Agreement and for the period deseribed above, The first water
produced i any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the
Judement. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next {or frst if no carey-
over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced
hereunder.

Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer o reasonable use.
Transteree shall pay all Watermaster assessments on aceount of the water production
hereby Transferred.

4) Any Transferce ot already a pacty must intervene and become a parly 1o the Judgment,

b
e

TOBE EXECUTED by both Fransivror and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a aeneral
deseription of the area where the Translerred water was o be Produced and used prior o the
Transfer, and where it will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general deseription
can be in the form of o map.

COG Cataria LiLC does rot earrently produce water onder fts water vights. Rather, the vights
accunutdaie in CCG's storage account. Aqua Capital Management LP will continue CCG s
praciice. Thus, there will be no change in the location or amoumt of water produced under the
warter rights and there will be no impact on the groundwater basin,

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Whal is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are
likely 1o be aficeled?

None
MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

fs the Applicant aware of any potential Matertal Physical Injury 10 a party w the Judzment ar
the Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes | | No [x )

o




96

AEIDPPTCR AL INFORMATION AT AU V]

Ivansteror Fransfuree
COG Omarie O Agua Capital Banagement | P

VOB COMPLETED B WATERBMAST R

CAGRICU T LR AT PO -

BATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON

FEATT OlF APPROV, AAGHRICHLTURAL PO
AT OF APTROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE PO
FHAQU G DAL A

FEA T £

IREIN DR

F oA




ll. REPORTS / UPDATES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY

. Monthly Water Conservation Programs

Report

. Monthly Imported Water Deliveries

Report

State and Federal Legislative Reports
Community Outreach/Public Relations
Report




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
March 22, 2007
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGERS’ REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

15-20 Minutes

Discussion Items:
o Update on Phase 2 Recharge Permit —Andy Campbell & Patrick Sheilds
e Findings of Fact from DHS

Written Updates:

o  Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
e  Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report
e State and Federal Legislative Reports

o Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

37




98

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Regional Conservation Programs
Monthly Report — February 2007

MWD Activities

O

California-Friendly" Marketing Campaign - MWD is currently planning the next phase of their California
Friendly” marketing campaign for spring 2007. The campaign is an effort by MWD and its member agencies to encourage
people to conserve resources by using water and energy efficient products aleng with changing to water efficient landscapes.

Landscape Programs

o]

Landscape Audit Program - HydroEarth has completed 18 commercial audits. The completed sites’ maps have been
inputted onto GPS and the reports are currently being produced. To date no residential audits have been completed. The
program consists of 150 commercial audits and 50 large landscape residential audits to be completed by September 2007,

Ontario Cares - The City of Ontario is implementing a pilot project to integrate California-Friendly® into the city’s
existing Ontario Cares program to improve neighborhoods. A MWD consultant presented California-Friendly® templates to
Ontario Cares inspection staff and landscape contractors. Two homes have been retrofitted using California-Friendly™
protocols (example photos attached). 1EUA is seeking approval from the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation to increase the rebate
from $300 to $500 per site based on larger than average property sizes and the City’s interest in adding California-Friendly®
plantings.

Inland Empire Landscape Alliance - The formation of the Inland Empire Landscape Alliance is underway. The
following is & Hst of agencies and cities who have adopted resolutions of support: IEUA, Chine Basin Water Conservation
District, CVWD, MVWD, San Antonio Water Co., Chino Basin Watermaster, the Cities of Chino Hills, Montclair, Rancho
Cucamonga, and Upland. The kickoff workshop is being rescheduled at the request of a number of agencies for March.

PDA Landscape Classes - Several retail agencies are holding local PDA classes this year to educate their residents on
California-Friendiy® plants and efficient irrigation. The City of Ontario is holding the first PDA class of 2007 on February
0™, and the City of Upland, MVWD and CYWD have PDA classes scheduled in March (see calendar).

Commercial/Industrial/Institutional Program
o (CH SAVE-A-BUCK) - There were numerous Cl1 rebates issued in the month of December; a total of 352 rebates.

The following is a list of the most recent rebate activity within the IEUA service area:

o High Efficiency Clothes Washers - There were 27 clothes washers rebated for the month of December bringing the
total for FY 06/07 to 62. To date 397 commercial high efficiency clothes washers have been installed in our service
area since FY 00/01.

o Conductivity Controller_Cooling Tower - | controller was installed in December bringing the total to 16
conductivity controllers installed through the Save-a-Buck program since FY 00/01.

o ULF Toilets - 319 ULFTs were rebated in December bringing the total to 1,821 ULFTs in our service area since FY
0o/01.

o Waterless Urinals - 6 waterless urinals were installed in the month of July. This was the second installation of
waterless urinals rebated for in the IEUA service area bringing the total to 10.

o ULFT Flushometers - 4 flushometers were rebated in December. These are the first flushometers installed and
rebated for in [EUA’s service area.

o Water Broom - | water broom was rebated in December bringing the total to 695 since FY 00/01.

o SmarTimer Controllers - 14 SmarTimer Controllers were rebated in July. This brings the total to 36 SmarTimers
installed and rebated through the CII program in the IEUA service area.

o Restaurant Sprav Heads - This program is being implemented by the CUWCC. Within Phase 1 & II approximately

1,192 spray heads were installed. Phase II{ is underway and 42 spray heads have been installed.

Residential Rebate Programs

0

Q

ULFT & HET Rebate Program - In the month of January, 6 ULFT rebates were processed. This brings the total
number of rebates processed for FY 06/07 to 104; 102 ULFT rebates and 2 HET rebates. Since the start of the program in
2002, a total of 2,936 rebates have been processed.

High Efficiency Clothes Washer Rebate - The total number of rebates processed in January was 110 bringing the
number of rebates issued for FY 06/07 to 779. The total number of rebates processed since the rebate program began in 2002
is approximately 7,203,

“SmarTimer of Inland Empire” Program - One SmarTimer was rebated in January. Since the start of the
program in April 2006, 8 SmarTimer Irrigation Controller rebates have been processed.

Rotating Nozzles for Pop-up Spray Heads - The new rebate program for rotating nozzles will kick off late January
2007. The incentive is $4 per rotating nozzie replaced. The rotating nozzles save up to 6,600 gallons of water over five

years. q q




Other Residential Programs

o

Multi-Family ULFT Program - The Muiti-Family ULFT retrofit program, conducted by Bottom Line Utility
Solutions, Inc. is underway. In December, 902 toilet installations were completed bringing the total instalied to 2,938 toilets.

School Education Programs

O

Garden in Every School - in October seven schools were chosen for the 2006/07 Garden in Every School Program.
The selected schools are Litel Elementary in Chino Hills, El Rancho Elementary in Chino, Liberty Elementary in Ontario,
Sycamore Elementary in Upland, Victoria Groves Elementary in Rancho Cucamonga, Buena Vista Arts-integrated School in
Montclair and Poplar Elementary in Fontana. Currently designs are being created for each garden. Schools began breaking
ground to prepare sites for irrigation instaliation in December. Planting will begin in February and continue through April.

National Theatre for Children - The National Theatre for Children (NTC) performances at elementary schools
within IEUA’s service area began Iate November and will continue through May 2007. Currently 35 performances have been
scheduled.

Groundwater Model - Chino Hills’ and 1EUA’s staffs are now in the process of learning how to operate the model. It
is anticipated that the model will be ready for presentations in spring 2007,

MWD Solar Cup 2007 - The Solar Cup 2007 program kicked off with two boat-building workshops in December with
a record high of 47 teams participating. The next workshop is February 3, and workshops will continue till May. Five
schools within IEUA's service area have been accepted as participants for the 2007 Solar Cup program including Rancho
Cucamonga High School (CVWD), Montclair High Schoel (MVWD), Upland High School (Upland), Ayala High School and
Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills). The Solar Cup event will take place May 18-20, 2007.

Chino_Youth Museum - Over the past year the Chino Youth Museum along with the City of Chino, MVWD, Chino
Basin Water Conservation District and IEUA have been meeting to rejuvenate and improve the water exhibit that was
constructed in 2002, The planning committee has received drawings from the consultant for the design of the new exhibit.
Construction of the exhibit will begin in February. Sponsors of the new exhibit, including MWD will present checks to the
Chino Youth Museum at the City of Chino Council Meeting on February 6™, 2007.

Outreach

C

Water Fair - The planning commitiee began meeting for the Water Fair 2007 in December. In addition to the
participating agencies for the 2006 event, Three Valleys MWD has joined in the planning and implementation of the 2007
event. The planning commitiee apphied for the Community Partnering Program through MWD for funding assistance. The
Water Fair 2007 will be held next fall.

Conservation Ads (monthly and special) - Conservation tips are printed in the Daily Bulletin monthly. The ads
are normally printed the last Sunday of each month (see attachment).

Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAC) - The applications for the Edu-Grant program,
which awards teachers and their classes $500 to conduct water focused lessons and projects, were due November 10™. The
committee reviewed the applications early December and have selected the following schools to receive Edu-Grants:
Nogales High School in La Puente (3), Rorimer Elementary School in La Puente (3), Upland High School in Upland (1)

CALENDAR
February 7, 2007 CUWCC Steering Committee Mecting (MWD)
February 10, 2007 PDA Mini-Landscape Class {City of Ontario)
March 1, 2007 Leadership Breakfast (IEUA)
March 3, 2007 PDA Landscape Series-Design Class (City of Upland)
March 10, 2007 PDA Mini-Landscape Class (Monte Vista Water District)
March 14, 2007 CUWCC Plenary Session (City of Santa Barbara)
March 17, 2007 PDA Landscape Series-Plants Class (City of Upland)
March 24, 2007 PDA Landscape Series-Systems Class (City of Upland)
March 31, 2007 PDA Landscape Series-W&F Class (City of Upland)
March 31, 2007 PDA Mini-Landscape Class (Cucamonga Valley Water District)
April 13, 2007 CVWD Kids Environmental Festival (Cucamonga Valiey Water District)
May 18-20, 2007 MWD Solar Cup 2007 (Lake Skinner)

G:\Board-Rec\2007\07051 Regional Conservation Programs-Feb 2007.doc

100



e
T

o

o

W
o

B o
. o

" ~From Monday, February 5, through Sunday, February 11, the

- Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, will

shut down the main water line that serves our region in
order to perform improvements.

Since outdoor water use accounts for abour 60

percent of the water used in a typical home, the
local water suppliers are requesting that all
outdoor water use be significantly reduced as well
as all non-essendial indoor water use.

During this shut down your cooperation is essential
to help ensure sufficient water supplies are available.




102

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



\ Inland Empire

UTIITIES AGERCY

Date: March 21, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/14/07)
From: Richard W. AtwateM
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis A

Executive Manager of Policy Development

Subject: February Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behaif of IEUA.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD:mel

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec \ 2007 \ 07089 Feb Leg Report from Innovative Fed Strategies 3-14-07

103




104

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comypirehensive Govermuent Relutions
MEMORANDUM

To: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis, IEUA
From: Letitia White and Alex Shockey
Date: February 28, 2007

Re: February Monthly Legislative Update

The month of February has been another busy and productive month for the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency in Washington, DC. We have submitted our project requests and all of the
necessary forms - - for the Inland Empire Regional Water Recycling Project and the Renewable
Energy and Dairy Waste Treatment Initiative - - to our Senators and Representatives. While his
first trip was cancelled due to snowstorms, Rich was able to make it safely back for Capitol Hill
visits to advocate for these two projects.  We are looking forward to seeing Martha next month
when she is in DC.

February has also been productive for the Congress. The House and Senate finished the ten
remaining fiscal year 2007 bills by wrapping them into a long term continuing resolution (CR)
which President Bush signed into law on February 15" the day the last continuing resolution
was set to expire. This CR basically funded programs at the fiscal year 2006 level.

President Bush’s Budget came out on February 5" which kicked off the fiscal year 2008 buzz.
Congressional Leadership finalized Committee memberships and picked Chairmen and Ranking
Members. The Appropriations Committee received ten new members, bringing the total to 38.
Among the ten were three Californians -- Reps, Barbara Lee (Oakland), Adam Schiff (Pasadena),
and Mike Honda (Campbell). They will join Reps. Sam Farr (Carmel) and Lucille Roybal-Allard
(Los Angeles) thereby raising California's membership on the key money-spending panel
Democrats from two to five. On the Republican side, Rep. Jerry Lewis (Redlands) will remain
the Ranking Republican in the 1 10th Congress, and Rep. John Doolittle {Granite Bay) is
expected to remain on the Committee. In the Senate, Dianne Feinstein remains on the Senate
Appropriations Committee and will chair the Interior Subcommittee.

Interestingly, the Subcommittee on Water and Power (of the Natural Resources Committee) has
a very Southern California-based membership with Congresswoman Grace F. Napolitano (Santa
Fe Springs) Chairing the Committee. Of the eleven total subcommittee members, six are from
California. They include Grace Napolitano (Santa Fe Springs), Jim Costa (Fresno), George
Miller (Concord), Joe Baca (San Bernardino), Hilda L. Solis (El Monte), and Ken Calvert
{(Corona). '

This month, with their rosters complete, Committees started holding hearings with the new
Chairs presiding. Members of Congress and Senators set their deadlines for appropriations

Suite 800 525 Ninth Street, NW » Washington, DC 20004 » 202-347-5930 o Fax 202-347-5941

193



106

Innovative Federal Stratezies..

requests, most of which fell in the mid-to-late February range, with many offices requiring new,
internal forms in addition to the usual subcommittee forms. While it is unclear exactly what the
fiscal year 2008 carmark process will hold, House Appropriations Committee Chairman Obey is
promising 50% fewer earmarks in the appropriations bills.

President Bush also sent the Congress the supplemental appropriations bill, legislation to pay for
the escalating costs of the Iraq war. House Democrats are continuing to negotiate how to crafta
war spending bill that makes clear their opposition to the war without alienating parts of their
caucus. Democratic moderates don'’t want to appear to be harmfully restricting the military while
liberals want the bill to lead to the end of U.S. involvement in Iraq. Liberals are irked by a plan
Democratic Leaders outlined requiring troops sent to Iraq to meet certain readiness standards but
allowing the President to waive the standards; they want the bill to do more. An earlier plan
proposed by Defense Appropriations Chairman Murtha would have limited the use of these
funds based on troops’ readiness — a plan many moderates weren’t willing to sign off on, The
House Appropriations Committee is set to mark up the bill March 7,

Meanwhile, Democrats also want to add funding to the supplemental bill unrelated {o the war. In
both chambers they are pushing for approximately $4 billion in farm drought funding. House
Appropriations Chairman Obey has said he will add about $750 million to the bill for the State
Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP). Both Obey and Senate Appropriations Chairman
Byrd have said the bill will include most, if not all, of the $3.1 billion in funding for the
Pentagon's base closing program they removed from the fiscal 2007 spending resolution. House
Minority Leader Boehner is criticizing Democrats for considering the added funding.

As always, we will keep you posted on the comings and goings of the Congress.

[y



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY

Date: : March 21, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee ( 03/]4/07)
From: Richard W, Atwath

‘ " Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Pavis

Executive Manager of Policy Development

Subject: February Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly report on their state activities on behalf of
[EUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None,

RWA:MD:mel

Enclosure

G\ Board-Rec \ 2007 \ 07087 Feb Leg Report from Geyer 3-14-07

107




108

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY |
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




gilL. GEYER
JENNIFER WEST

' ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING AND ADVCCACY (1 CALFORMA GOVERMMENT 1020 K ST, SUITE 33, SACRAMENTO, CA 95614, (916) 444-8345 FAX: (318) 444. 7484, EMAIL: gayerw@pacbel.net

MEMORANDUM
TO: Richard W. Atwater and Martha Davis
FROM: Jennifer West, Geyer Associates
DATE: March 1, 2607
RE: February Legislative Report

Biil Introductions

More 2,700 bills were introduced in the last month. Approximately half of these
measures were introduced Jast Friday. Attached is a bill this that categorizes these
measures into broad subject areas. As you can see, there are many bond implementation
measures specifying funding requirements and appropriating different types of funding
within Propositions 84 and 1E.

Next month many of these bilis will begin (o be heard in their first policy committee.

Within the next two weeks we should finish reviewing and recommending positions on
some of these measures, as appropriate.

109



110

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Legislative Tracking 3/1/07
(Propared by Geyer As;ociates)

Status

Bond Bill Summary
Funding/Prop.
84 and 1E
SB 59 (Cogdill) Authorizes a $3.9 billion water bond for the 2008 Introduced
Water Bond 08 ballot. Includes $2 hillion for two surface storage
facilities; $500 million for local groundwater
storage projects statewide; $500 million for the
development and implementation of a bay delta
conservation plan; $300 million for fish and game
restoration projects; $200 million to implement the
water quality component of the CALFED Bay Delta
Program; $200 miilion for urban and agricuitural
water conservation programs; $250 million for
restoration of the San Joaquin and Sacramento
River systems.
The proponents of the measure are considering
taking their measure straight to the ballot if it fails
in the Legislature. They have begun organizing for
the campaign, including polling.
SB 167 {Negrete | Establishes grant and loan program at the Office of | Introduced
Mcl.eod) Planning and Research for Prop. 84 (Chapter 9(c)
General Plans: $90 million). Allows cities and counties to apply for
planning grants | funding to updaté their general plans.
SB 187 Legislative intent language to specify how Prop. 84 | Introduced
(Ducheny) funds would be spent on the Saiton Sea. ‘
Saiton Sea
Restoration
Fund
SB 292 Introduced
(Wiggins) State | States legislative intent to develop grant criteria for
Bond Funds: two categories of funding in Prop. 84 — urban
allocation greening and regional planning. Both categories

contain $90 million each. (Chapter 9, {(a) and (¢ ))

111



112

5B 378
(Steinberg)
Flood
Prevention
Bond Act 2006

Specifies that the $300 million in Prop. 1E for
stormwater management would be made available
through a joint SWRCB and DWR grant program.
The bill authorizes the agencies to prepare
guidelines by March 2008. The agencies are
required to conduct outreach to disadvantaged
communities. There are no north/south spiit
provisions mentioned in the bill,

Introduced

SB 424 States that $16.4 million from Prop. 1E’s flood introduced
(Denham) Flood | protection corridors program should be spent on
Bond two specific projects in Stanislaus and Merced
counties,
SB 732 Changes many provisions in Prop. 84, including Introduced
(Steinberg) the IRWMP program. States that DWR should
Prop. 84 revise the IRWMP guidelines in consultation with
the SWRCB, DFG and DHS.
SB 917 Creates the “Watershed Conservation Protection Introduced
(Migden) Fund” administered by the Resources Agency.
Watershed
Conservation
Protection Plan
SB 1002 Appropriates $50 million to DHS for grants to small | Introduced
(Perata) communities for drinking water system
Prop. 84 improvements. Appropriates $15 million to DWR
to complete feasibility studies for new. surface
storage under Cal-Fed. Appropriates $15 million to
DWR to develop a plan for reoperation of the
state's flood protection and water supply system.
AB 41 {LaMalfa) | Legisiative intent language to use bond funds from Introduced
Surface Storage | Proposition 1E and Proposition 84 to address
California’s "critical lack of adequate surface
storage.”
AB 655 Provides that any entity awarding bond funds must | Introduced
(Swanson} consider the employment practices of the bidder
Public with respect to hiring residents from low income
Coniracts areas,
AB 739 {Laird) Legislative intent to prioritize and develop criteria Introduced
Stormwater for awarding stormwater grants from Prop. 84.
Discharge (Chapter 5, (m)}
AB 772 Prop. 84 Department of Parks and Recreation Introduced
(Portantino) spending priorities.
DPR
2




AB 783 Makes changes to DHS grant funding in Prop. 84 Introduced
(Arambula) for small and disadvantages communities.
Drinking Water (Chapter 2, Section 7022)
Improvements
AB 822 (Levine) | Appropriates $2 million in Prop. 84 for urban Introduced
Urban Greening | greening projects. Establishes a grant program
Projects under the Resources Agency for this purpose.
(Chapter 9, {(a)).
AB 832 (Bass) Prop. 84 spot bill. Introduced
Environment
Bond Funds
AB 909 (Wolk) Allows stormwater grant funds in Prop. 84 to be {ntroduced
Mercury used for grants to public agencies for addressing
Monitoring mercury contamination.
AB 892 Intent language to give priorities in awarding Introduced
{Brownley) transportation bond funds to projects that address
Roads: stormwater contamination.
Stormwater
Containment
AB 997 Allows Prop. 84 monies to be used for grants for Introduced
{Arambula) planning and infill development,
Prop. 84 Capitol
Outlay Project
AB 1026 Intent language to present to voters a bond Introduced
(Caballero) measure to fund the treatment of water sources
Water Quality: used to wash leafy green vegetables, for the
Leafy Green purpose of preventing “dangerous contamination of
Vegetables critical food supply.”
AB 1250 (Parra) | Spot bill on the IRWMP program. $1 billion is Introduced
IRWMP contained in this program in Prop. 84. ACWA
sponsored.
AB 1253 Legislative intent to deveiop grant program for introduced
{Cabaliero) “sustainable communities” funding in Prop. 84.
Land Use There is $80 Million in this account.
AB 1284 (Eng) Makes changes to the IRWMP program in Prop.

Water Quality

84. States that all local agencies that are water
suppliers within the boundaries of an IRWMP plan
should be allowed to become a member of the
group. Requires the IRWMP to address water
pollution that poses a threat to human health and
to identify disadvantaged communities in the area
within the IRWM plan boundary.

Introduced

113




114

AB 1297 Spot bill on the IRWMP. Introduced
(Arambula)
IRWMP
AB 1303 Establishes an urban greening grant program for Introduced
(Smyth) Urban Prop. 84 funds. (Chapter 9, (a)).
Greening Act
2007
AB 1315 Legislative intent to establish program goals and introduced
(Ruskin) Flood priorities for selecting flood projects for funding
Protecticn from Prop. 84 and Prop. 1E.
AB 1380 Spot bill on Prop. 84 and Prop. 1E. Introduced
(Ruskin) Bond
Funds:
AB 1489 Requires IRWMP applicants to identify the manner | Introduced
(Huffman & in which the proposed project will contribute to
Wolk) Resource | meeting the performance standards inciuded in the
Bond Funds plan. Makes of number other program changes in
Prop. 84 grant programs.
AB 1602 Establishes a grant program in the Resources Introduced
(Nunez) Agency "Sustainable Communities and Urban
Sustainable Greening Grant Program.” There is $90 million in
Communities & Prop. 84 for this purpose.
Urban Greening
AB 1641 (Huff) Spot bill on conservancy funding in Prop. 84. Introduced
Natural
Resources
AB 1664 States the legistature’s intent that in allocating introduced
(Strickland) bond funding the state give preference to a project
State Bond that would raise water or sewer rates by 100% that
Funds is a result of an enforcement order.
Flood Conirol/Delta Conveyance
SB 5 (Machado) | Comprehensive flood management legislation Introduced
Flood backed by Senate leadership. It establishes the
Management roles and responsibilities for the state of California,
local governments and landowners in flood
management.
4




SB 17 (Florez) Gives the “Central Valley Fiood Protection Board” Introduced
Reclamation new authority over flood control activities in the
Board and Central Valley. The bill is backed by Senate
Powers feadership.
SB 27 (Simitian) | Authorizes the issuance of $5 billion in bonds to Introduced
Delita ByPass build a water conveyance facility around the Delta,
Canal under gertain conditions. Declares that this is

necessary for the protection of fish and wildlife in

the Delta and for the protection of the state’s water

supply.
SCA2 Piaces Delta bypass bond measure on the 2007 Introduced
(Simitian) Bond | ballot.
6B 34 Declares that the Reclamation Board, in Introduced
(Torlakson) consultation with DWR, establish a "beneficiary
Delta User Fee pays system” and collect user fees and

assessments for levee maintenance and other

flood control purposes in the Delta. States that a

significant portion of the state bond funds

approved in Prop. 1E be pricritized in conjunction

with the “beneficiary pays system.”
SB 310 Spot bill on the State Water Project. Introduced
(Machado}
State Water
Project
SB 326 Legislative intent to fund water storage and Introduced
(Aanestad) conveyance facilities.
Water
Resources
SB 399 (Dutton) | States legislative intent that additional conveyance | Introduced
Water will be needed in California due to global warming.
Infrastructure
AB 5 (Walk) Gives priority for state funds to be given to local Introduced
Flood agencies that have adopted a local plan of flood
Protection protection. Prohibits local governments in the

Central Valley from approving new development

within high-risk flood prone areas, unless adequate

flood protection is assured.
5

110




116

AB 930 (Jones) Legislative infent to establish a flood plain Introduced
Flood management task force.
AB 1507 Requires DWR to establish an Alluvial Fan Task introduced
(Emmerson) Force.-
Floodplain
Management
Urban Water Management
Plans/Conservation/Recycling
SB 825 (Padilta) | Intent language to promote water conservation, Introduced
Water water recycling and water efficiency.
Conservation
Policy
SB 1030 Spot bill on the UWMP regarding water demand Introduced
(Negrete management.
McLeod) Urban
Water Suppliers
SB 862 (Kuehl/ Requires the UWMP to assess energy introduced
Steinberg) consumption and Bulletin 160, Contains all of the
UwmMmp provisions of SB 1640 (Kuehl), 2006, except for the
groundwater provisions, SB 1640 was vetoed last
year because of the groundwater reporting
language.
AB 566 Requires the model landscape ordinance to Introduced
(Plescia) include climate information for irrigation scheduling
Landscape based on the California lrrigation Management
Water Information System. _
Conservation
AB 715 (Laird) Spot bill on low flush toilets. introduced
Low-flush
Water Closets
AB 1132 Allows a tax credit for the costs paid or incurred for | Introduced
{Berryhill) the instaliation of a graywater irrigation system.
Graywater
Irrigation
AB 1376 In developing an UWMP, the bill requires each Introduced
(Berryhill) water supplier to seek comments from city and
UWMP county planning departments in the area served by
Comments the urban water supplier at least 60 days prior to
the public hearing on the plan.
6




AB 1404 (Laird)

Requires DWR, SWRCB and DHS to jointly, in

Introduced

Water Use consultation with water suppliers and stakeholders,

to develop and implement a coordinated water use

reporting database. By 2010 these agencies would

notify all identified water users and water suppliers

to report water use information.
AB 1406 Aliows the use of recycled water in toilets and Introduced
{Huffman) urinals in condominiums. Sponsored by IRWD.
Recycled Water
AB 1420 {Laird) | Conditions water bond funding on whether an introduced
Water Demand agency has implemented water demand
Management management measures in the UWMP.
AB 1435 (Salas) | Requires a local water purveyor that supplies Introduced
Water Charges water to retail customers to institute a conservation

rate structure based on the amount of water used

for other than agricultural purposes for each

customers that has a service connection for which

a water meter has been installed.
AB 1481 (De La Requires the SWRCB by 2010 to adopt a general tntroduced
Torre) Water WDR for the application of landscape irrigation
Recycling uses of recycled water. Sponsored by LADWP.
AB 1560 Requires the CEC to prescribe by regulation, water | Introduced
(Huffman) conservation design standards for new residential
Building consiruction.
Standards

Groundwater
SB 178 Contains the groundwater components that were in | Introduced
{Steinberg and SB 1840 from last year. That measure was vetoed.
Kuehl)
Groundwater
SB 395 (Cox) Spot bill on groundwater in the Central Valley. introduced
Groundwater '
Aquifers

Water Quality/Water Supply
SB 516 Spot bill on water quality penalties. Introduced
(Aanestad)

Water Quality

117




SB 1029 Requires the enforcement of primary and introduced
(Ducheny) secondary drinking water standards by DHS.
Drinking Water
Standards
AB 19 (Devore) Establishes the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality | introduced
Santa Ana improvement Fund and would authorize the
Water Quality developer of a development project, if the
developer has become subject to regulations by
the Santa Ana RWQB, to agree to pay a fee to the
appropriate city or county, based on the acreage
and density of the proposed development project,
for deposit in the Fund.
AB 559 (Ruskin) | Requires DHS to identify treatment methods, Introduced
Public Water technologies and other management options that
Systems reduce or eliminate the need to add disinfectants
or additives to drinking water and report to the
Legislature by 2008.
AB 640 (De La Spot biil on waste discharge requirements. Introduced
Torre) WDR
waivers
AB 690 (Jones) States that is a private water corporation receives introduced
Water Corp. monetary compensation for damage resulting from
Rates/Contamin | contamination of the utility’s water supply, the PUC
ation shall require the utility to equitably allocate the
compensation between the ratepayers and
investors of the utility.
AB 800 (Lieu & Shortens notification requirements for discharges introduced
Krekorian) of waste or hazardous materials under Porter-
Discharge Cologne.
Notification
AB 938 Authorizes jocal water districts to acquire, introduced
(Calderon) construct, operate, maintain and furnish facilities
~ Urban Runoff for the diversion of urban runoff.
AB 1127 Requires DHS by 2008 to prepare and submit a Introduced
(Carter) report reviewing state standards for perchlorate in
Percholorate drinking water, which is currently 6 ppb.
AB 1703 (La Spot bill on storm water Introduced
Malfa) Storm
Water
Monitoring
Compost
8




SB 697 Spot bill on compost. introduced
{Wiggins)
Compost
AB 1150 (Lieu) Spot bill on compost Introduced
Solid Waste
Transformation
AB 1207 Requires the CIWMB to prescribe minimum Introduced
(Smyth) standards for land application of biosolids.
Biosolids

Green Buiidings/Climate Change
AB 35 (Ruskin) Requires the California Integrated Waste Introduced
State Green Management Board by 2009 to adopt regulations
Buildings for sustainable building standards for the

construction or renovation of state buildings.
AB 224 (Wolk) Requires DWR to includes an analysis of the Introduced
Water Supply effects of climate change on future water supplies
Planning in B-160 and UWMPs. Requires SWRCB and

RWQCB to consider climate change when

updating basin plans. Requires every agricultural

water supplier to prepare and adopt an ag. water

management plan.
AB 888 (Lieu & Requires the Building Standards Commission 1o Introduced
Laird) Green develop standards to ensure that green building
Building elements are integrated into the standards.
Standards
AB 108 (Nunez) | Spot bill to implement the California Global Introduced
Global warming | Warming Solutions Act of 2006,
AB 1327 (Ma) Legislative intent to develop a uniform definition for | Introduced
Green Building “green building” and to extend tax and planning

incentives to developers to build green.

Employment/Local Public Agencies
AB 489 Will be amended in next 30 days to address a Introduced
(Calderon) different subject, according to MWD lobbyist.
MWD Overtime
9

113




120

AB 503 Will be amended soon to apply to all local Introduced
(Swanson) agencies and special districts. Would prohibit an
Overtime agency from requiring any employee entitled to
Notice/public receive overtime compensation pursuant to any
agencies federal statute or regulation to perform services

outside the employee's normal wotk schedule

unless a minimum of 8 hours’ written notice of that

work assignment has been provided to the

employee.
AB 928 Technical changes to the OCWD authorizing act. introduced
{Solorio) OCWD
SB 435 (Cogdill) | Legislative intent to facilitate cooperation between Introduced
Water Districts local governments and water districts to establish

community walking trails.

Energy

AB 946 Amends the definition of “electric generation Introduced
{Krekorian) facility” created by IEUA sponsored legislation.
Energy
Rescurces
AB 1428 Would require electrical corporations to provide Introduced
(Galgiani) eligible biomass conversion customer-generators
Energy: with net metering, as defined, in a pilot project.
Biomass
Conversion

Pilot Program

Positions/Recommended Positions

10




SB 55 (Florez)
Biosolids

Broadiy defines “biosolids” to include any product
with human waste, which would include some
compost.

Requires POTWs to certify to the regional boards
that biosolids meet “the requirements and
standards for any pollutant listed in the waste
discharge requirement for the POTW, including,
but not mited to, any requirements of standards
governing the 1286 priority toxic pollutants listed in
40 CFR 131.38. This list is designed for surface
water issues and includes many compounds not
found in biosolids.

POTWSs would be required to submit the
certification to the person/facility and county that
accepts the biosolids, and may be required to
indemnify the receiving part “for any liability for
remediation costs assoclated with the disposal or
processing of the sewage sludge. It further
requires POTWSs to certify to haulers that the
biosolids are nonhazardous.

Requires CDFA, SWRCB, IWMB, CARB to
conduct a study of biosolids and its reuse options.

Oppose

SB 642
(Negrete-
MclLeod)
Unemployment

States the legislature’s intent to not require public
employers to pay unemployment insurance
benefits to former employees that voluntarily retire
from the agency and are receiving pension
benefits from that agency. IEUA sponsored.

Sponsor

H

121




122

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY

Date: March 21, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Aﬂ’airs_, and Water Resources Committee (03/14/07)
From: Richard W. AtwateW
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report on his activities on behalf of the Chino
- Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD:mef

Enclosure

G\Board-Ree 4 2007 L 07088 Feb Leg Report from Dolphin 3-14-07

123



124

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




DOLPHIN

P

March 1, 2007

To: Chino Basin/OBMP Coalition

From: Michael Boccadoro
Senior Vice President

RE: February Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of February
2007.

Legislators were quite busy in February, introducing a flurry of new measures prior to the
deadline of February 23. Over 1,000 pieces of legislation were m{roduced in the last two
days alone.

On final analysis, the Assembly has proposed 1,706 new pieces of legislation, while Senators
propased 1,036, for a combined total of 2,742 bills.

Additionally, in February the California Air Resources Board began to hold workshops and
hearings on the implementation of AB 32, which aims to reduce greenhouse gas emissions in
California to 1990 levels by 2020. Senate Democrats also introduced a package of bills
designed to expedite GHG regulation in California, further adding to the debate.

1295




126

Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition
Status Report - January 2007

ENERGY/REGULATORY

Energy Efficiency Funding for Water Conservation Efforts

On February 20, DGI submitted comments on behalf of IEUA to the California Public
Utilities Commission concerning the proposed $10 million pilot projects aimed at getting a
better understanding of the potential of utilizing water conservation efforts to achieve energy
efficiency savings.

In the comments, IEUA cautioned the Commission to not overly complicate the proceeding,
in the attempt to ensure that the pilot programs are at least as effective as traditional energy
efficiency programs, which some parties have suggested. Rather, the comments argued that
the entire object of the pilot process is to understand whether or not these types of projects
produce anticipated savings. Additionally, the comments suggested that in addition to the
limited proposed pilot programs, that “paper studies” be undertaken as well, in order to gain
a broader understanding of the breadth of potential projects, such as storm water
management.

Workshops also began on February 26" which ran through February 28", The first day
revealed many challenges in approving an effective pilot program in time for summer
implementation, namely the general disconnect between the water and energy communities,
as welt as the demands of the ratepayer advocate communities. The next two days showed
an improvement in the dialogue, with much more constructive conversations taking place on
the specific-provisions and needs of the pilot programs,

Following these workshops, the presiding Commissioner, Dian Grueneich, is expected to
issue a ruling to further clarify the scope of the case, followed by more workshops in March
and April.

The Commission expects to act on a final proposal in May 2007.

AB 1969 Implementation

The utilities are still working on an advice filing to implement AB 1969, which allows public
waler and wastewater agencies to sell their excess renewable generation (o investor-owned
utilities, such as SCE, for the market price referent. The MPR is a proxy price set by the



Commission for the value of renewable power; it is currently set at approximately 8
cents/kWh.

Once the utilities file the advice filing at the Commission, it generally goes into affect 30
days following its submittal, unless protests are filed. If protests are filed, the matter
generally requires action by the Commission to resolve the dispute. DGI will review the
draft filings when they are made available, and will file any comments or protests as
necessary to ensure that the new law is properly implemented.

AB 32 - GREENHOUSE GAS REGULATION

Only a month after becoming law on January 1, 2007, the California Air Resources Board
(CARB) has launched a flurry of hearings and workshops to begin laying the foundation for
the implementation of AB 32 (Nufiez — 2006). This measure mandates that emissions of
greenhouse gases in California be reduced to 1990 levels by 2020.

CARB has set up a rumber of subcommittees and working groups as part of the plan to adopt
regulations by January, 2012. These groups will address the following Lopics

Emissions Inventory & Mandatory Reporting
The aim of this group is to identify the 1990 levels of GHG, as well as the current
level of emissions, It will also outline reporting requirements, either through the
California Climate Registry or other vehicle. The first meeting was held on
February 28", though no specific recommendations have yet been made.

Environmental Justice Advisory Committee
This group will advise CARB on the environmental justice impacts of proposed
regulations. The first meeting witl be held in late March 2007.

Discrete early actions
AB 32 allows CARB to adopt actions by 2009 for discrete industries, prior to the
general adoption of regulations in 2012. Staff is expected to issue its preliminary
report on proposed industries by April of 2007

Economic and Technology Advancement Advisory Committee
This group will advise CARB on current available technologies, economic studies
and incentive opportunities. The first meeting of this group occurs on March 1,
2007,

Additionally, CARB will be holding a symposium on March 5-7 in Sacramento to study
near-term mitigation opportunities. Manure management and sewage treatment facilities will
be amiong the topics discussed.

127




EXECUTIVE ACTIONS

Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger continues to focus on greenhouse gas regulation and
strategies to address global warming as key features of his administration. In late January
Schwarzenegger issued Executive Order $-01-07, which requires the California Air
Resources Board to consider standards to reduce the carbon intensity of California's
passenger vehicle fuels by at least 10 percent by 2020. The EO also orders the California
Public Utilities Commission to provide strategies for GHG reductions in the energy sector,
and requires the Secretary for Environmental Protection to provide a report biennially to the
Governor and the Legislature on progress towards the 2020 reduction goal.

On February 26, Governor Schwarzenegger signed a memorandum of understanding (MOU)
with the Governors of Washington, Oregon, Arizona and New Mexico to promote a joint
regional strategy for addressing GHG regulation.

LEGISLATION

Legislators completed their introduction of new measures on February 23, with over 2,700
new measures set to be considered by the Assembly and the Senate. Among the hottest
topics were bills relating to greenhouse gas regulation and renewable power.

A bill must be in print for 30 days prior to having a public hearing on the measure. Asa
result, most policy committees will not begin the bulk of their work until late March, with
hearings continuing throughout the spring. Each policy committee has until May 25" to
consider proposed measures.

SB 463- Dairy Biogas Net Metering
This measure, sponsored by IEUA, will allow an investor-owned utility to purchase surplus

generation from an eligible biogas net metering customer. This allowance currently exists in
the net metering statute for solar and wind self-generation.

CA SB 463 AUTHOR: Negrete Mcleod [D]
TETLE: Energy: Biogas Digester Customer-Generator
INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007
DISPOSETION: Pending
LOCATION: SENATE
‘SUMMARY:

Provides that an electrical corporation wouid retain any excess
kilowatthours generated if the electrical corporation and the eligible
biogas digester customer-generator have entered into a contract for the
purchase and sale of excess electricity generated during periods if the
eligible biogas digester customer-generator is a net electricity producer,
Position: SuppOrt



Senate Democrat GHG Paclage

In February, Senate President Pro Tem Don Perata (D-Oakland) announced a package of
seven measures similarly aimed at strategies to reduce greenhouse gases emissions, dubbed
the “California First” Greenhouse Gas Reduction Bill Package. Govemor Schwarzenegger
expressed openness 1o working with the Senate Democrats on these measures, but noted that
AB 32 has only been law for little more than a month.

CA SB 660  AUTHOR: Perata [D]
TITLE: Renewable Energy Resources: Supplemental Energy
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: SENATE
SUMMARY:

States the intent of the Legislature to enact legisiation to reform the
awarding of supplemental energy payments pursuant to the Renewables
Portfolio Standard program to accomplish certain objectives.

Position: Watch

CA SB 210 AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]
TITLE: : Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Fuel Standard
INTRODUCED: 02/08/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
SUMMARY:

Requires the State Air Resources Board t administer a program to
reduce carbon content for transportation fuels sold and refined. Requires
the state board to implement a low-carbon fuel standard applicable to
refiners, blenders, producers, and importers of transportation fuel.
Requlres the Public Utilities Commission to address how investor-owned
utllities can contribute to reductions in greenhouse gas emissions in the
transportation sector.,

Pasition: Watch
CA SB 494  AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]
TETLE: Vehicular Air Pollution Control: Alternative Fuels
INTRODUCED; 02/22/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: SENATE
SUMMARY:

Requires the Air Resources Board to develop and adopt regulations that
will ensure that an unspecified percentage of new passenger vehicles
and light-duty trucks sold in the state each year are clean alternative
vehicles, and that commencing January 1, 2020, one-half of new
passenger vehicles and light-duty trucks seld in the state each year are
clean alternative vehicles.

Posltion: Watch

CA SB 140 AUTHOR! Kehoe [D]
TITLE: vehicular Air Poliution: Renewable Diesel Fuel
INTRODUCED: 01/25/2007

129



139

CA SB 375

CASBS9

CASB 19

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
SUMMARY: '

Requires all diesel fuel sold or offered for sale in the state for use in
internal combustion engines to contain a percentage of renewable diesel
fuel no later than one year after a specified finding is made by the state
board, and, no later than 2 years after the implementation of standard.
Requires all diesel fuel sold or offered for sale in the state for use in
internal combustion engines to contain a percentage of renewable diesel
fuel,

AUTHOR; Steinberg [D]

TITLE: CEQA: Urban Infill Projects
INTRODUCED; 02/21/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Relates to an urban infill effect on the environment if revisions in the
project would avold or mitigate that effect. Provides that a project may
be within 1/2 mile of a major transit stop or resuit in a reduction of
vehicle miles traveled by residents of the project when compared to the
average vehicle miles traveled within the county or major metropoiitan
area.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Lowenthal [D]

TITLE: Trade Corridor Improvement: Transportation Project
INTRODUCED: 12/04/2006

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY!

Amends existing law, the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality,
and Port Security Bond Act. Requires a sum to be transferred to the
Trade Corridors Improvement Fund. Provides for infrastructure
improvements along federally designated Trade Corridors of Natlonal
Significance. Sets forth the intent of the Legislature to enact legisiation
that establishes a process for the selection of transportation projects.
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Lowenthal [D]

TITLE: Trade Corridor: Projects to Reduce Emissions:
Funding

INTRODUCED: 12/04/2006

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Declares the Intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that establishes
conditions and criteria for projects funded under provisions of the
Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond
Act of 2006. :

Position: Watch



Other Legislation

CAABG

CA AB 94

CA AB 109

CA AB 114

AUTHOR: Houston [R]

TITLE: Greenhouse Gases: Market-Based Compliance
Mechanlsms

INTRODUCED: 12/04/2006

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee

SUMMARY:

Requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt market-based
compliance mechanisms to reduce emissions of greenhouse gases.
Pasition: Watch

AUTHOR: Levine [D]

TITLE: Renewable Energy

INTRODUCED: 12/20/2006

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATEION: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
SUMMARY!

Revises the intent language so that the amount of electricity generated
per year from eligible renewable energy resources is Increased to an
amount that equals at least 33% of the total electricity sold to retail
customers in California per year by a specified date. Requires that each
retail seller increase its total procurement of eligible renewable energy
resources by at least an additional 1% of retail sales per year so that
33% of its retail sales are procured from eligible renewable energy
resources.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Nunez [D]

TITLE: Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Annual
Report

INTRODUCED: 01/05/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee

SUMMARY: ‘

Requires the State Alr Resources Board to report to the Legislature
annually on the status and progress of implementing the Global
Warming Solutions Act of 2006, Requires the state to adopt a statewide
greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the statewide greenhouse
gas emissions levels in 1990 to be achieved by 2020.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Blakeslee [R]

TITLE: Public Resources: Carbon Dioxide Containment
Program

INTRODUCED: 01/09/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee

SUMMARY:

Requires the Energy Commission to develop a program to facilitate and

131



132

CA AB 118

CA AB 140

CA AB 242

CA AB 578

encourage the Implementation of cost effective containment, scrubbing,
and capture technologies to decreases carbon dioxide emission from
industrial processes,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Nunez ED]

TITLE: Alternative Fuels: Funding
INTRODUCED: 01/09/2007

DISPOSITION;: Pend]ng

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Declares legislative intent to provide ongoing funding for alternative fuel
research, development, and deployment in order to advance the state's
leadership in clean technologies, meet the state's clean air and
greenhouse gas emission reduction standards, develop public-private
partnerships, and ensure a reliable fuel supply.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Garcia [R]

TETLE: Desert Water Agency
INTRODUCED: 01/16/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY!

Authorizes the Desert Water Agency to develop energy for the
construction, treatment, and disposal of sewage.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Blakeslee [R]

TITLE: Energy Policy: Emissions of Greenhouse Gases
INTRODUCED! 02/01/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Makes legislative findings and declarations regarding the policy and
intent of the state with regard to reductions in emissions of greenhouse

gases.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Blakesiee [R]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Generatlion: Study
INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires the Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission to study and submit a report to the Legislature and the
Governor, on the impacts of renewable energy generation on the states
distribution and transmission grid.,

pasition: Watch




CA AB 657

CA AB 739

CA AB 938

CA AB 1207

AUTHOR: Jeffries [R]

TETLE: Greenhouse Gas Emissions
INTROBDUCED: 02/21/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Relates to existing law which designates the State Air Resources Board
as the agency charged with monltoring and regulating sources of
emissions of greenhouse gases that cause global warming.

Fosition: Watch

AUTHOR: Laird [D]

TITLE: Stormwater Discharge
INTRODUCED: 02/22/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending -

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires the Water Resources Control Board to develop a
comprehensive framework for assessing the effectiveness, as measured
by receiving water quality, of stormwater management programs.
Requires the state board and regional boards to include requirements for
evaluating and reporting on program and effectiveness in stormwater

permits.

pasition: Watch

AUTHOR: Calderon C [D]

TITLE: Water Districts: Urban Runoff
INTRODUCED: 02/22/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Authorizes a jocal water district to acquire, construct, operate, maintain,
and furnish facilities for the diversion of urban runoff from a dralnage
course within that district, the treatment of the urban runoff, the return
of the water to the drainage course, or the beneficial use of the water.
Position: WatCh

AUTHOR: Smyth [R]

TITLE: Solid Waste: Biosolids
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Relates to existing law that requires the State Water Resources Control
Board to adopt minimum standards for solid waste facllities. Requires
those minimum standards to include standards for the fand application
of biosolids which would include standards for the land application of
biosolids according to sound principles of land use, agricuiture,
conservation, resource management, public health, and protection of
ground water,

Posltion: Watch

133




CA AB 1285  AUTHOR: parra [D]

TITLE: Clean Equipment and Technology Investment
Initiative

INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact the Clean Equipment and
Technology Investment Initiative of 2007, for taxable years beginning on
or after January 1, 2008 and before January 1, 2014, to exempt from
the sales and use taxes the purchases of specified manufacturing
equipment and to ailow a deduction from, or a credit against, taxes for
research and development expenses of new products for the purpose of
reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

Position: Watch
CA AB 1327  AUTHOR: Ma [D] :
TITLE: Environment: Green Bullding
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

States the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to develop a
uniform definition for green building and to extend tax and planning
incentives to developers to build green buildings.

Position: Watch
CA AB 1428  AUTHOR: Galgiani [D]
TITLE: Energy: Biomass Conversion Customer Generator
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

Authorizes California State University, Fresno, to receive a bill credit to
benefiting account, electricity supplied to the electrical grid by a blomass
conversion facility., Requires the commission to adopt a rate tariff for the
benefiting account. Requires electrical corporations to provide eligible
biomass conversion customer-generators with net energy metering
under a pilot program.

Positlon: Watch
CA AB 1506 AUTHOR: Arambuia [D]
TETLE: Energy Independence/Early Adapter Bus Incentive
Act
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

Authorizes small business financial development corporations te provide
direct loans and loan guarantees for capital expenditures that reduce

greenhouse gas emissions or generate renewable energy. Authorizes the
Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank to make loans on capital

134




CA AB 1532

CA AB 1613

CA AB 1703

CA SB 247

equipment directly result in a measurable reduction of greenhouse gas
emissions.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Parra ED}

TITLE: Energy: Eligible Resources Recovery Projects Pilot
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires electrical corporations to provide eligible resource recovery
projects with net energy metering under a pitot program. Prescribes
conditions under which these customers may participate in the pilot
program established by the bill and would require the electrical
corporation to file a standard tariff providing for net energy metering for
eligible resource recovery projects.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Blakeslee [R]

TITLE: Energy: Waste Heat and Carbon Emissions Reduction
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007 -
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Enacts the waste heat and carbon emissions reduction act. Requires a
ioad-serving entity to purchase the incidental electricity generated by
eligible customers utilizing distributed generation that employs
combined heat and power technology that comply with the regulations,
or interim guidelines, Requires that the rates be time or use rates that
encourage energy conservation and net generation of electricity during
periods of peak system demand. Relates to state buliding energy

efficiency.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: La Malfa [R]

TITLE: Water: Storm Water Monitoring Requirements
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION; ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY!

Repeals the provisions of the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act.
Requires the state Water Resources Control Board to develop minimum
monitoring requirements for regulated municipalities that were subject
to a storm water permit and minimum standard monitoring
requirements for regulated industries to be included in all appiicable
storm water permits. '

Paosition: Watch

AUTHOR: Ashburn [R]

TITLE: Greenhouse Gases
INTRODUCED: 02/14/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending

13

X




136

CA 5B 411

CASB 572

CA SB 1001

CA SB 1036

LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Relates to provisions of the California Global Warming Solutlons Act of
2006 which designates the State Air Resources Board as the state
agency charged with monitoring and regulating sources of emissions of
greenhouse gases that cause global warming in order to reduce
emissions of greenhouse gases.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Simitian [D] :
TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Resources
INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY!

Prohibits the Public Utilities Commission from requiring a retail seller
with 20% of retail sales procured from eligible renewable energy
resources ta increase its procurement of renewable energy resources in
the following year, unless the PUC determines that additional
procurement would facilitate the achievement of the greenhouse gas
emisslons limit adopted pursuant to the Global Warming Solutions Act of
2006,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Cogdill [R}

TITLE: California Globa! Warming Solutions Act
ENTRODUCED! 02/22/2007

DISPOSITION: Pend{ng

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Relates to global warming. Declares the intent of the Legislature to
enact legislation urging the State Air Resources Board to consider
emissions created by catastrophic wildfire, as well as the benefits
created by carbon sequestration within forests,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perata {D] :

TITLE: Regional Water Quality Control Boards: Membership
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Amends the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act. Relates to the
membership of reglonal water quality control boards.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perata [D}

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Resources
INTRODUCED: 02/2342007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:



Rapeals provisions providing for the New Renewable Resources Account
within the Renewable Resource Trust Fund. Deietes the requirement that
the Energy Commission award the production incentives and allocate
and award supplemental energy payments to eligible renewable energy
resources to cover above-market costs of renewable energy. Requires
the Commission to terminate production incentives unless the project
began generating electricity by a certain date.

Posltlon: Watch

137




138

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENGY

Date: March 21, 2007
To: The Honorabie Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/14/07)
From: Richard W. Atwatew
Chief Executive Offieei/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis \ pJJO
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational itemn for the Board of Directors to receive and file,

BACKGROUND

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behall of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD:mef

Enclosure

G:\ Board-Rec \ 2007 \ 07090 Feb Leg Report from Ag Resources 3-14-07

139




140

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




A gricultural A\ esources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax

agr CSDUI'CBSSQCI'OIS.COHI

February 28, 2007

Legislative Report

TO:
FR:
SU:
Highlights:
]
o
o}
®
-]
e
@

Richard W, Atwater
General Manager, Inland Empire Wtility Agenc

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRES

Legislative Report, February 2007

Administration Proposed Budget Submitted to Congress, Recyeling Program
Shorted

House Appropriators Blast Bureau Budget — Lack of Funding for Title XVI
Dreier Water Recycling Bill To House Floor — Request Pending

Reps. Miller and Sanchez Introduce Pair of Bills for Santa Ana River, Prade
and OCWD Recycling

Farm Bill Action Initiated ~ Administration Proposal Initially Well-Received
News and Notes

IEUA Working Partners

Administration Proposed Budget Submitted to Congress, Recycling Program Shorted —
1% . The Administration — Department of the Interior/Bureau of Reclamation — submitted the
proposed budget to the Congress for the Fiscal Year that begins October 1, 2007 and extends
through September 30, 2008. The Bureau’s proposcd total budget is $1.3 Billion and requests
approximately $1.0 Billion in new appropriations. From these requests, the entire Title XV1
program is limited to a mere $10.1 million - 1% or less. Since the Senate Energy Committee

141




1

4

hearing last August, the Department and Bureau — at the urging of Senator Feinstein — has been
working with water users in California and the rest of the West to remove obstacles to Title XVL
This budget requests strongly suggests that the Department and Bureau want to continue to
“devolve” the program as Secretary Norton declared in 2003, Additionally, a separate water
recycling “research” request was also slashed, with the majority of funds — a little more than a
million dollars — assigned to desalination research or internal Bureau overhead. For actual

research, they recommended a paltry $200,000.

House Appropriators Blast Burean Budget — Lack of Funding and Support for Title
XVI. The House Energy and Water Appropriations Committee held a hearing on the Bureau’s
proposed budget. This was Commissioner Bob Johnson’s first appearance before appropriators.
On a bi-partisan basis, Chairman Visclosky (D-IN) and Rep. John Doolittle (R-CA) both
questioned the lack of funding requested for Title XV1 as well as the funding requested for the
Department’s Water 2025 Program since Congress never authorized the program. Commissioner
Johnson explained that the urban areas had the capacity to finance the program themselves,
implying that the lack of “Federal” funding request was justified for that reason. In the past, this
program has been criticized by former Assistant Secretary of the Interior, Bennett Raley, because
it served what he called were “rich cities.”

Rep. Dreier Water Recycling Bill Expected on the House Floor Shortly. As previously
reported, on the first day of the 110" Congress, Rep. David Dreier introduced the IEUA. and
CVWD Title X VI water recycling bill. Cosponsors include Rep. Calvert, Gary Miller and Grace
Napolitano and was referred to the House Natural Resources Committee. Rep. Dreier has
requested that the bill be placed on a Special Calendar that allows expedited consideration of the
bill. It is expected that the bill will be considered in the House in early March. '

Reps. Gary Miller and Loretta Sanchez Introduce Pair of Bills to Authorize Prado
Basin Natural Treatment System, Construct Regional Brine Lines, Bureau of
Reclamation Participation in the Lower Chino Area desalination program and
Reauthorization of OCWD's Water Recycling Program. Rep. Gary Miller’s bill, H.R. 813
and Rep. Sanchez’s bill, H.R. 1175 have been introduced, referred to the Natural Resources
Committee and are awaiting hearings and markup.

Congressional Action on Farm Bill Initiated. Administration Farm Bill
Recommendations Initially Well-Received. Farm bill consideration is now just beginning,
The current Farm Bill expires September.

News and Notes. Weiman Attended Cucamonga Valley Water District Dinner Honoring Bob
Neufeld. While in the region, I spent a day touring the region, inspecting facilities, and being
briefed on issues. Energy, Science and Technology Panel Created. Senator Harkin (D-IA),
Chair, Senate Ag Committce, joincd by Scnator Chambliss (R-GA), announced the creation of a
new subcommittee to address Energy, Science and Technology. It is expected to consider
“renewable energy issues” in the pending farm bill. ACWA Mid-Winter Meeting. In mid-

2.



February (amid freezing weather and Winter Storms), ACWA hosted its annual Washington, DC
meeting, NASA Stwdy Concludes Climate Change Could Mean More Droughts in Southwest.
Science Daily reports that NASA scientists at Goodard Institute for Space Study are concluding
that “rainfall could decrease further in already in water-stressed regions such as the southwest
United States.” Among other things, this further justifies the Bureau of Reclamation’s Title XVI
water recycling program. Water Recpcling Programs In San Joaquin Valley, Turlock is now
asking for federal support for water recycling. That means that Valley Members of Congress will
now be paying more attention to Title XV]. Colorado River Shortage Allocations, The Bureau
of Reclamation released an EIS on “Proposed Guidelines for Managing Colorado River During
Drought Conditions.” This EIS is very important to all Southern California water users. Public
hearings wili be held are being scheduled for April. Water Recycling TV Special ACWA
Announces that 11" Episode of ‘California Water’ public television series to address Water
Recyeling. The episode is entitled “Water Recycling Imitates Nature.,” PPIC “Future of Water
in California” Report. The Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) releases study, conducts
briefing in DC on *The Future of California Water in California — Evaluating Options for the Bay
Delta Region.” Governor Names New Head of California’s DC Office. Governor
Schwarzenegger appoints Linda Ulrich as the Director, the State of California’s DC Office. Prior
to this appointment, Linde worked for Rep. Ken Calvert. Dan Beard, Former Commissioner,
Bureau of Reclamation, Appointed Chief Administrative Officer, House of Representatives.
Speaker Pelosi appointed Dan Beard to be CAO, House of Representatives. In his new, he will
oversee a $1.2 Billion budget, and some 700 employees who, collectively, run all aspects of the
institution. As Commissioner, Beard was a major supporter of Title XVL

IEUA Continues to Work With Various Partners. On an on-going basis in Washington,
IFUA continues to work with:

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)
Milk Producer's Council (MPC)

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)

Water Environment Federation (WEF)

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
WateReuse Association

CALStart

Orange County Water District (QCWD)

Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)

Western Municipal Water District

Chino Basin Watermaster

R ER e ae o




144

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



\ Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY

Date: March 21, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/14/07)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Sondra Elrod
Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Qutreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Qutreach/Tours

e Tour of Desalter for Daily Bulletin Reporter
o Article on RP-5 ran in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin’s City News on Friday, March
9, 2007.

Calendar of Upcoming Events

L4

2 @ 9 o

]

March 5, 2007, Chino Planning Commission meeting, IEUA Board Room, 7:30 p.m.
March 19, 2007, Chine Planning Commission meeting, IEUA Board Room, 7:30 p.m.
March 19, 2007, IEUA hosted Special District dinner, Panda Inn, 6:30 p.m.

March 20, 2007, Chino Council Meeting, IEUA Board Room, 7:30 p.m.

March 21, 2007, Water Agencies of the Inland Empire (IEUA, CVWD, EMWD,
WMWD, and others), Chops Steakhouse, Sacramento, 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

March 23, 2007, SCWC meeting, Ontario Hilton, 10 am. to 2:00 p.m.

March 28, 2007, Montclair State of the City Address, Montclair Community Center,
11:30 a.m.

April 2, 2007, Chino Planning Commission meeting, IEUA Board Room, 7:30 p.m.
April 3, 2007, Chino Council meeting, IEUA Board Room, 7:30 p.m.

April 10, 2007, San Bernardino County State of the County Address, Ontario Convention
Center, 11:30 a.m.

June 2, 2007, Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park dedication, 10:00 a.m.

149



Public Outreach and Communications
March 21, 2007
Page 2

OUTREACH/EDUCATIONAL INLAND VALLEY DAILY BULLETIN NEWSPAPER
CAMPAIGN

e FEight-Page ad, February 28, 2008
o Two-page ad, Civic Leadership, March

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

07102 Public Outreach and Communication Status Update 03-21-07

146




V. INFORMATION

1. Metropolitan Water District Letter




. 6075 Kimball Avenue o Chino, CA 87710
Eniand Em ire £O. Box 9020 « Chine Hills, CA 91709
p TEL (908) 993-1600 o FAX (909) 993-1983
www.feus.org
UTILITIES AGENCY*

+ A Municipnl Waler District

February 13, 2007

Mr. Jeff Kightlinger, General Manager
Metropolitan Water District

P.O. Box 541353

Los Angeles, CA 90054

Dear Mr. Jeff Kightlinger:

The Chino Basin Watermaster and Infand Empire Utilities Agency would like to request that Cyclic
Storage Account be extended for another 5 year period. The current Cyclic Storage Agreement
(Amendment # 7) will expire on December 31, 2007. During the past few years, IEUA and
Watermaster have expended over $50 million dollars to retrofit 20 basins within the Chino Basin to
recharge imported water, storm flows and recycled water. The current account balance is zero in the
Cyclic Storage Account and therefore we have an opportunity given the very dry winter to continue
taking surplus MWD replenishment supplies for future Chino Basin Watermaster replenishment needs.
That program has been very successful and currently allows us to recharge more water than we need to
meet our current replenishment obligations. Currently this fiscal year over 50,000 AF of SWP
replenishment water supplies delivered through the Rialto Pipeline will be recharged into the Chino
Basin. The cyclic storage account will allow Watermaster the additional flexibility needed to ensure
maximum use of “surplus” SWP supplies for replenishment of the Chino Basin in excess of our current
fiscal year financial capability.

In addition, next year we will be renovating the Upland Basin to accept much larger flows for both
flood control and imported water recharge. That project will not only eliminate the Upland basin for
recharge during 2007 and much of 2008, it will reduce the amount of water we can recharge in the
College Heights basins over that same period of time. The Cyclic Storage account, if extended, will
provide Watermaster with options in meeting our long term needs by storing water over the next
couple of months and then purchasing it out of cyclic storage account next year when we will need it to
meet replenishment obligations.

We anticipate that waler in the account would be cycled in and out over short periods of time during
the next five year period. And as stipulated in the current agreement Watermaster would be obligated
to purchase the remaining balance at the end of the new five year term. If you have any questions or
want to discuss any of the elements within the agreement, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
5 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
H Richard W. Atwater Kenneth R. Manning
Chief Executive Officer/ Chief Executive Officer

F3)

General Manager

GAAM\Exec\Cyclic Storage Request 07 RWA 2-8-07.doc
Fifty-Five Years of Excellence in Waier Resources & Quality Management

John L. Anderson Wyatt Troxel Gene Koopman Angel Santiage Terry Catlin Richard W. Atwater
President Vice President Secrolary/Treasurer Direclor Diractor Chiefl Executive Officer
General |

147



148

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




V. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles




Page 1 of 2

[ - Close Window ] | . Send To Printer . |

Water at prisons still bad

Nitrates from dairy runoff remain despite millions spent

By Mason Stockstill, Staff Writer
Intand Valley Daily Bulletin

Articte Launched:02/24/2007 12:00:00 AM PST

CHINO - After spending millions on a facility to clean up groundwater at the California Institution for Men, officials said the plant
has not done its job.

The Department of Health Services reports that at various inspection times since 2001, CiM has exceeded the allowable nitrate
level in the water supplied to the distribution systern,

Special Section: Criminal Neglect

DHS issued a compliance order to CIM in 2005 after finding the treatment plant was in need of improvements and not
performing properly,

The order required numerous improvements and possible expansion to the system If it could not be found capable of treating
CIM's current source capacity.

Corroslon is one of the problems identified, said Terry Thornton, spokeswoman for the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabititations.

"Continued degeneration of various controls and valves also contributed to why it is shut down," she said.

Because of the water contamination, which includes high nitrates, CIM administrators regularly issue memos warning visiting
parents not to give water from the prison's taps to infants younger than 6 months old. Pregnant women are also warned away
from the water.

"Excessive levels of nitrate in drinking water have caused serious iliness and sometimes death In infants less than 6 months of
age,"” read one memo distributed in 2605 at the prison.

More than a decade ago, the state budget included a $5.5 milllon [ine Item for construction of the denitrification plant, payable
from the Public Safety Bond Act of 1996. That's on top of the nearly $1 million approved in 1934 for plans and engineering work
prior to building the plant.

But is the denitrification system fighting a losing battle?

The groundwater in and around the prison grounds is high in nitrates, mostly caused by runoff from decades of agricultural use
in Ching,

"tairies and other agricultural operations In Chino basin are one of the sources of nitrogen or salt in Chino basin," sald Kurt
Berchtold, assistant executive officer of Santa Ana Reglonal Water Quality Control Board, which serves Chino basin in its
coverage area.

Other contaminants are present in the groundwater, accerding to the California Department of Health Services and the Chino
Basin Water Master. Previous tests have turned up chloroferm, tetrachioroethylene, tofuene, carbon tetrachloride and
trichleroethane.

"I'm personally concerned because this is a huge taxpayer concern,” CIM Correctional Officer Marty Arotan sald.

Aroian said he began drinking mostly bottled water in the early 1990s when somebody at the Institution began questloning the
water guality.

"The problem with the water as 1 understand is excess nitrates from dairies. Most workers here do not drink the water,” he sald,

http://www.dailybulletin.con/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=529...  2/26/2007 149




153

Page 2 of 2

*The peopie who do drink it are the inmates."

Nearby California Institution for Women, which draws groundwater from some of the same wells used by CIM, provides bottled
water to its inmates.

“about 15 years ago CIW began getting their water from CIM because the wells here were considered to be 5o high in nitrates,”
said Lt. Larry Aaron, administrative assistant at CIW,

The cost for CIW to supply Inmates with bottled water, which also includes bagged ice and five gallon jugs used for cooking, is
$43,520 monthly.

Aaron said in 2001 CIW began to give all of the Inmates bottled water because the warden at the time, John Dovey, dida't want
to take any chances with the health of women, especially pregnant ones.

"Since pregnant women didn't have the option, he declded to be proactive because he didn't know what high nitrates would do
to an unbern chifid," Aaron said.

According to DHS, consuming elevated levels of nitrate or nitrite are particularly dangerous to infants and pregnant women
because they can reduce oxygen In the blood.

CDCR expects the denitrification plant to be operating properly in the 2008-09 fiscat year, Thornton said.
"a consultant has been hired and identified what needs to be repaired to make it operational,” she said.
Currently the repairs and upgrades are being designed.

"Once the consuitant has compieted the desigh we'll have a construction cost estimate,” Thornton said.

DHS conducted a fleld Inspection at CiM in January to follow up on the progress of the needed repairs, but Patti Roberts, DHS
spokeswoman, sald the findings were representad as they were in 2005 when the compiifance order was issued.

She said the department will perform another nitrate inspection in March.

BY THE NUMBERS

2,251 - Califarnia Institution for Women inmates

443,520 - Monthly amount spent on bottled water and lce at CIW
%6.5 miklion - Amount spent to construct a denitrification plant

Staff writer Shelii DeRobertis contributed to this article.

»/www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article. jsp?articleld=525... 2/26/2007




T

! Saturday-Friday, February 17-23, 2007

eroje't cleanup sails pa

By Mariznna Napoles

Despite years of testing and clearsip
and the expenditure of millions of dol-
lars, work at the Aerojet Ordnance site
in Chine Hills remains unfinished,

More than 7,000 munitions and explo-
sives have been found at Aerciet since
1595 and have been destroyed, accord-
ing to company officials ivho spoke ata
city stedy session Tuesday.

The company has spent more than
$40 million so far to clean the facility on
Woedview Road, socuth of the new

Vellano deveiopment.

City manager Doug Lafelle said he
asked for the study sessiosn because the
staie’s Department of Toxic Substances
Control {DT5C) ks in the final stages of
reviewing an ordnance document sib-
mitted by Aercjet in August called a

_“site conceptual model.”

Nobody from the publie attended the
5 pon. study session, 2 far ory frorm 1993
when residents packed town hall meet-

ings o talk about explosives and cherm-

icals at Aerojet.
Under the oversight of the state, lons

A4 - Champion

Aerolet

Continued from Page Al

assessment report.

Tweo additional ponds, used to
evaperate wastewater from the clean-
ing of equipment and explosives
punoff, closed in 1979,

Hassan Amini, vice president of
Geomalrix, a technical censuiting firm
hired by Aerojet for the ceanup,
brisfed the Gty coundil on the closure
activities, which await final approval
of the DTSC and the Department of
Heslth Services (DH3}

Dr. Amini said more than 47,000
suspacted ordnance items and 120800
pounds of ordnance fragments were
recovered from the eastern portion of
the facility cafled the “open
burn/open detonation” unif, which
was used from 1968 to 19%4 for burn-
ing and detonating explosives. This
area was excavated and processed, he
said. The sail was screened mechani-
cally and segregated.

Aercjet leased the 180-acre site from
landowner  Clyde  McDermont.
Aergiet recently purchased the
McDermont  Ranch, sad Aerojet
spokesman Tim Murphy.

The 800-acre Aesojet site previously
consisted of 400 acres of its own land,
and another 400 privately owned
acres that were used as 2 buffer zone
for the outlying community, slthough
eperations occurred on some of those
buffer lands, With the purchase of the
McDermont Ranch, Aercjst now
owns 580 acres,

Approximately 1,700 tons of soil
contamninated with the explosive RDX
were removed from the open bum

Saturday, February 17, 2007

and detonation ares, accarding o @
remediation report.

The firal ordnance remaval report
for the delonation area is expected to
be submitted 1o the DTSC in a month
or 50, Dr. Amnini said.

More than 3,000 tons of soil contain-
ing depleted uranium in 19 areas were
removed under the oversight of
DHSs Radiologic Health Hranch.
DHS evaluates the radivactive com-
poment of depleted uranium and the
DTSC loois at its texicity, Mr
Murphy said.

Depleted umanium projectiles, abie
to pierce armor, were fired into target
plates and sand to test pesformance.
The material is considered low-grade
radioactive. The DTSC concluded ina
2004 report that depleted umnfum
tavels in the soil, surface water and
groundwater ware within acceptable
levels.

However, in a letter to Aerojet dated
Jan 11, the DTSC informed Aeroiet
that the values reported for uranium
in subsurface water at ane area of the
site were higher than results from pre-
vious sampling efforts.

Karen Baker, branch chief of the
DYSC, said the depleted uranium frv-
cls were reported at 400 parts per bil-
lion in a preliminary assessment
report, and recent testing shows levels
at 1,410 parts per billion. The deanup
goal is 1,300 parts per biltion, she said.
A part per biltion is sbout the same as
ane drop in 10,600 gallons.

The DHS is still reviewing the
results and will complete jls own test-
ing e5 part of its Teview process. Dr.
Arrini said.

Responding to questions from city
council membess about soil and water

of 50l containing ordnance, explosives,
depleted uranfum, and perchlorate, a
chemical used in the manufacture of
solid rocket propeilants, have been
removed. A

Aerciet tested and assembled mumi-
tions systems for the federal govern-
ment, induding the Dragontont mine
used in Vietnam, and the Minuteman
intercontinental baltistic missile. -

Chernical warfare agenis were tested
and developed from 1964 to the 1980s,
including lethal nerve gases such as
sarin and mustard gas.

testing off site, Dr. Amini said more
than 180 susface water samples and
230 subsurface water samples were
coflected throughout the facility. He
said testing didn't decur offsite
bernuse onsite samplings showed no
concentrations exceeding acceptable
levels.

Arcording o reporis produced by
Dir. Armini, groundwaler contamina-
tion is unlikely to migrate due fo the
hydrology beneath the site,

Dr. Amird said 10 areas an Aerajet
required remedintion and 8,000 1ons
of materizls were taken offsite in
trucks that were covered with tarps
and brushed before leaving the site.

Of the 10 areas requiring remedia-
tion, one was Redwaler Pond, whera
waslewater was generaied from the
cleaning of equipment used in the
loading of explosives, This pond,
which was closed in the 1980s, com-
tained REX, one of the three chief
chemicals of concern at Aercjet. The
other two are HMX, an explosive
chemizal, and perchiorata.

Dr. Amini said the 10 areas are
undergoing additional testing and
remediation. Acrojet anticipates sub-
miiting a report on these 10 areas thiy
SUIMer.

Dr. Amini said four “proveouts”
took place in which munitions and
explosives were swept ‘using geo-
physical defection equipment. A
proveout is a field demonstration that
requires  ihird-party technicians.
Weapons are buried “at various
depths, and an ordnance (Eam sweeps
the area to see how many are recove
ered, in the presence of D1SC offidals.

The city of Chino Hills hired
Parsons Infrastructure and

st 7-,000-%uitions mark

The production of the organic cheml-
eals was copducted under a confiden-
tia] gbvemment contract, so the exact
nature of the chemicals is urknown,
according to Aerojet-related docu-
mients,

Waste chemicals were treated in bwo
pends filled with caustic solutions, and
ihen aflowed to evaporate. The ponds
were closed in 1979 and 1980, after the
facility stopped manufacturing the
chemieals, according to a prefiminary

See AEROJET, Page A4

Technotogy Group of Pasadena to
provide a “second zet of eyes” and
technical input 1o the dity, As a result
of coneerns expressed by Pasons, the
DTSC required Aerojet 1o do anothes
feld demonstration

DTSC offidal [im Austreng, coardi-
nator of unexploded ordnanee, said
the agency’s mission is to prolect pub-
lic health and the enviconment. He
discussed four cleanup projecis
includling the Tourtelof project, a for-
mer defense site in Berdcia certified for
residential development by the DTSC
in 2004. The former arsenal will now
contain 417 homes on 220 acres. Mr.
Austreng showed several photos and
a map of the project, stating that he
waouid live there if he could affard it

City attorney Mark Hensley said
Mr. Austreng made a Jot of stalements
about “suecess” but not all cleanup
projects have been successful. “lwasa
Tittle surprised at some of the com-
ments,” he said, Jooking directly at
Mr, Austreng, .

After the meeting, he said he
thought it was “highly unustal” fora
technical person to becorma an advo-
cate for a particular fand use, especinl-
iy wher the Chino Hills site i still in
the analysis phase of additional test-
irig and cleanup. Mr. Hersley said the
effective mies from field demonstra-
tien sweeps is anywhere from B0 per-
cent to 95 percent.

“With the number of ordnance that
has been found at the Chino Hilia site,
that potentially leaves a Jarge number
of ordnance that hasa't bean found,”
Mr. Hergley said.

“The policy makers may not find
that to be an accepteble risk for resi-
dential development.”

Freeway dive
kills driver;
baby survives

By Josh Thompson

A driver who died Thursday
afternoon when her car plunged
nearly. 100 fect off an Ovange
County freeway overpass was’
identified as a 21-year-oid woman
from Chino. The womas's 18-
month-old son was strapped in a
car seat and was treated for minor
irfuries.

Natalis Canton was proncunced
dead at the scene, authorities said,

Police said Ms, Canton was driv-
ing a black Acura Integra at about
80 mph on the eastbound 91
Freeway transition to the nerth-
bound 57 Freeway when for some
reason she slammed on the brakes
and lost control The car went air-
bome over the side of the freeway
and landed 100 feet below.

The crash was reporied at 206
-, authorities said,

Authorifies said the <ar landed
on its bumper and then is wheels
an a dirt pite tndemeath the fres-
way transiion. A witness
urstrapped the baby, Aiden Koch,
from his car seat before police
arrived. The baby was expecied to
be released from the hospital late
Thursday night.

The California Highway Patrel
is investigating,




152

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Page 1 of |

[ Close Window . | | . Send To Printer |

Ontario taps Rancho for water reservoir

By Wendy Leung, Staff Writer
Intand Valley Daily Bultetin

Article Launched:02/06/2007 12:00:00 AM PST

RANCHO CUCAMONGA - Just a stone's throw away from Victorla Gardens, on one of the city's busiest thoroughfares, is & piece
of property belonging to an unlikely owner - the city of Ontario.

Rancho Cucamonga’s southern neighbor has hopes of installing a water reservolr on the southeast corner of Rochester Avenue
and Foothill Boulevard.

Ontarle acquired the 12-acre property in 2004 because the area's elevated location would provide adequate water pressute for
the Ontario Municipal Water System.

"Physically (the water tanks) need to be uphill 5o there's water prassure,” said Jim Strodtbeck, Ontario's redevelopment director.
“We had to put our reservoir north of city limits."

But according to Strodtbeck, only @ portion of the land is needed for the two water tanks, leaving more than seven acres of
prime property open for development.

"It's not important for us to have street frontage,” Strodtbeck said. "What we declded to do was to sell off excess to somebody
to develop that property in accordance to plans by Rancho Cucamonga.”

Plans are under way to build office and retall space at the site facing Foothiil Boulevard.
Funds from seiling a portion of the property will go toward the purchase of the water reservolr, Strodtbeck said.

Ontarlo recently extended the escrow closing date with Commercial Realty Advisors Inc. as it walts approval from Rancho
Cucamongs.

Adjacent to the property Is a histeric house bullt In 1938, once part of the Aggazzotti winery. The house, still owned by the
Aggazzotti family, is not part of the Ontarlo property and is expected to remain.

Dan James, senlor civit enginger for Rancho Cucamonga, sald the city Is awaiting Ontario to clear up property #ine issues with
the owners of the Aggazzotti house.

Rancho Cucamonga City Manager Jack Lam sald 1's not unusual for cities to own preperty in neighboring communities.

"Utility facllities can be built anywhere,” Lam sald. "What Ontario did was being neighborty and contacted us about getting the
best project."

Ontario also owns a utility property in Upland.

Staff writer Wendy Leung can be reached by e-mail at wendy leung@dailybulletin.com, or by phone at (909) 483-9376.

153

http://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/htmi/fragments/print_article jsp?articleld=5165... 2/6/2007




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



DailyBulletin.com - State board to hear local perchlorate case

v | 2 o i A
& i delicious 5 Dipg (4‘5 Reddil YahoolMyWeb ;gsuogm Ll) Whnat's this?

State board to hear lecal perchlorate case
Jason Pestchk, Staff Weller

Articte Launched: 02/06/2007 12:00:00 AM PST

Aflar nearly a week of procedural feuding, state oificials will deciie whether three suspected pollulers will have 1o

clean up perchiorale in Rialto and Coltor's waler,

On Monday, the acling execulive director of the Siate Water Resources Conlrol Board wrote @ letter saying that
the agency will hold a hearing on the issue.

A dispute between the stale board and the local Sanla Ana Reglonal Water Quality Conirol Board began en Jan.
30 when the acling director of the state board, Thomas Howard, questioned the process the regional board was
foliowing fo hold hearings and issue a cleanup order.

Heward challenged the appoiniment of an independent hearing officer that the regional board chose to issue a
cteanup order. The appoiniment was made because of charges tha! the reglonal board was biased.

Afer Howard questioned his appolniment, hearing officer Walt Pettit stepped down, sending the reglenal board
Inle & tizzy.

Regional water board officials charged three companies and San Bemardino County with condributing 1o
contaminating the Rialto-Colton pasin with perchlorate. The chemical, used in rocket fuel, fireworks and other
explosives, can inlerfere with the thyroid gland. it has been found

moving south and toward Colton from Rialle's
north end,

Advertisermnant
HOW TOBE A

E?»zmﬁfk .

The conlaminaled water Is not being served 1o
focal residents.

BLU
A

The county has already begun the cleanup.
Now the local waler board wants Goodrich
Corp., Emharl Industries Ine. - a subsidiary of
Biack & Decker Corp. - and Pyro Speciaculars
Ine., 10 1ake responsibliily for polluting the basin

FEBB{'&RV 12 and pay for the cleanup.
@,\&ﬁ%@,ﬁ; William L. Rukeyser, public afairs direcior for
g the state board, said Howard decided the stale
TIGHETS DU SRLE HAUR board will hear the issue because he believes

it is the: most efficient and fastest way to

VISIT TIDHETMASTER. OO IS RED S TEN "LREG™ proceed.

IET0 THEFRSEWESD ﬂ EL0 TH PURCHASE TICKEES,

e

He said the goal is to reach a decision that will
be "hugie! prool” and will ot lead o years of
court battles.

A tatler from Howard said the siate board "inlends 1o hold a heasing on this matter a the earllest possible dale.”

Davin Diaz of the Center for Community Action and Environmentai Justice said he has mixed feelings aboul the
stale board hearing the issue. He said he hopes s declsion wit speed up the cleanup by eliminating a step In
the process, bu! he also sait it will be more difficult for pecple In Rialie and Collon to participale.

He said he hopes the hearing will &e held in Riaflo, not Sacramento,

Diaz also had tough words for the reglonal board for failing 1o gel the contamination cleaned up 10 years afler it
was discovered and for opening iself up for the bigs tharges,

"I believe the stale's stepping in because 1his regional board dropped the ball.”

Kurd Berchlold, the regional board's assistant execulive officer, said although the regional board disagrees there
was any bias against any of the suspected poliuters, he thinks Howard's decision Is a good one because it
eliminates zny claim of bias at the regicnal levet.

He said over the summer the regional bazrd asked the state board o hear the case before 3 appointed Pettit.

http://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_5164920

HOW TG BE A

ShFOASTAR
TOUR 2.0 { -\!

BLUE

FAN
GROUP

,M:S\

GIBSON
AMPHITHEATRE

7 W T

FEBRERRY 12
TIGKETS 04 SRLE RO

VISIT TICHEIRASTER COR
AT EHTER "LRHG" BT
THE FRSSWORD LD
T4 FURCHRSE TIBHETS.

Page 1 of 2

2/6/20

139



DailyBulletin.com - State board to hear local perchlorate case Page 2 of 2

The slate board dectined lo hear the case at thal {ime.

Riallo City Altormey Bob Qwen said speed is a 1op priority for the city.

“We have developed the evidence for a greal case no matler who hears iL."
Iy 124
&2 print Friendly View  2° Emait Article 2 Retura 1o Tap

More News

o Policy supports agents

« Evaluation ordered in weapons siash case

« Pomona sees an opporlunity In aging armory
e Love and the power of suggestion

¢ "We do it for free’

» Source of gas still unknown

e Z 3
e e

Copyright Notice Copytight ® 2007
Privacy Policy Los Angelas Newspaper Groug

Information

| MNG Corporale Sile Map

135
AR uap://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_5164920 2/6/2007



Page 1 of 2

| Close Window . | | .- Send To Printer |

State to Aerojet: You're not done

Perchiorate, explosive chemicals remain on Chino Hills property

By Shelli DeRobertis, Staff Writer
Inland Valley Daily Bulietin

Article Launched:$2/05/2007 12:00:06 AM PST

CHINO HILLS - After seven years of overseeing the cleanup of the former Aerojet munitions facility in the city, the state still
can't glve the property 2 clean bill of health,

But the project Is nearing a major milestone.

The main task left for the property Is the search for and removal of explosives and its residue from the facility's open burn/open
detonation area, sald Tim Murphy, public affairs directar for Aerojet GenCorp in Sacramento.

He said the cleanup has been moving forward at a good pace, but the greatest scope of work is the ongeing sweep of the
properiy for materials left from past testing.

*Our goal is to meet the highest potential future use for the site," said Murphy, adding that being thorough is more important
than speed In the cleanup of the Department of Defense testing site.

From 1954 to 1995, Aercjet assembled and tested military weapons on 400 acres of rolling hills at the end of Woodview Road.
The entire area is 800 acres, of which 400 acres were either ieased or used as a buffer zone.

After Aerojet closed the site in 1995, the state Department of Toxic Substances Control began its Investigation and determined
that among the contaminants in the soil and surface water were unexploded ordnance, perchiorate and depleted uranium.

Murphy said cleanup has focused on those three materials,

I 2003, the removal of uranium was completed followed by a health risk assessment, DTSC determined in 2004 that uranium
levels there were within acceptable human heaith-based levels.

Chino Hills Clty Manager Dotglas La Belle has met with Aerojet and DTSC officlals to review a conceptual site mode! that details
how Aerojet will complete the site's cleanup.

La Betlle said the meeting is one of many to come, because the city and Aerojet have agreed to keep residents informed of
cleanup efforts.

"As they get closer to the final cleanup activiiies on the site, it starts a couple-year process on community information,” he said.

La Belle said the city requested Vellano Country Ciub officiais to inform prospective buyers about the history of the Aerojet
property, because of the proximity of the private gated community to the site. Vellano is located west of the Ferree Street and
Woodview Road intersection.

"We made a request to Vellano to make an outreach to their prospective buyers because DTSC has received calis from buyers,”
who Inguire about the Aerojet fand, La Belle sald.

The Vellano neighbarhood, which encompasses nearly 600 acres and borders the Aerojet property, is being developed to include
205 singie-family houses, each of which will be priced starting from at least $1 miifion.

Prior to home ownership in Veltano, buyers are now reguired to sign a disclosure statement that details activities on Aerojet
property.

Jeanne Garcia, spokesworman for DTSC, said part of the upcoming meetings include & plan with Aerojet to educate residents in
surrounding areas on what to do If they come in contact with explosives or their residue,

e ey

3/
http://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=5159... 2/5/2007




Page 2 of 2

She sald it will be the first site-specific Community Fducation Pian that DTSC has prepared. Encroaching development in the
area Is making that necessary.

She said it Is Impossible to guarantee that every bit of the ordnance will be found.

"We don't know if we'll clear it all, just a porticn, or none of it," she said.

Residents are urged noet to touch any suspected ordnance they may find,

Six different properties along the Aerojet property have also been subject to investigation,

"We've been performing sweeps on and around the surrounding properties since 1895 when corrective measures began,”
Murphy said,

Murphy sald cleanup Is taking place in targeted areas by using a scientific methodology of defined lanes that form a pattern,
where the cleanup crew take readings with a magnetometer to seek any ordnance.

Garcla sald even though Aerojet's final cleanup report on uranium has been submitted, perchlorate, other explosive chemicals
and unexploded ordnance are still on the property and need to be removed,

Murphy said that in some cases during detonation of ordnance too much explosives were used, which propetled dirt, rocks and
fragments into the surrounding land.

"One concern is we are dealing with the potential of live rounds to be out there," Murphy said.

In 2002, magnesium munition was found during a sweep at nearby Ching Hills State Park, and ongoing cleanup efforts have
retrieved other ordnance in properties adjacent 1o Aerojet,

On 73 acres east of Aerojet, 2,571 munitions and explosives have been found since cleanup began in 1999,
In 2003, a highly explosive 30mm projectile was found, along with several other ordnance components.

"Once everything Is completed - the contaminants are removed or either stay in place - DTSC will either certify the land for
development or a deed restriction may be placed on It," Garcia sald,

Such a restrictlon could mean, for example, that the Aerojet property could be zoned enly industrial, Garcia sald, and have
certain conditions for development.

1358

nup:/fwww.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/htmi/fragments/print_article jsp?articleld=5159...  2/5/2007




An abandoned testing site and bullding s
hillsicdes might be enticing to developers,

t on the southemn edgé of the-Aerojet facility in Chino Hills. While the open land and
Aerojet is still cleansing 10 sites on the property of uranium.

‘(ﬁﬁ,
e

Will Lester/Staff Ph

T

clograp

Aerojet site may look serene, but several areas still contaminatec

By Shelli DeRobertis
Slaff Writer

CHINO HILLS - The road to
the 400-acre Aerojet site winds
for about a mile and a half along
grass-covered hills that act as a
haven tg grazing cows. .

Near. the entryway of the
formeér military equipment-testing
site, an abandoned administration
building on one hill overlooks a
parking lot and helicopter pad.

The cracked pavement leads
through dry, rugged brush and tall
weeds that cover hills of various
sizes. Branching off the road are
lots showing the differeat testing
sites that once claimed their own

spaces, like campers’in a camp-
ground. - o

But it’s not what's on top of the
ground that's of intergst to Aero-
jet officials and Chino Hills resi-
dents. It's what liés bencath.

Of 29 identified locations on
the Aerojet site wheré munitions
testing took place, 10 continue to
be the focus of the company’s 540
million cleanup effort, which
started soon after Aerojet closed
the plant in 1995.

Aerojet, a rocket and missile
propulsion systems maker based
in Sacramento, is a subsidiary of
GenCorp, headquartered in Ran-
cho Cordova. Aerojet’s develop-
ment and testing methods caused

- DMLYBULLETIN 70

Visit our Web site for selaled stories and a
pholo gallery of the Asrojet properly, a former
munitions testing ground, In Chino Hills,

toxic contamination of the Ran-
cho Cordova site, which was des-
ignated as an Environmental Pro-
tection Agency Superfund site.

GenCorp reported 2006 sales of
$621.1 million and a net loss for
the year of $38.5 million, which
inciuded an $8.5 million charge
for settlement of environmental
toxic tort cases.

In order for Aergjet’s land in
Chino Hills to be cleared for sale,
the state Department of Toxic Sub-
stances Control must deem the

site relatively free of harmlu
chermicals, including depleted ura
nium.

Terrance  Griffin, executiv
vice president of Aerojet/Ger.
Corp, said Aerojet didn’t mak
depieted uranium on site, but th
company used it for tesiin
“because it was a dense metal the
would pénetrate thick armor.”

A narrow dirt path teeters alon
the edge of a steep cliff when
approximately 300 feet below,
densely vegetated canyon we
used for testing weapons. Mostl
guns were fired here.

The location. is known as th
Open  Burn/Open  Detonatic

159




AEROJEEEEEE

Continued fram Page A1

area, or | Charlie. The site’s
subsurface water is being moni-
tored for the presénce of perchlo-
rate, a4 chemical used in manu-
facturing rocket fuel that hasg
contaminated some Southern
California groundwater basins,

Acrojet already has swept 1

Chariie for ordnance — lefiover
munitions . and  explosives.
Eighty-five thousand tons of
material were processed as part
of corrective measures, Aerojet
Director Scott Goulart said.
" Heading farther south on the
main  road, the vegetation
becomes’ colorful near a sea-
sonal wash that has water trick-
ling through' its mile-long
stretch.

Various places along the
wash have been tested repeat-
edly, Goulart said, but the wash
hasn’t been a cleanup concern.’

“None of the concentrations
detected at any point in the
creek, to date, pose a rislk,” Gou-
lart said. .

Goulart also said equipment
used to menitor air had reported
uncontaminated air.

DTSC  required strategic
placement of the air monitors,
equipment that resembie a blade-
less windmill,

Aerojet submitted a report on

recent surface water tested from .

one of ils areas called Upper A
12, and DTSC Branch Chief
Karen Baker said the levels of
depleted uranium came back as
being too high.

Baker said a report filed by

Aerojet on the area in 2004

‘showed acceptable levels of
depleted uranium at 400 parts
per bitlion. '

But the November -2006
report filed by Aerojet on
depleted urantum  levels for
Upper Area’' A 12 showed 1,410
parts per billion. -

She said that when depleted

uranium exceeds 1,300 parts per

bitlion, it poses a public safety -

and health concern.

169

Baker said DTSC recemtiy
informed Aerojet that “because
of the increase, your concentra-
tion is now above the level, and
therefore you need to go back

and re-cvajuate the Upper A 12,

and continwe o do sampling
after rainfall events.”

Before Aerojet receives per-
mission to sell or develop the
property, it must first work with

the city of Chino Hills to decide

what the fisture land use will be.
It is cusrently zoned rural resi-
dential, allowing two units per

acre, with a minimum lot size of

20,000 square feet,
“As we start looking at how
we need to clean things up,”

Goulart said, Aerojet will use .

hypothetical scenarios for the
future use of the property.
Those  scemarios  could

include residential, industrial,

or office zoned land uses.

He said within the next 18-24
months, the series of scenarios
will be presented to DTSC as
alternatives for the property’s

use, which will be a cooperative -

effort between the city and Aero-
jet.

Mayor Pro Tem Curt Hagman
said the city is restricted on
what it can do, and when Chino
Hills incorporated in 1991 the
zoning on the Aerojet property
was part of the master plan.

“It’s rural residential, and we
have gone over no scenarios to
change it," Hapman said, add-
ing that he agreed with I{dayor
Gwenn Notton-Perry that the
council’s.main goal is the safety
of the city’s residents.

“We need to ensure the safety
of our residents and future resi-
dents of Chino  Hills,”
Norton-Perry said,

“At the sake of not develop-
ing the area — that's fine with
me.”

Baicer said that DTSC wil)
continue meeting with Aerojet

in the next two years unti a

decision on the fate of the land
is reached.

| FEBRU
(BT

ARY 15, 2007

NGO

“They will formally propose
to us what they wanl to do with
the land,” Baker said. “I we
agree, we then formally put it
out for public comment and the
city decides what they want,
and follow a process designated
to land use.” .

Norton-Perry said that two
years isn't enough time for the
decisions to be made, because
"it’s not a rosy picture.”

Staff writer Shelli DeRobertis
can be reached by e-mall at
shelli.dercbertis@daiiybuiletin,
com, or by phone at (809) -

483-8555.

T ———




Page 1 of 1

| Close Window | | Send To Printer |

State takeover of perchlorate fight welcome

Article Launched:32/12/2007 12:00:00 AM PST

it's been 10 years since perchlorate was found to be contaminating the groundwater in Rialto and Colton, and still, little has
been accomplished in getting the suspected poliuters to pay for the cieanup.

Though the Santa Ana Reglonal Water Quality Control Board has accused three corporations and the county of leaking or
dumping the chemical into the groundwater, not to mention Rialto's and Colton's fawsults naming an assortment of defendants,
it has been unsuccessful at getting the issue resolved,

Though the tainted water Is not being served to local residents and the county - which was not respensible for the original
contamination but bouaht fand talnted by the chemical - has begun the cleanup to safeguard local wells, It is & major, costly
headache that nags on year after year. At least 22 wells in Rialto, Colton and Fontana have been fouled with the chemical that
threatens thyroid function, and several have been shut down.

Agoravated at the regional board's lack of progress - as we all are - as the perchlorate plume continues to push southeastward,
the state Water Resources Control Board has shoved aside the local agency and plans to hold a hearing at the earliest possible
date.

At long fast, accountability may be at hand. And, we would hope, some definitive action,

The local board has long pressed Goodrich Corp., Emhart Industries Inc, and Pryo Spectaculars Inc. to take responsibility, to no
avail. Goodrich has paid $4 mitlion so far, but it has been just a drop in the bucket compared with the anticipated $200 million
to $300 million total cost of wellhead treatment and cleanup.

Further statiing the effort, Emhart, a subsidiary of Black & Decker Corp., has iodged bias charges against the regional board,
though It has as yet pald nothing toward the cleanup.

So now, the state board has decided to hear the issue. And we'd have to agree, it looks to be the quickest, and we hope the
most effective, way to go.

For his part, the state agency's acting executive director, Thomas Howard, has made it his goal to reach a decision that wilt be
"bullet proof" and not lead to years of court battles. We can only hope that turns out to be the case,

Over the last decade, as the suspected polluters have balked at accepting responsibility for the cleanup, perchlorate has
continued to creep from Rialto's north end toward Colton - about on a par with the crawling pace of justice. It's about time the
state stepped in and forced those llable for the mess to pay their share.

http:/fwww.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=320... 2/15/20¢

1

b

1




167

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




DailyBulletin.com - Water conservation urged; workers upgrading pipes

% 7
Digg % Reddit h‘&

Eadnljdn,us

Water conservation urged; workers upgrading pipes
By Matt Wrye, Staff Writer

YahooMyWeb Qﬁauulc @)Whnrr. thia¥

BT o tirme
rclick hare  Pousty
Article Launched: 02/08/2007 11:00:00 PM PST

White Chino Valizy and the surrcunding areas are haifway through a waler conservation period, there are still
three days lefl 1o conserve this precious fluid.

"i's a lime for people to remember to conserve and not waste waler,” sald Sondra Elrod, spokesperson for the
Iniand Empire Ulilily Agency.

The water wholesaler and the Matropolitan Water District ase asking residents lo reduce water usage indoors
and cutslde from Feb. 5-11 while the district upgrades sections of its Rialto Feeder.

“That pipeline wili be cut off, 2nd ihere will be no waler flowing through 8, Elrod said. "We'll be relying on ground
waler. Luckily, we have the Chinc Basin groundwater.”

The district's 30-mile feeder pipeline exiends {rom north of San Bemardino to MWD's San Dimas Fower Plant,
supplying up to 450,000 gafiens of imported water a minute for 6 million residents, according o an IEUA news
release. 's the agency's only source 1o help keep up with water demands from Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario,
Upland, Montclair, Fortana and Ranche Cucamonga residents and businesses,

“(A) pipeline is bringing Nerthern California waler down to Southemn Cai#fornia,” Eirod sald, "This one feeder
brings it down to our cilles

« citfes affected by the Infand Empire Utililies
Agency.”

Advertisement

I The agency relies on MWD for 30 percent of its
waier, with the rest coming from the Chino
l Groundwater Basin.

Your next car is here!

Like olirer winters, MWD is taking advanlage of |
the season's lower waler gemand to install
vaulls in an B-fool dizmeter pipeline, which witl
include Isplation vaives.

"Once we're able to put in isolation vaives, we
won'l have to shul down the whole feeder,”
said Bob Mulr public affairs manager for the
water dislrict. "We'll be able 1o isolate portions
of the pipeline (for service),”

A 20-fool plpeline seclion will glso be installed,
rmaintaining & pipeline area affected by a major
shutdown back in 2004, and work crews will
inspecl other porlions of the water line.

The winler maintenance znd inspection process Isnt anything new, Elrod said.

Bolk waler entities encourage residents to waler landscapes and lawns fess often, hand wash vehicles and use
less water when filling swimming pools,

indoor usage tips include running full laundry and dishwasher loads, taking 104minide showers and not leaving
water favcets tumed on,

Mait Wrye can be reached at (909) 483-8357 or by e-mall at matt wrye@dallybulietin com.
FYl:

WHEN: Feb. 5-71

WHERE: Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Upland, Monciak, Fonlans and Ranchs Cucamonga

NFORMATION: Local waler agencies and dislricls are asking residents and businesses to conserve waler.
Waler-saving tips can be found at www.bewalerwise.com.

http://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_5183814

Page 1 of 2

2/21/2007

1o

Al

3




J
™

For lccal information, contac! your waler provider directiy:
Chino {309) 464-8368

Chino Hills (909) 364-2806

Ontario (808) 395-2678

Uptand (509) 291-2935

Fontana Water Company, (S08) 822-2201

Monte Vista Waler Dislrict, (508) 624-0035

Cucamonga Valley Waler District, (308} §87-2551

More News

DailyBulletin.com - Water conservation urged; workers upgrading pipes

5 print Friendly view = Email Article & Return to Top

Memo could fead lo new irial for agenls

Cily gives OX, arena on #s way io Gntaric

Officer not yet charged

Man in crificsl condition after 12,000-vell shock at Cal
Poly Pomona

Man on bike ensures Halghls' safely

The end of 'The 0.C." leaves dry eves In Chino

Tt o e T e O e R

s

Copyright Notice
Privacy Paolicy

Copyright © 2007
Los Angeles Newspaper Group

Information

| MNG Cotporale Sile Map

http://www.dailybulletin.conv/search/ci_5183814

Page 2 of 2

2/21/2007



	20070322 Advisory & Board Package Sec 1 of 2
	20070322 Advisory & Board Package Sec 2 of 2

